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ANAY U YaeT TS9Teh aht W9t

i TR,

foia ad 2015-16, S o AT GERIHIOT & Frer-Trer AT oR/T a9 @1 €. TR T G TEh, S iR IRgyd o 3TqeT off. S
T pfy, T e R orfit SR e ¥ WS A Shiwa o, e 59 o & SR ufom 3 O o6 faa R,

a§ 2015-16 ¥ Afaer sreferawen ¥ 7 & Yo e S 1. 9 2015 &1 3ifqw AT & Uy orefoyawen &t 1% &1 e Wfy,
T T Y THA T B H 3707 Tgfg Ht IoTe § AT H Fad 0.3% 1 Ggig T SThfed St sreferawen, afgeh steforaen &
fRTeTTSTer Tgfa & Gehaeh ®.

RIS amg 37fées TREnT U@ aR @XE AHYA & amese, YR steferawen 7 feifq o1 gamye @, geesifa e & @
SIFT TR | 7 T6 31 519 wmal 7 @ o qRomHEsy, ST 90 goeie (HdeTs)-T8 faas qammifa @ 5.50%
TEY 3T 2Tk AT GIhich (SYUIAE) FUMHE TeT €. =] |l ¥ T fefq Taremeemer T €. faeeht qa1 wer ¥ gfg g =) a
TEe ®,9% o v AHE ¥ IR Sifueh €. 9T TER gRT IE &1 TE ST T uget SR 3ed AT o A § St &4
T gUR, Hoh-3A-3fean favm, e fodt fiem senfe & fafga € ot enféer wafg ot AT srored ST

IR ¥ S, fRINAR R Wi 47 % oo, feAfEa STeSiTer Gehdl & STae, e Het @1 RO AR 91 @ €. SN ure
T BT TG SHTCOT ST g R

T TGS U TATH & AT Foaeh o WA ¥ gUR Sk 7 T M@ YR Sufefd T T@ifehd d U, Femef Sawia
e ST it feiftg &1 2, S g §7 § <97 Y GRS MMF Goheeh! T g8 G IaT H TeH 0.

foefr o 2015-16 & SR, S o1 FaGE foxita a¥ 2014-15 & %.4,50,539 FUS T GG . 4,56,337 FUS T4, TqH T4~
T-TH 1.29% T If5 oot g2, qok Y STARINT 4.15% ¢ TE, T, FT F 2.47% BT FH g5, Fol SR & H1ar ot Fwermy &
YT 35.48% T@T, STafeh faxia O 2014-15 # T 34.05% . GG # AYSA GHAET L4 o AU, o AN TURIVT bl
TS, T Y G TC qF B [HAT TN R, A 2016 HT FA STHIST & THAT § 3o ANMT SIS T G 5.56% T FH HT
feam B, St w9 2015 H T8 10.73% F 399 T W off. GHFRT BT S H GIRE F T 10.19% ¥ W wY § uffarrad gt g,

deh o1 RETer o, fadiT o 2014-15 & €. 3559 HUE ¥ UL £.2643 HUS & TAT. WY &, dok 7 et af & €.606 HUS &
T[S A o THF T.1418 FIS HT Y 71 <1 T €.

S HT ST AR o o 2014-15 T 7.22% ¥ TIH 6.86% T@ T, Ik w1 & AN 4, faxig af 2014-15 F €.7247 FIS
Y T, T.7066 FUS T TTE, TYH 2.50% H FHH ot g3, oo I Yooh MU T 37eyaT 377 37, faiiar o 2014-15 &F €.1894
FUE TEHT £.1939 HUS B L.

ST TquTeren, S & forw et o ant & foar o1 fowa et 2. Wbt St &t qor & wohet T ot e, faeie af 2014-15 %
6.09% T TFHT 11.95% T 1T ST Y[ AT BT Joio § Y[ T h7 ufawr, ot o 2014-15 F 3.61% § TgHT 7.36% =T T,
FD &, S g &, FEE, g e o, it ue fafmio, T ue ST genfe ¥ gee 3 RROT g, ST S,
T Je 3 Tay § 76-fhd a1 § 37 TIHT SR T A 3 & (AT TR Jaewie ©.
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ok, sreferaeen & ‘oifqw wEEE” ae ugeN % fau, fafie faxita gEEeE ed % Arer & gAw g9fg & frem ¥ 0@ @ ¥ e
fafire el & TR o Weaey oY SiawuT (Sratel) FRHH i HHEiad [Har ST @1 §, 399 9 89 7 U9 & 51 57 & 7of a9
2. foxig o 2016-17 H 27 f5elt & 3 U 57t # 3T aferer woifer w1 SO, T€ wefend So o fofu 3T 3tfreh shrm STHT-Hogor qer
07 SRR o7 AT F9TEd el B W &, Soh T UEA SH- 4 FerT ohl Gheddes shEiad oAt g R feiek 31 719, 2016
74.18 9 @A @A T

T 2016 T ST 4728 VWIS FT 7 Sk, TR 2/3 TG T T STE-IEET & F € 31X 3677 Ifgsw v €, 1
Teo el dep & &9 ¥ 9T TG, kT Sk a8 off GHEa shm for Rt wd mefishar &7 Gdwifedr o1 qeh @i e § i
Jferer ST § foeme Y.

ok o fetien 31 W, 2016 1 THTE T Y aiter Ko TG HId g GoH TG .
YRS Hfed,

I,
IEiCEEAL)

T Eﬁlﬁ
feaer ;27 W%, 2016
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LGkl

TACERT 9% Yraa 5har S © fof It oo 31 $fear & YraReReh] i Aidl afies = 93 AR, i 30 S 2016 w1 @ieT
11.00 o7 T, T UL, GaE - 400021 T 9 & He o™ it 9ot AfSet § Fefafgd FRER & G 7 s
1 ST

1) feEs 31 96 2016 HT FF T WG LUSIE TS AT Jorud, AR 31 W 2016 T g 99 % faw S
WUGIAN U6 TR ATY-BI @MaT, W@l gRT 7ga 3G | denf & &t U Tiafafed ® ey 7o ot Ruid @ ol aon
TAIT T TGS i {01 9 ==, TG T §7¢ W HTT.

2) UHUTSTY/ SR/t gt o HTeAT ¥ YSi e

Freferiaa ot faemt ST St ST Tl W 0T Geie A1 Gyt o famr 3@ favie Gene o w0 ¥ TR s

WS & o doepr) U (ST T IS SR IFawn) SfufEm, 1970, UEESd Se (e U fafgy grewm) =S, 1970
(IR U g doh S sfear (@Y ud Wifo) fafm, 1998 T gHE W ALTETiee, % STIER U6 9Rd SR, YR o
ok, R gfafa T faf S ST /37eeT T GaY H SNavash 3T MU o STIHICH!, Wenfaay, STAfaar aon wefaar, afg
T T, F I W T IH IFIATA TS F gL ITF FRT T ot we wener, {5 W S % fewes Wed 3R Yentd o
T, & T W I Fer (G PRI T oeRdteRT sTaveshan) sl 2009 @ (SR faftem), Fe (gEeR st u
Jehd 1o STTavashay) fafamT 2015 (Geitertor fafraem) aor sree weifud &6t gRT feifta feenfew, afe i <1, st fafees
atfufer 1949, R wfayfa v fafma a sifufam 1992 & SicFia T 31 STaweds Ml 1T Stfugemrsii/aiwsi o
W o T 3T AN BT o 3TefT U5 o Wieh Torgeist § ook o 3fodt YR gt §, o 1T §U YeohioT SR o 3Tefi,
oh % TRYRHT Ht TeAT © & 5T TaeanT 3 % fevre weat (W& S et T 7) 1 wew fohar S §, for qsh et areft
gfafa wfaer § f99 &1 T o7t wftral (9 T%A19 SR 9 WIfhal afed) o ST o fou faq steram gifeq faam S €, @7 9Ra
3TerET e # T SErast/faeReT O STerT U foRElt 3T TGS oF HTEAH § Sal W # gfoaet a9 SRt qed % 3000/~ FS
(&9T A B wire) (fifram, afe &1, wfed) &1, T a1 Thiieesh Go@il, Sob o smH=iial, Waid Aiieht, et Wi (THeTsTs)
shuf, it sterar wewfer fowr deensdl, Sramafady, =, vy G, TG TN sharell (FgSTEe) Ao faawh wRem
farfrerm/feenfacent o a1ef S it sfoady/mfaufr & frawr e & fau mfvga § stoan 3w § ¥ %K T i 9 5’1 ST
T S, T 39 bR Yiord, wfod, Frifad weh sTsfed (qeqme @ A 3R STAd Frid & 3§ 4T i 39 9ot 3 fwat o 7F
ST SIT/3TeraT HfTRT SR T STRET o W Tfea) HTT T VIh UGH HIAT © o dob T Tohel S(aadt Toit H g THT I
TR fordlt ff T 51% § &9 T T

“ T I UEATta feRar AT @ fon o1 oTeaT & faehen o WY AT 3T foT TR ST i e 1Y friw, s stern
e TSt e (e, et gestTer fim) ot Teg 39 ofy/etean fisht dR W e SR fovan STom of T werE,
fote feieT, SereRTdt St (SUShHT T 3TSI AT S7eRon) etfufam, 1970 Feft (ot o1 fime 3R wehdiantor stmawasham) fafem,
2009 (Yt ISR fafram’”) & wrauEt don Wi, et S w7 mieHrt S oft Ry 1, gRT S geft or fewmtee
3Tefi feram SO 37X 9% 39 Tk q 39 fHt U vt qo 39 T ARt | foRar STom St v wed gr e gut faeei
Itk H ST HET ST €.

‘T T wEaTterd ferem ST @ fen FRvIer dee T St emddiSte faftemi, o fafrem qon e sterar o @ A, e,
fafat wa feenfdel & ofqia &€ gRT o1 Wl fager & 3 frawret ST S o faeme gew € oterr 7§, &1 UH wiud S
ISR fafamt o S WU g7 Freffia shma ¥ &0 7 81, 1 56 TR @ 79 i 3T AEvdehdl Te7 T WU Jaeen! ST
3TeraT TTHIGRT 37/ 317 TIHSISIATS STraT STl a8 T T Mfeghd 2.

“ I T yTtaa feran Wt € R Yot (GEieRT Hfdemer S HeRdieRtuT Siavaehan) fafm, 2015 % MEUHT, Tew Wit TR
o T U GEAEGAT A o NG, SehehTt hu=t (SYshHT BT 3T X STeR0T), AfufTm, 1970 % Waem, 7ot S 31w e
@ i Hifem), faftem, 1998 & grarr, Ft STEHEteTR faftemt & grawr, facel fafte wee sifufem, 1999 & graumr K
fageft fafmar seem (WRa ¥ aTeX & ot =afw gR wfayfa o7 STaRer sterar SRR, 2000, R YR wfayfa wa faf s
(@), Tk TS, YR o S (3TRefteTd), faceft et Yo e (e, sitenfier e wa srere fasm, anfore wares
(Sremidt) R o1 Tt Savash MiwHTo f= T €9 § (TeT MUFR’ % qX G fomar @) & fard s, gewfar,
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gufeEt S/ srern Wiepfadl o erefie ik Y SrAien, Wenfd, ogufd o0 THa e g fretfa wraf & aref, afic/areran @iepfa
(T 5aH *“oavash AT el T ®) Ry ded o Tl faashnei e & ofUR W §HS-9HT | TS ofa fudh
gEaelt § 9RT & fgar et SERT tar o1 wfaufad, S ae | e gw sfaadt IRt § uftadaa sterar fafma Arg €,
Tt TSR ot steraT 39 T 1 AT o TEuH o STUR 1S gRT Freffa wiwa, frem e vl w6 o JehR & e et
ISR fafamt & s1emd VIl & Fenfrefua samm Gemma feee (Fgeme) & o e, e fenm cwmes i stear o=
T ST/ afas/Joe o ATEAd § STEamTe ST sharell (FgeTeey) (Fet STREIEIaT & 31 VIl F e gftsfi) 1 arg
TH YR FRIT JE19 U ST T GonTTl foh Sk i 3foradt T Uoft # g TR bl e1far fordt off T 51% 9 % &

“ T Tyl femam Wt € fen’’ Tt STEHISte fafem & o1eAm ViIl o STTUR SR SR et o ey #:

U ufayfaat 1 oTeEe, Fet STEHSeTR fafrrm % st Vil % ffgaref # fah sréamTer SRemT haredt i € forer smom wek v
gfersyferart quar Seram ST o Tt gfafaet 1 efdas, 39 e % WA B 1 ARG ¥ 12 T & 3ieT o ferar s,

) et St fafmt % fafrw 85(1) & T % SHER S fafrmt % srRw fuifta Zaew wiHa | ifiswan 5% i g
T IR, AT T 7 A €.

o) sfayfaat ot <7am sma & frefter &1 @ qriE, It SEdteTR fafEmt & srgE 7 .

‘I T wler feme St ¢ fen frie o fow erqeien, wefa, srAfa ud wherfa Sem otd oHa ud ofed, fAaf@ T i a9 a1
T T8 IIHR I TR It BT o A T/ el RTd sehy/Aell/d ik ToeisT, STeT doh o 9o geitarg € 1 U &t o= s
YRR ST I&Ta # =R ¢ 7 U T Heiredt, fe 1€ 987 =1, o WK fohar s,

‘T TE wRATla feRaT AT @ TR TSRS, UhHITESTE Ud/steraT 31 U fagyht faweht b1 U sfaadt /iyt A g
7, o1 W ue eTeed, faeelt quy e sifuftem, 1999, ATEN], % SToRIA STRESTE & STHIEH & ST, W 39 ifufm % siad
fuifcd Twwr dmr & offax g

“ T T Ut feRar ST @ TR Shiud U sfaeret Sl S S ofw sfear (S we Hife) fafrem, 1998, T geifia, &
3Tefi STRY o ST 31T o Toft Jehm § deh o e sfoadt S o WHE W ST ST o =it foRy T e, afe wiE €, o fon
gitafuen feanfesii & STE, S STeh! 0T o GOF TeIfeRd €, o o q B

“Im wg yTtad feran S @ o fore off el sterar sfeRrdt Srd/mfayfaat S et T wuE S % IRvd 7Y, PR @
faaeraR 3faa g9er ST arer i W sfifiw wfeq wresite e & fremt @ fifa o & fau, e 9ea taesRT mfvega
7 3T T qe 37 el A, faeral o HIel i A qe 37 Tt faeral, ks Ud AR, S 39k TyUl ARy H ey
e eterar Tifed &, 1 e S 9o Wesie y&are, iy eee ug ffw midat o Syam & gy § S foRt of Wb T
Y, HISTGAT STaT el hT THH I T T o 3R Aok ST & fo, SoF & garow fed & o191 wyvf foager & 3 @
STITIH T ST o TTEY ST [ 7 vl § O HeeE, gRad, e, aeedt, S, [t sl TuE S T 39 a5
% SR Sk TS STS T Hew Tt 3rerar fohl IRt ST STANT ST gRT foRAr S gk

‘I 9 wdtfad fear wrar @ feR FRye Aed Taegr A off go-TR(), Sl meweR(D), SRR, THERE),
femfStadr(), Tsiiaeh (), Tamdieh () ST Tt Tt Tsif=a, S sfaadl/mfaufaat & T8 Jeamet ¥ guifaa s7eam Infae €, o 9
T Tl SeTEt o1 T UE 3Tk e & fow wifuera € S R aer U8 Tt SRl U9 USIfgat ol e, Senlst, BIE 3verer
T TR T 3 W ¥ WRAMR G 31X TH ToIf=uat o Frer T oft Sexma, ST, o, SISt gee o e e % o
T e mfega © i .’

AT T waTter fenam STaT @ TR STt o7 quTe R & SR ¥, Fevre Ao, ot yeve!, BTHERT, WEeiemarstt Ta/
e I g7 g o AfwAT § Wyt Y TaegnT Favieht @t g, R S afayfadt o e far s R, g
gEe | afad fhy S arer ve/mfayfaet w5 gen, froin g oifrem afea, aft #E ?), sifed go, fef/afagfaer
/AR & JAM/ gfayfaat o "rem ) e i, & <, JreE ofaty, gfayfaat o Sufiads e qree e R
T 3t IO wa o wfayfadt ot wem, g, frtm/afadfadt o guitedd w Wi oteer g2, & 5T, Suiedd i eTafy,
frepts aterar ot st it fafer =1 frufcor gon e gweifyd 7T UTEfiTe oTe, WRA TS/SAYaT faeyT & Ueh 379aT U ¥ iy
Wik TSt § geiagdr, feves dea st off o dqul foderefa 3fea wwer, wfeq friaE) o1 wew wd famt s fafor
T o fae mftrepa € 3T W@
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“ I I wEATfa feRar ST € R 39 W & 3T S mfayfa, S ostfvew T €, o fRees Hee ot wyvl faue & SiRid 39
TR T, ST feeTer Hed Sfad THer T S fafer gRT S19Ha €1, o ST{ER e &Y g

“ T g AT e ST & fof 50 TaTa ot quTe i o feIq A bt 3 9ol ohr, ooy, el o ferg wifrepe feRar S €,
5% a1 & i faaemfuer & sfavass, 3 Td aie-1a THem ST &1 X 3fFadt IR o frin & Yefed 3aw € o fardt of o,
HiTE 1 TeE o e 3g Mivga foFar ST € qen o 3 1 faeemfusrt & w6, 3fHd ua aifsd guer S ot 37 9t e,
foerat, arell, fawal &, geft g&rast, el o1 fonfad e, S sTevges aifsd 7 39T B, 1 YATHReh! g 39 I ¥
T SATUHRT | TOA: IThT THIE, IfH AR o Teheq AT g ST MM I feondht Wenfa, orgaeT & fom, e v a1

“ SR T TATfae feRam Wt @ foh STdoR ST T AEER S & U S % FRvIe Hed i e gt 7 foRdt oft wife B
Sk YA TF e FIEH 37eraT HrduTereh fIETeR(ehT) 3teraT T et Suge U@ T, S 9% 3faa gHer, et we
¥ it fepar ST B

freyTeh WEd o IR H
WH Hag (W. . TW)
feien :27.05.2016 HETAh HEWaeTch-THaAS!/
ST wiera
e
1. ATk faautt
Y3k o PR & Yo ¥ UTE 77 T shiaT SIReaTeh faatur Sfer-eh o &7 ¥ Tor &.
2. et =t fgfe

I3 H YR B T3 HASH Hid o T TERUN, 0 qec] 93 | UM B U9 HagH e ¥ fordl Herdt o1 f1geh
Tohel /TRt § ST T HTerdt T ok T AR T STavaeh T8l 7.
gTerdt b e e el fora, S, TRIWA U5, a8 400021 T g safed 93 &1 ai@ ¥ &7 T %7 9K faT
79 37fq fedish 24 S, 2016 F TR 5.00 T AT $HF T4 ST foRAT ST =R, iR $9R IWRAd! b fgag WER, 25
SH, 2016 T T T

4. wifepa wfafafe st fAgfe
forett st & fafuea miga wfafafy & &9 & @i oafed Y2 9o A6 3fEa o TERUNHT i 930 § Iufed g 37ud
HACH A 7Y 9 TF T TE T, S q o 39 3o, g 39 fafuad w1 § mfvea fafafy frae fomar man €, & eteme
TR JAIfOTe SEATd BT Afd SIqE, T UiEe, HeE 400021 R S % TUM wEier ¥ 33 &1 f1ad aE § w9 ¥ FF 9%
fo7 @ srefa foi 24 S, 2016 T TR 5.00 o7 A7 3ok [9 qoh T 7 T & S, Tk 396 ILad| H1d o AR,
25 S, 2016 T FIT 2.

5. deh oh ferdlt oft rfrenmdt o Rttt ohY ferdlt STawerten oht WieRit a1 Wiftrene wfafwfer frger &Y femar e,

6. Suferfd weil-Hg-udyr ure
YERYTHT 1 GAeT & T 39 YEAT O WY SUffT UR-Te- 0o U Hord foRar T €. VRRHRen /A Hen Attt
T oy € foF T ST AT T WM T YT TEAGK L 3R 93 el T 3 FIT <. TATUhT o Hierdt/ wfaffert s
YT T=H-F Fa9T U iR 3verer wieha wfataty’’ SiEr o Ael B, o Seoi@ AT SET qeT 3%, YA ¥ 3T
TEAEGT FATUT ST T T TfeaT T q1ed T | TG =Met.

7.  JIETYRER! oh T hT o BT :
S & FERURST 1 IURET TF IO R afea, fedior 25 SH, 2016 @FR) § fediw 30 SH, 2016 ([FOR) @ T
A §) T g TR

8. TGS ohl AT
arfufam &1 ¥RT 3(2%) & STl F STUR, TS T §F T hR WHT F o &g off IoRRE, 30T 3R o1 9o o
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e ¥, Sk o YANHRT o el MR o Tk I & 31fereh o Wegm- ST T JIRT ST o1 TehaR Tel &AM / BT

SuTH o aref, fafere 68 % STIER, Heieh YIERUN, S SIERUNe & &7 ¥ Usiiehd €, 3YOAT 81 €¥Iieht Toh He & el 3T
HaeM i e & 3T R 1A T I o AT 39 Te d1e < ST TR SR,

WY UTehI oh STEHRT T ITANT

fafrmt o faf@m 10 & STER, afe FE oK I otear oifuss =afwal & 99 W 2, O HagH & 7 ¥ ISR | 3feefad

Jer ATH o At I UHHAH ¥Rk AT ST, 37 Afe I T SRehT o T § 7 ol Shael JUW TWifchd Ak & 93 § o1
T TE AT < (BT TIMRT 37qaT A<M GRT) T gher gIm.

PERURT ¥ F0Y ¢ feh I doeh ¥ 1ot anfien Ruid ot wiva o |er .

sitferer &Y T T W@ aTet $IETeeh! shi e :

S foF 31T S B 7 foR e ey H 9l o6 oha-faeh Tt e ST geRdT, 3T YITHIeR] Sl qlerdT He ST & far
T Y FraeT & & fF o7 3197 90 i S WET § uRafdd T of. 3T a% o fHe off Tt vmar s e g
T STt BT, H QAT @ 370 IRT bl ST WET H Iafid T Gohd §. doh i e 9 i a1 Y I et
T Y e SYered §. ST i S e § ufafidd ST 3 STier WS § S &if Srera et ggert & wee, d fioem,

FHISRIET oH-37 M. Ty & o ¥ qiae, Soh e, THHT T3 ST o ST HT YT off T & TH W 37T I%
YIRET, &t S ST ST @I G €, F & <A T €, TR SNIH UG Tk G 3Hferch shuf/weensit & 9 g

TN, afE 3T IR BT ST WEY F a7 R 3% ifaes WET ¥ § 1@ 7] 8% ¢ ol 9 o frefate do faer
TS W, ek TF AT 1 (ST off =i foram STTo) e aoeh @ # ST e Wb,

b ek BT A

b I T qaT

) o @ g@mn

P IMET AT 9 3T THITEHIRTR HIS

P T T SRR i

(AT T U fE wIh/ e 0 ot Ifafad Jfia ).

FAT 1T Y R S e, IR & TUT 4R & A9 T AT AR,

11.2 €S WET § FAT T@ aTet JIATRERT ohl YT

THART 99 I8 T4 TeT © o o707 GeAria TERemen! o Garad Ja7d 9 o1 S0, T80 910 ¢ foF F9 9aRuns i §, fe
T ST WET T €; W SR I ek @it H W i iy o i o fe, Se feuiteed witfute (&) % uw
I Sk T Tt T defieh/ ST e AT ¥, deER, Td H S foRu U enuier 3%, SR g feuifetedist % U <t
T T I T FF AT IR (SF.Ta.) o FRT 997 T 2.

Tg Ioer@ HIAT TEeaqU § fof AfE T IPRUReRT 3 3% S & g Sk Sk WY o {FaRT et/ STe ST B d i
T AT W 3Tk Aok @I F T HA G T A, 799 I e |t w5 gota & e gifga 8 S oK 35 9 g’y
ST TRE U T § T GHT o1 eI et T ATiST aRE STT i o foT o H ST bt STavaehar el giel oem emeier
R AT # /AR B ST h1 STRIHT § 726 IHoh HULY] THIHIT b1 GHIET § T ST el T,

TETIR, W 37 VAT BT STk Sk IAT fFaR0T S e o AW, IIRAT T U1, WA T, W HT JHR, Ik Sk gRT SIRT
“or W foemm 7 ST Tg THITEHIST S . &l ek feuitsed) qidfate, STei o e @l T&d &, & I Usiieha/3Taa i
T G 4 €, Wik Fe fafer | SR o @t & amer Wit (S ot S e s e s s e, swe sttt
T S I 3 AR, S R ook eTew e wfa. €, 1 Wt et wrerer i, angw ey Av = Jovir, afe wE e, 6
T aRE, Sk, AT g9 S GRT 9T ST o W T 39k b @ # STT oy ST v 31ereer Sueh doh foawor & Qe
Ty 9T TR 7.
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12.

13.

STETATRT ATIYT, A h1E &:

T FRUR, =M ST et 7t 4 § o1 =% fawet auf & faret oft 9o o areier o T gU €, ST9 IRM R R T
AT ok @I F WY YA Ry ST A7 gl STi/AnT 3R ST i o T S % SRR U9 99K I T |
SR ST (SUSRHT ST ATUTET TF 3TaTT), AfUfEE 1970 FT URT 10 N % FTHR IWET AT @A H SR & a”G T 7
It Y 37af qk I AT BT A e AT SR Teel ¢ o 3 Fawres forer v guan fafyr (i) § S7aia s
3faTe €T § o ALY $U YA % Yoo F g qrer 7 A deh ST T € i uT oy g

TR eh ATeam § aifeT

AT R 20 (T9HF TE IRIEE) & 9T 9f3a Ha (YEERIUT aTEAaT UE Sehd eIl STavashan) fafae 2015 & fafaw
44 % ITE F dR, W%WW%&TW%WWWWW%WWW%
SIS T § HT U, HUA gRT oo feuiteed wfews @feam fa. & @y fEic $-aifeT @ gaw s & fa
AV T HT oA T 2.

frite -aifam el wferan wa egewr fregar &

(0]

(i)
(@iii)
@iv)

W)
(vi)

(vii)

e $-aife gramafy Gaamw feaied 27 9 2016 S TE:10:00 T ¥ TR &Y T gUar feqiw 29 SF
2016 ST W 5:00 T GATA BN, T GHAE(T o A Y[haR fedieh 24 S 2015 Tt e A® @
T dek o IETENa, fTeh Frax wifaes &0 § 8f srorar €ie &7 § 81, 3 aie Serag e ureaw ¥ 2
TR §. THh YT TEITHUS FRT 3-afeT Wissel @ ffena s faar s,

PR YR 3-TMET 9998 www.evotingindia.com T T 37 &Y.

TEIeeY W e HY.

3T T ISR SAESN STed

T HEEud & AU 16 i Al St

. TIUHSUA % AU ;8 37eh! o ST STEES! o UHTT 8 I T FARS ST

o ofifdes @ET ¥ I T 91 Yt T S | Usiighd BT JoR TaT o

TH% T4Tq TSI ol T HE Bfa i e T A 3 W fodeh e

IfE 3R o I €T 9 H € U9 MU www.evotingindia.com T AT 37T AT € TH qF F oM feRd) st
/ TS § ST T TG Y FAAM TEGTE T FANT AT S

IfE ST JorT TR ITARTHAT € o FHAr@a =RoT T STTER0T Y

<t e e Hifder Tew o g @ arel geEl o fore

LE) ST FIIIT GRT ST 10 SR STHTIARE I T . (ST TEUReT o T Ty wiiferes
TR A A AT )

o § uEH = 9o / FETMR Geurtt & o1 4 srere T foRaT €, ST STRIM © R g
Hies | 31U T & YU T 378 TS WFa=q aX & § 3{ehl T FATT .

o T AT § 3R W HW T HI AT H, W F GUH I &R bl e ved # fore
& qgTd Feifad ger ¥ 0 fod, srufa afe 3mert 71 Ramesh Kumar § T8 dieag e 1
T da T wiee ¥ RA 00000001 ST,

TSI deh | YF ST WA 7T AN-39 A F ¢ S o AT o STIHR ATTeT Sk fawor sverar 5=y
faawur fafer (fea/mme/ad or&q #) ufaw =X

Ife § fgawor S arerar FEumR § stfycifad T € a7 Foa AT S faewer e (v) # fa
3SR % ER Ve 3T & / Biferar Fox & Hfag &

(viii) THET T g 3 fGaR0T 9fa X9 % 94, CTEHe’ 39 W) T WY
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(x) & TY IRy, 5 yad ifder &7 § §, 37 fow T aifaT ShiT Sucied §1 SO, a9y o g, S
T ST WET ¥ € UhaE e 89 H UgS SRl 3% 9 U9 98 Gieg H Sifard: A 39 THee TR
AT T, AT A1 L foF SHE TR Rl RT 39 THaSehT STANT 3 XA/&HUAT |, Ifg 7agH o faw o &,
qr T8t off Tehedt bl et o T o S TEES ST STANT ST Fol, SYT foh hOe/EET, g1 SEHTe ©ehE &
e F $-aIfeT T fached ST T €. A IR ST Y Sl € o 3w Sy e faRdt oft oy Afem hr A
AT 31T 3 Mg T & foe wafa araum awd.

x) oifdes @ET & AR w3 9Tt 9o, 1 gy, fod 3% ge # fou M gehey W A % faw € o
T B,

(xi) T YT 7 T S W ST AT HTT TR Bl o AU 3HUHT ) Few w.

(xii) SET I T IMIRT “Yoheq fFaR0T” TF THF GH AT * AU 7 / T 7 faowen fewrE <m. o1 TRTHER
BT 37aT Tel & faeheq T ST L. © T faeheq AT % W e ewld Suier § U T o fasheq et
TqeHfd 9T 7.

(xiii) ATE ST Hehed T YT faeroT ST =med &1 af “Reieger s faw = fade .

(xiv) ‘ReNeqeM" o1 o709 T & WA, 30T a1 e o fuig faar 7, “wafie” | s . Th Fhiaee

o Jef¥Ta €1, AfE S T | T fE A ARd © o 3 R W e Y, ST o1 aie uRafad we
TG Hfga W foerer L 3R TEER 37O 1T T e

(xv) THed W T aR AT A1 FHH - o TEIq TYeh! STYAT dIT GENUT A 1 STIANT Tal Tl

(xvi) 37T AIfaTT g8 W “‘fiT & o fo 7@t foFerer & fashes W foerer &Y o9 3709 §RT 6t Tt aifaT &7 e o
el .

(xvii) afE ST WA 3T TGS A ST @ 79 JoR STRS! U ST T TR T GRS Tgae’’ W s w7
fam g fe&r T foaor &t geT Y.

(xviil) T dafvmer Fracaes te sfarent & fog e
o Y aftheh IR (37eiid JAfthen!, ToRUE, TASTISTE SeAE ) U SATesh T www.evotingindia.com

T AR T 3T IATehT HITRE & AT T TSiighe AT ST ©.

o TSRV WM W T & TG T YT THeRT 3Teh! Teh Th U helpdesk.evotingindia.com T §-¥ef
T ST =T,

o  TMW fqawer UTa T o T4 TS WS Td TTHae o1 WA S STIUTC JANTehar fia foham ST =fet.
STUTCh! SUARTRA! 3 @Il T ook 33 % T g fS79es e 9 d1e T & 75 ¢

e @l & T helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com T H& ST =feT Ta @Al o STTAGH o T4 o A1 HTH
T T

o ¥ ¥ Uhe U EIRAM g IPRersh & u ¥ I feRar A €, Sekdt gRr s % fouw fagm §
TNEUE ITEY H fawy § 3TUeis i ST =feu.

(xix) ¥- AT F THA F Al SYHT HIE T T eI €, A AT I991ES www.evotingindia.com F T I
% AT IR AR W U oM a1 I (ThUeH) U $-afeT & HgeTet 7 UeH of Tohd ¢ o
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com T -#ef T o ¢

Il He-37F TRIG feAih 24 S 2015 1 S 1 goraT sfoae! TR TSt H YPRYRET & ¥RRI & ST § 39k dIfeT
AR BT, Ty, TRt ShuHST (STSHHAT ohT SIRIUEIT T 3TaT0T) AUTEH, 1970 T URT 3(2%) o MY bl Il o
AR, g TR h BISHT sck T 3T 3 o YIRS IHeh ¢TI IRT o foIq S o qoft FRReRehT o et At
AT & 10 FFaeTd T 31feeh SfET SIFT T JAWT T TF TF &t AT,
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v

\

Vil

VI

T A, fSTeRT T GeTt o USTehToT H SToraT STATehd IRT SR aremedf T@rt o vsiien<or & fiehTs feram e 7, whe-
3t fafer sterf feadier 24 S, 2016 T TSR & RIS $-a1fT & $-afa/qar &t giaen o o o g

T AlE ST Sk FT AT 4T S F TG TS I & AT He -3 fafer stefd fadir 24 SH, 2016 HT IR R
A T, SWIh o8 AR o1 S Td I9es 0Tt ohT Tehel 2.

TH GO 1 U T HO H SeETse U9 WA i qegEe W A $ T ©.

£-9ife wferar w1 3 Td TR T ¥ U R ¥ $9TSATE o A7 STFT FAR, TSAThad Ud HURE Tl TSAR
1 STT=rehat & &9 H e fomar T §.

STerhel, AT < (2) ATt ST Sk o UK K T €, B Ul §-aif it sty i gEi| § 9 (3) Feifcaw I
IMfuE 3Tafy & AT HAl T SIS HT THA, ST Ak o TSR § 6 § S Wt i S R, = 9% e afeqE
foeg St off &1, TR T 3779 R HI T T ST,

Sererdt & e wfed =i oftoms Soft st d99Ee www.centralbankofindia.co.in T8 HIEITEUa & FedET T S
T IR TTRT S § Yohed WA T o 2 Gl o ek yef¥fi for STeT ve <fiews fafads den Jema wis fafies
i o gfea e s

1"
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AT faawult
TR/ SATIRT/SRISEW Sefe o WTeaw ¥ USit [T

A 11| & fafama & STUR, o &1 fedie 31 919, 2016 9% IO 3FET O - 1 (@E - 1) I FAH 5.5% UG It gl
% T H 1.25% T Yol TRE0T fTaX 1 37U 8.25% TH THY HIARTSR 10.25% T TEHT AT €. T4 ||| Y STATAHATSA B
ot A, Sk T T IR FreTTei Te o St 99K, & A geit wafuder STqu 1 31K Hetd A & fau, sv oS ¥ gy
HTAT STTIR .

ST g F MR W, 3Th FREET T T, 3000 Fg @ dH TR HIIS) T T TFadt Toft e o a1 i foen 7 et
TG YR, IRAT T o va o1 faframes miveEr ua Tt (SEHEteiR) fafmamet afeq ot omy fafemt & orefiT oo,
et ot ITMET fahedt Fen rstTer fiar (3rafq orgad! Tt fim) ofiy/etemn st frfe ofy/stemr fsfht R o/
YA STET AT TEATHT BT IHHIT 7T/ 70T 377 feddl WTeam T YA T Fehell €.

75 foRIT Geheq SIS o1 Toh 1 UhITee S@e § Sq HAa TaT hindr qu T Go 37era Geaial! Te U8 fawrel &1, Sir are o
foden & Sfoa oagr, 39 UK $faadt 9ad ST e ot Tifth =medt B, St 9 & SRR & fagga frem w6 v S off e
ST 79 3% 1S GRT IS it Foferd fEfq T 377 Tag Taoh! W &4 & §U Sk & oo 4 3Yavaeh gHe < arel Teie dod,
T YaUeh], TR Rl U UH 37 TRt o Wy (e forar s,

TR AT HEIHT 1 TIGHE o ATead § STUHIER sioaa! I STRT o6 90, I8 gifgd feram s f:

i, Rt e & e frifd & wEee ¥ S a6 (TEEEieTR) fafrment S st VIl iR/sterar any 3t fafemt
% STIAR T faae! AT SR A o GaY § Uee! o TgAIGT ol Wa o Tfufem o o1 o wawm, frem, fafemt
For feenfreel o SiaTia TEIT ST I da% T ARG B f79H ard averar Sft IR WAl sfaet veR & wefaa foiw
T G o ot fomm S €.

i.  =fer YR IS T Hia FTERT a1g o WX § 99 81 foRaT ST WAl ST S foRT ST ATt YR ST ShiAd A T TRE
T 2. T, TT THT THT I GONTUT Tat STEUIETSTT At Ferentt Shuet (STSHHT T TS Te S7aR0T) ITfUfaw, 1970 3
oot do 31 3fear (@1 we W) fafm, 1998 sterar o= fewnfrewi/ At/ aenfaar & maemt % STET g, S ny
= arerar avufer .

iii. IO <0 YT T AT TS aTeed Wt (SRHEe) fafwmt o fafedred # fat SR SEemT Sharedl (R[eTRE) Wi fhar
ST 31X ST ST, STt Yohed o T B 1 fafer ¥ 12 We o o1t femam s,

iv. e o faggd frem T ol 9 s yefe fefa we o fafames stavaeRarstt s e § TE g WRIHTich!, ST Hereeht
U5 BTERY T 37 Fifd TF mikrerwY sterat meRTat & wer faam-famet o o fep .

v.  ufayfo @1 SR T vl o TR, 3ifqeTeed, afs #iE &, # e 39 IeR I W A i few faw o &
TR Joru | T Sk St et wiferd & 5 T F sfues T g e

vi. WIS i TEEES 7T el (STREEeT) faftmt S 9Ha 9a W & TR STIAfT o STaen ¥ fo wfa{faat sk eteed
=t fafer ¥ 1 9 = erafy qor ae/fasea forn ST & T e B

vii.  3Tfad 3fFadt IR fefass gfed & wohR § o & foum sfoad! SRt guehe g,
TR FICITROT 5 T el o AW F FT-ITuT@d faIeTT JEdTa ol W e o1 TR e &,
ok o FISITHIOT T Sk § ITHT AR HAT H ITRT SETIRAT T AT Tk T Tohed g TG, T $oFh HIAT S,

frevies veeT o SMRIT ¥
T gag (T. &. TE)
feien: 27.05.2016 TETIeh UETHGETeh-UHatEt/

<hut |
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Hel I R wirg )

LRiLiced uTel 07 | AT 08 | Wrer 09 | Wrer 10 | Wrer 11 | WTe 12 | WT 13 | 6T 14 | W15 | W9 16

T I 1,36,265| 1,84,607| 2,18,012| 2,69,225| 3,10,763| 3,46,898| 4,02,272| 4,23,390| 4,50,539| 4,56,337
Ti-x-99 gfg 35.48%| 18.10%| 23.49%| 15.43%| 11.63%| 15.96%| 5.25%| 6.41%| 1.29%
T S 82,776| 1,10,320] 1,31,272| 1,62,107| 1,79,356| 1,96,173| 2,26,038| 2,40,069| 2,55,572| 2,66,184
e-X-T% gig 33.28%| 18.99%| 23.49%| 10.64%| 9.38%| 15.22%| 6.21%| 6.46%| 4.15%
T FT TF A 53,480 74,287| 86,740 1,07,118 1,31,407| 1,50,725| 1,76,234| 1,83,321| 1,94,967| 1,90,152
Te-X-T% gfg 38.88%| 16.76%| 23.49%| 22.67%| 14.70%| 16.92%| 4.02%| 6.35%| (2.47%)
EEN] 29,037 32,646 44,445| 52,008| 54.847| 59,577| 72,662 86,384| 95,655 89,895
Ti-x-9% gfg 12.43%| 36.14%| 17.02%| 5.46%| 8.62%| 21.96%| 18.88%| 10.73%| (6.02%)
et e 64.62%| 67.34%| 66.08%| 66.08%| 73.27%| 76.83%| 77.97%| 76.36%|  76.29|  71.44
anfeEl W ufaary 0.62%| 0.54%| 0.45%| 0.66%| 0.70%| 0.26%| 0.44%| (0.47%)| 0.21%| (0.48%)
IR P R =g ¥)

LRiLice uTel 07 | WTE 08 | Wrer 09 | Wrer 10 | Wrer 11 | WTe 12 | WU 13 | 6T 14 | W15 | W4T 16

THA 3 6,710  8,787| 11,525 13,799| 16,486 20,545 23,528 26,350| 28,303 27,826
Ti-x-9% gfg 30.94%| 31.17%| 19.73%| 19.47%| 24.62%| 14.52%| 11.99%| 7.41%| (1.69%)
Tohel I 5,444 7,518] 10,088 11,741] 13,895| 17,730 20,355| 23,112| 24,744| 25,183
e-X-T% gfg 38.10%| 34.18%| 16.38%| 18.35%| 27.60%| 14.81%| 13.54%| 7.06%| 1.77%
TR T 1,266/  1,268]  1,437| 2,058  2,591| 2,815  3,173| 3,238 3559 2643
Te-gT-a9 gfg 0.20%| 13.28%| 43.24%| 25.90%| 8.65%| 12.72%| 2.05%|  9.91%| (25.74%)
I A 498 550 571 1,059 1,252 533 1,015 (1,263) 606  (1418)
Ti-x-99 gfg 10.47%|  3.83%| 85.36%| 18.24%| (57.43%)| 90.43%|(224.43%)| 147.98 -
7 (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 2.78 2.65 2.73 2.79 2.75
I A 3T 2,474 2,223| 2,228 2,545| 5326 5,169| 5,738]  6,493|  7,247| 7,066
i-ex-99 gfg (10.16%)|  0.22%| 14.23%| 109.27%| (2.95%)| 11.01%| 13.16%| 11.60%| (2.50%)
R-SA1T 37 476 791 1,070| 1,735  1,265| 1,395 1,667  1,923|  1,894] 1,939
T-7ST 31T 66.31%| 35.26%| 62.15%| (27.09%)| 10.28%| 19.50%| 15.35%| (1.51%) 2.38
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freTer fad 2015-16

e TeTeRt @i fedier 31 AT, 201671 TATE oY o AT ek i drfier RAIe o T o e o foe)or, oy wa g1 @ aer

Tehe-YaTe fator o1 S Shid U SEei €.
1. hrEfreTeT afyr
$ % F FA FIGA T. 5798 FUE HT I F WA F. 456337 FAS & T, S fT5d 98 T 450539 F o, F€ T

\ 4

%

%

MY T 1.29% 1 ghg Trfar =.

T STHT IH-TX-TW YR T F. 10612 FS i G F T €.266184 FIUS T TE, ST a¥-3T-3 TMHR W 4.15% i s
Tt .

S T Fel ATA T, 4815 FAUS TIHT T.190152 FIS BT AT, S F4-<L-T§ 3R T 2.47% T FHH 90T .

TRETe Y fai a9 2014-15 F T, 3559 HUS T TTHL €.2643 HUS 7 TN, ST 99-2-I9 MR W 25.74% HT A
T9iel B

fawita af 2015-16 & ¥.1418 TS & (K TN G5, Safch fawid a¥ 2014-15 H .606 FHIS T [ AT o1 fohaT T

ISt TSI S (@91l % ) 11.07 S W@ e foaw-| &t fewery 7.44 sfoee @, et fTea o 7%
11.89 TfTRTT ofT. it qaferar ST (J9a- 11l & 3Frd) 10.41 Ffowwa e, fod foaw-1 7t fewiert 8.20 wfaer W&, et
foeer a9 7% 10.90 HfETT o

¢ Y% A T 14921 FHUS TE.
G H Gohel TINT I3t a8 & T, 11873 HUS § T. 10848 S 1 ghg o T, ¥.22721 HUS &1 TAT. W &7 ¥,

$ S S S G G

%

%

et TTAT 11.95% TET 2.

T[S T Tt o & ¥, 6807 IS T g T, 13242 FIS & AT Ffq9d &9 §, 75 T 7.36% TaT 2.
eI et 37T (FrHerR) A 2016 & 51.52% T@T ¢,

< =S s () faeia ad 2015-16 § 2.75 W R,

ufd AR 99 e 9¥ & T, 1138 9@ ¥ TgH &, 1195 ARG &1 4T

e et o & fou enfeET W afawa (TR (0.48) fawrd €.

TrfieRar &7 STl H q-X-au SMYR W 9.25 WvId @t deril g3 aul fPe 9% & . 75997 FIS ¥ IEH AT
¥. 83030 IS B AT

S & FY A F a¥-<T-aF AR W 2.44 AfawTd wF GGkl g5, faxia af 2014-15 F F. 35,957 HIS ¥ GGHL Tg
¥. 36833 U B TAT.

AT ¥ o IR, JeH T oY I (TAUHE) F 07 Tl 98 o %, 26503 S § TG &, 27800 RIS & AT,
T o R, forem #1872 AT TG, FeA €.3742 FIS € T

S 7 T 9 T H 46 AT TRISAIR TF FATEH0T %, (MRS T 77 727 (18), FIRR (9), FERIE (6), ST HT (5),
qfEH ST (3), BYES (2), TSI (1), ST (1) T 3@ (1) | wfd vy 8. o 2015-16 & XM, RIS T 1050
eTeroT hTefehe ST foFT 3K ITH 28244 7oA w1 ufererwr feam 7. S0 T 18926 (1(q 67%) AfTg3H T Fo FoT,
o G UF @-fa o A § frfee fomar w R,

ek o U faier 31 HIE, 2016 ok 3 TS & 47 TSt § 1629 TGS o Taaeh o 91 3 &6 AT doF &,

oop T foretsr THIE & ST 2000 ¥ AU T TS AT 4,330 AT TUT 2000 T FHH HT SHGEA 9T 18,376 AT
F FaT fFar 2. dF T T ol T 6,387 S TSI F WA § AT fHU R, T TSR U9 Wi &7 § 41 v fodw
TGV % WA §. doF 7 T T 3677 T & TS BT 1427 STUR TGS § TG FT GIAT €. Ik T I At
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%
%

TSIl 3T SISt o HIeAH ¥ 157.26 oG SHer Qo seh S @i (SUEeiEie) et 8. feqies 31 96, 2016 1 59 @t
H el ST 9 . 1277.92 TUS T

WENH S-F FISET & 7, TAR doF 7 74.18 TR SUTES! T Giel © 3K 375 &. 870.60 ShilS i ST & 9
ST ST T B,

sk ST SAE 0T Tl o o % 97,568 S U HThT T, 87,014 IS B TAT. TEH a-<0-g8 MU TT 10.82 T i
fRTee &t &%,

fder %7 10.21 ufawra &t gfg & e, fowia af 2015-16 H %.38,505 S © T4, SEiew foxig a€ 2014-15 ¥ I8
%. 34,939 TS .

foia af 2015-16 ¥, SHWIY FTGE § FA 37T F.19.48 FS T&.

feater 31 A, 2016 1 T < F dF & A K 4728 @M, 3677 AT-Y&H TG (FUEE), 5254 WA, 29 JIeBT
FET T 4 foa) T2 §.

2. IEUE T
9 2015-16 T G & 1T U9 & & fawor FAMER R s @ &

% wUS U
31.03.2016 31.03.2015 IEREES %
1 T A 25888 26409 -521 -1.97
- e 18978 19517 -539 -2.76
- fraer 6474 6707 -233 -3.47
- 3T 436 185 251 135.68
2 I A 1939 1894 45 2.38
3 T AT (1+2) 27826 28303 -477 -1.69
4 YW ST 18822 19162 -340 -1.77
- STHITRTET 17653 17520 133 0.76
- 3T 1169 1642 -473 -28.81
5 gfteme == 6361 5582 779 13.96
- TRITOAT 4465 3825 640 16.73
- 3 1896 1757 139 7.91
6 THot T (4+5) 25183 24744 439 1.77
7 e (1-4) 7066 7247 -181 -2.50
8 UR=Te & (3-6) 2643 3559 -916 -25.74
9 WEYM - U/ fE/e= 5313 2669 2643 99.03
10 X o faw graem (1252) 284 (968) (340.85)
11 g™ (1418) 606 (812) (134)

¢ ¥ % <A, A 3 F 1.97 Ufawrd 1w gE
G THRT W YT, S 0.76 UAvIT SgwT, A 2016 § F. 17653 HUS B T4, ST IS 99 F. 17520 FIUS T
G Td & SN, HHAEN T T 7.640 HUS 96T . 4465 HUS 81 T, Selfer {Tael o I8 €.3825 HUE .
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3. wEg™
forel o &t ger # 9 2015-16 F SR, T T I @Y b1 FATRA €.4061 RIS T el NG b fergal fereror Fremam @
(F. @i o)
31.03.2016 31.03.2015 fererer
Aok ST o feT grerem 316 39 277
TTT & fore grarem 3828 2610 1218
[BERRIE AR CEIE] 849 1) 828
T ok T ararem (1252) 284 (968)
3= 320 41 279
HA 4061 2953 1108
4. ETHUEAT STIUTT
(afereTa ®)
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
STHTSTT Rl AT 6.86 7.22
fafert =t T 6.95 7.34
A W 1 10.09 10.75
fereT o o 8.14 8.22
Y[ AT /IS 2.75 2.79
AT 3T 7T 70.65 61.07
5. dfeRT g
(wfergTer ®)
2015-16 2014-15
TS 3T U A9 e (A (Tgsus) 8.85 9.29
TR-ATST T TS ST it e (Tseeem) 0.66 0.67
qfCeTer @ Te et wEvie ffy (TeseE) 0.90 1.25
g et W afawer -0.48 0.21
ufd SFHERT FeHE (%, A H) 11.95 11.38
ufd SHHERT & AT (F. A H) (3.76) 1.53
6. USH UE WfEw Wi el s SuT (HeTHusi)
IS v STuT & Wi frEgEn
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
e - I e - Il e - I e - i
feam -1 7.44 8.20 8.46 8.05
feaT - 3.63 2.21 3.43 2.85
it ETeTar STguTT 11.07 10.41 11.89 10.90
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7.

10.

11.

12.

s g
fearer 31 W, 2016 &1 AT faxia o & IR Sk HT T.1418 FAS H TS € T8 ¢, 9e9R, faxiia o 2015-16 F faw
faeTen Wt T 3t IO W IS ST 7 I Y T I T

. a9 o S v Weet ¥ uftad=

geiteme o & IR, S & Feve Heet ¥ frefafgd miadT g €

% off T d SR, HTAT I-TERT R, ek 02.01.2016 7 1 GHT S TEIG G¢ ST AT q6F T HEwT
i T & T g

¢ o TGS, SiveTeT -TER e, G 27.02.2016 T T THT FT GEIG T AT AT T HT HEhTS TOF HT
w4 1w gT

frewrer wea, foxita 9 2015-16 & SR S & FRY 9g ¥ Fgw g A © @ vikmEmen, §t For §31, §R0 5ew T e
T TG T §U STh! el i T@ifehe el 8.

. UgiwTyT Hifa

TATeh{ed TR 1ehI0T U9 @Y e (ReMSdians) o 3faia S Teiwrer ferermadl o fou Ssia gachar oA & feenfee o
e AT 7. Sk T e fafSier Tmer U o9 oS € e wHeRt SR v T et s fRifET S weee 3SR few
fomT 3 gaRat ©, i1 figdhs g Teehar SR T E TG Eiet 7. RIS ST S SavashdT % SUR W o afafa
% Ty T off Uk T TR €. TUY HEER W SFHI oM, Grere) ek Te HHARET H1 TG FgH # 7o e 2.

favrent & SwtaTe Heiedt foraor

freereRoT 71% 9fF o © foF fatieR 31 AT, 2016 o7 AT faiir o o fog afier ot o1 TR SR e,

¢ el faeer, afs i 7, & T § g WERIOT o WY, |R] CREieh WG T STITCr foRaT T €
¢ gRdE Red S & e eaER $a) o it w1 gum &9 # o & @,

¢ T @ s fig @ greeer Ry T €, @i faxi o ot e W S o HRERT "El o7 qer s 31 9,
2016 T AT I & 37 § sk o o1 T Tel U W0 Fov7 oy foham T 9,

¢ uRT F St 1 ANGT HRA A7 FEHE T A % SR [ waien sverg e ¥ ggfad T i et
Tt T E

¢  AYERT HRIAR el FIH & MUX T, o 491 foFg 7 2.

¢ Tafe faxa e ai € we 3 et w9 § fratea o,

¢ T AN BT o ST BT ST GATGT H o AT T ST AR T T € S T 9 gt §9 ¥ Hed

HIURE TaHd

S T (TR Hed, HIARE TaHg Fesil T STERTT: TN & oy ufdeg 7. §F T wiie ToHg | gww fafgd qomedt qen

o3t S ST B

MU
i Hed WRT TR, YR o 9o 3R Wi ufayfa v fafma € & e Anfeyi wd TeanT % O SR =
AT §; FIETToh Heel 30 WTeeh! T ERURe! gRT Hex fater goeld ud fagrg o fow sver ufa off 9 =k e 8. freves
Hed doh & T T - TET ¥ W% Gl o AEH T TAfT Sarait ot FerET T 7.

fevies e & AT A

WA A pEickat
feqier @ 27 WS, 2016 ANeTY TS yay FA2vren
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yeiged faamr wa fagemuo

¥ 2015-16 ¥ faeh reforaen ¥ W< & Wohd faerT ST TeT. o 2015 1 Sifaw fOHET H quy sreforawen &1 1% ® e UfE,
T T Y THA T B H 377 TG HT IoTe Y TASH H Fad 0.3% 1 Gghg qe Shfed St steferawen, afge steforaen &
RIS ¥gfa &% Gahde &,

fRTeTTSTe aTer STféreh afanT U6 SR BRI A o aTas]s, WRdr teferaer 7 feifq &1 Samme ar. geresita frmer @ wwa
JIHR & 3Nk TIT o ITER 9 FRRAT Y Uk M7 Tt 3R S1aEi & ad! T & ®9 § ST 2. TWHR &1 faxiig e
T GERRIT 0 HIA I AAEE WA THeh! Uiy sreforaen R o+ 5 7. 59! e qfg faw § gaifus €. guemfa
a0 # @ AU AN | 07 T o 59 wmdl § e o wRomEEy, STHRT o Yueie (Ses)-TE e qEemita
T 5.50% TeT 3T i1k T Fhioh (STITISTE) FVMeHk TeT ©. = Wl 91 ht fIfT TTeMeaiess TeT ¢ faeeht g1 oer & gf
579 % 7% T 7, 9% o vt qree § et otk ®. T off, dfieh sreforaen % T otk ASIK € % Fera® T W i
arefeTaen W Afiehel AU TS & @k I TSRS e fehaT ST Fehell §.

I TWHR ST Y& T N AT veet S 37 I & WA ¥ e 87 § GuR, Feh-3a-sfea favm, e fodt faem
Tanfe ¥ fAfga & eARt o Tgfg o1 Wt oeTed grm.

dfert uftgea

ST ST Gehdl o AToE, YR # S, 9 €7 T e &7 o S TeTqEl teforamen & THROTH T T T | €.
STRT o1 Torarar off o T U ST BT 9 T 7. fAfme Geeiierd SAI T Sl e & I WY WRae {5 S

FRT AR T T S T GHtem T St T 3T T T T GURT o foaw I fora @, FafT SO0 ST A W gfasher T
TT €. 0T 1 I /T o BT ST HT AT A T Ioil Bt it § SATaqiaen faehr off we & W@ §.

TAR dF T T IS T TN & 27 S Fageh & qof W A G G AaETF T8I U wrHASH a8 ¢ S (Eq & 29 F
THRTTH S et I YA § TEsh B,

W ot - ek hT SHTATTETET
2 CRIR)
festier 31 AT 2016 W1 o T TTH T@el o & F. 450539 HUS W 1.29 JIaTd &1 g & WU F. 456337 S ©.

TRETe 1Y TS 9 T 3559 IS H JAN K T, 2643 FUS TeT Sk 25.74 A H1 FOTASF Jfg <wiien 7 ForgeT g&7 Fror
7% o foF TR o S gRT T T TSR & STUe § doh BT $% @A T § M w1 U8 Y ® W ST HH e R
o T 2015-16 H 1418 HS 1 [ T WA & STaIfh [T o ¥, 606 FIS T ATH 3T T,

. .

feier 31 W9 2016 T e ST TRT F. 266184 FHAUS o, 3= AN T ST + IS 1 Fdf T T, 12347 1 HIHT <@ ST T
STHT T # foser 9 T ST W 4.15 FfATT Y 9fE §E § ST AT 8.98% TN, ST Sk ST ¥ 2015-16 H 11.75% T I(E
T F. 82485 HUS & T 1 I3y 9 €. 73810 FHIS off. TN =1 ST AL o 2014-15 F F. 13202 FAS T TIHT a9 2015-
16 §F. 11970 TS &1 TR, el STHT H HTET KT HGeTT ST el o 34.05% o7 ST 59 4 IgHhT 35.05% & 1 €. FoA HR 77 9
2014-15 % &. 228137 HAUS W ¥ &L a9 10.18 HRTVTT & Jheg T U F. 251376 HAUS &I AT, Sk I (HAET ST 2014-15
T. 141125 FUS T 11.91 T 1 Fha ST hLd gL AW 2015-16 H T, 156921 FHIUS o WX Tk Tgd T

Eaul

feer 31.03.2016, W1 S T obel FUT T, 190152 IS T ST {U=el a9 &, 194967 U AT, F. 12021 S & fegety Mt &1
e H HuRkafid fohy ST F ¥ 3T o SR T KT H 2.47% Y HHT T T8 T4 597 3.70% T If gl

T R famT

o 5 gty Frer T g =7 2, e e @R sfefen an) v o e et fog T, s T e &
Toft &, T Srart Gehadh, R 8 et Sur qen fdifd somedt 1 geife ferar T &,
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UTIfHeRaT & SRUT

T fod S o fEnfEeIER, TEEfe s S FOT 16T SR qo-UF SITEH ok ged ®OT, B ¥ S off 3tk ¥, T 40%
STeIfehell ST & o STeRTd SeT foham ST 2.

31T: 3T &7 T AHIT KT JATE, Ik o AT 3T Teed T & 2. T P, THUHS, 37T, VHfefer Ua WTAfoehal & o 377 T Faoh!
F 0T AR e W A9 e o €. 3k IRumTeEEy, Mfhehdr & o ST §HRT S Feyul TE €. wefeRar &7 § guR
RIS . 75997 S ¥ ageT a9 2015-16 § T. 83030 IS BT 74T ST fUsel ¥ ot TRTH 9.25% w1 gfg 9l ©.

e =

e 31.03.2016 o1 RIS T ASHIST H et Sopmal TRET €. 38505 IS & T 511 foh faAieh 31.03.2015 &1 %, 34939

F off. 39 THR W 2015 T T F 10.21% HT T T F. 3566 FIUS i AT Ig g8, dk o ol A0W ¥ A Grdwiferar

1 TRErt 20% ¥ 31fee B

ATy gt

$ % w1 faceit fafm srEm InR & Heft 90 mivgd Siow (¢ gty TRaTsit gRT Tuifed feRaT ST §. URETer ST %
foT grerd & S BT U HAFA SifenT T € Al A1 Faw F uiare giaer § Sgadt e ot ST 9o,

¢ =g fom o #, o o1 frafa w7 GrdwifeET f£.31.03.2015 % F. 5571 RIS F TgHT 12.31.03.2016 T F. 5628 RS & T 2.
¢ fam ad 2015-16 ¥ aee 75 fageht fafrwe o1 THeiaR ©. 44,027 XIS TeT, S faxiia 9 2014-15 § T, 44,166 FUS oI

¢ TIRE ST ART A 31.03.2015 F T. 3079 S § Tgoh faxa I 2015-16 H T. 3819 HUS &I T, S 7T ¥ bl gorT
24% T gfg 9T 7.

¢ TEHTANR ST ART AT 31.03.2015 T JUAST 174 .85 faferad ¥ agent fEAie 31.03.2016 1 qUAST 204.21 fafesd &1 7%,
ST fo fomer o <Y qor # 17% o1ferew 2.

a5, fafer wa faaer

dep o1 YT QEwIfaEr feAier 31 A 2016 1 ST T, 89895 S T AT §, S faier 31 WS, 2015 T T. 89921 (A9
IREEE & €9 H U fFT T T, 95655 FUS T (7997 & 3Tl <TIAT T o) FUS AT, 39 UK Izt a¥ & MUR W 397
0.03% o1 fRTa gt &1 ¢ 7. 29 aufq Sommeh Hfawa ek 31.03.2015 & 7.74% 1 o1 # A7k 31 41, 2016 &1 7.42% W
IT g .

faa af 2015-16 & <A YR fod s T 31, e 3, oitad-tg frart we fad 37 & o8 o) T%qd T TS aiard] U
I T 3k U foh €. fa o 2015-16 H T 3T T 2 IR K 0.75% (SF 2015 & 0.25% T T 2015 § 0.50%) FW foHa
T o,

T yererT

WFET Yaa= HuTTell/ T -Teeh STaT

o H 379 G SHfEw Femem Jomelt Hisg 7. %7, ISR, 7 uEmer Sifent @ fierw || Sifgdt 3 sfarid d @ Sifew yeee
fifereli/genait o1 fevTeh Hee ot SiEw Jarue St gRT fafia wHeaeor o S €. Sarel i s iHa (uior g ST Sl seAre

T Gafya Siftgw wiee o frufor gedt ffaat =t gefter & grer gfufa o Sifes & gg= o 39T FRE0 ot St 8. SRR @ W
Feifera farumt gr fafs Sifem Sdtedt o e W of gfufa gry Fafa R @ st 2.

et fawmt

3Tl ST o Fae o forg S § fogga fewnfeel 4 I U guitwivd et Hifq disg €. 39H T g % e &,
R, STl Su, gueiar foeH, Wk SamEce!, Thar SIfufTam, yade aue sifedr st fgfd, TemeEt &1 et i
SUCA Tkl TT Fa=e YT JUICA It 2. reforaeen & Taan qRaet/mfafaferl td e fuam/seem &1 ggfat safe
Tefed X o T 39 fT T 97g-T9 T et S 2

fo a 2015-16 & IR, T, 5 T F. 1287 FIS HI The IYA, T. 608 S HT IS, T. 1123 FI I TSIk il
 fasht & WA § Pl et . 3018 HIIS HT UR AT € W 3= R & T WAt (8. 50.00 FU T A4 & 30 TN
el TRT . 8202 HS) % TS W § e e T feadier gorrr vt .
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T HrEiTeRt

fegmT 2010 & dF T 3 100% TGS T FHEhh AfHT GEYE (Fewg) F waX F frar @, dF T T St g
T TS T € TF TRehT BT URETCHTHSh ShTEReTerdl T8 @Rd aTe < o1 gifgd 7 & foau smeaafas sfwansit w1 wefed
foran €. foemm Fegfe garerl S eEa, Teafth, Gieaat, QAT U 3T WU Aavacharsii o USYM / Yo ufesr &
AR TN T 377 Hifafesh U6 QU STeadreil o STTUR fohar STm €. Tqut Y2y faqwR 2017 T i doh ot STavaharsii
% IThel © TF AT AETAHATSN Tt FoIT o AR IFTeA 5 6 & foaq Tei=enor fear <7 2.

wETerT ue friveT

Sk T IMEIE 3YANeh A@IIAee! & ATerq T SfEs 3eniid Sfidiieh orame & o1 © 3K Wity i@y o & 8N T
IIRET T SEH T eE & S 7. A 31.03.2016 ST 2300 IMEE HeAw SfEw T, 2296 @M 7 sifew T wd 64
T 357 e T § wifed €. dF w5t HE off e aga st St T ue srefue sifew o & siad T R

v fawm

fetier 31 W 2016 T, % F Tk H FT 4728 WM €, 3677 YA Y@L, 5254 THTH, 29 TG FHEeE T 4 Fam w2 €.
T F Tt 28 T, 7 H Y 6 FK NG W, 561 Fofe FeAmeEt U 642 el § T 568 i ¥ Il F ey S oh7 <wreAndy w7
e TreRTad

o % g Ak R FTaRoT Jumet & T 917 & §9 oK Heed favmarsit & @ frhmad e €. Teeh 51 9 WE &
TATER &1 Tl W e TERiiear 7 T8 & fa S T giaeR Y geArel it Wad U6 e i ¥g o fews & Janfga
TR % Ge T TS R 7.

AR HETRYE

TAR AT @ Fareft & R § B, soiaeieh, SSISR T 3T W HHhvM o HTEARl § SFeehdl ST & o fae, M 0
YT BT TR HTd THT T 5 B ol a7 T T ITH gfg & & (0T 71 Wk Go&ii & Giehd Geamm § 310 o &
e # gfg 0 & fag F A faemet @1 7ee o g RO S X T8 & TR S 39 v off ST R

Tehdr

FachdT Garelt Rt & @id foem &1 gareg 9 & fau do § T a9 W e e 3o w9 & o U T e
fereRTad AT IRV fohar or. e Fo@®d ad T 9 SMUR W wfad wel § 20% T HH §E €. TS STed % HRUT
el o WA T AT § 9 T I8 TR W 10% T RS 37 2.

UHE G fashm

RIEC R

A 2016 % 37T § 9 F WIE T F TEAT 37,685 of SHfF T a¥ 77 T 39,039 off. WIF T HT 0GR o FFHER &

Sruft T 2016 e 2015

SIECan 16115 16,247
ISIEED 13103 14,098
STefTEeT T 8467 8,694
el AT 37685 39,039
e T g I

i,  Wede g wzAw fafues

¢ o H 9ad gfg & SR @i ff w2015 % T 88.19 IS § 9GS, A 2016 HF. 91.12 IS B TE ©

¢ of % IRE, FE F FoT T A 2015 F F. 803.53 TS H, 38.17% T a9 T 94 gfg <ot B §T AW 2016 HT . 1110.21
U BT AT 8. SAEY EUT, qH 2015 F . 628.77 FUS ¥ TG, AH 2016 BT . 881.04 HUS BT Y, THH 40.12% 1 9fg <of
TR T-STag FOTE. 171.68 TS T agehd T, 229.29 FIS B T, $GH 33.56% 1 9feg oot 8.
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Feden wreHvTEe wfad fafes

\4

dior wTeAfeer Wit fafads, fesmr/geen =, fomes =9, yay Sdae T goe 9fed sfTara: =rgenfidr o
ST HIT TET B

¢ ST feseR =g @ wec S nfafafiar s o faw I § gsied € W U T et he Wi fatate sl g
T fea 2.

T erera -

$ SO T AT 31 W 2016 S GHMG 96 H F. 2.00 HAUS FH IE AT AT forar el e a8y T €. 3.15 F
o,

$ WIaN e :

(TYT U= W)
faaor faa. faa.
2015-16 2014-15

freTee =ArayIReT ¥ w 40,97,743 35,78,295
fesat wa ufayfa =i § vy 2,56,73,602 2,06,85,035
TR B9 - 1,14,29,650
ENENCA) 2,38,63,480
IS TSI o o Serems vy
=T Y ¥ St
Hel 2,97,71,345 |  5,95,56,460

$  SIfeET TWHR T YT & A bl 1ia It oo AT e, ok 31 Teier Ua oo 31 $fean ST 3 &9 § S
¥ doF BT T AW WA AT T . TG T A ARAT FB F F AE H 20% 3T T, SalE I 40% Ffadt
ST RIS TWHT i §.

¢ oo o fowiia @, dheiet @ B

¢ d gt TWHIET § Teck T 291 @1 € 3 Faae | ST 7 T37 Gy 987 o €.

¢ fEEET 2015 % 37T T TUR Sk o U 1 TG HfT I F FA 8,32,00,000 IR 7, AR IRAT G F A T, 47.48
S T

¢ of & IE dF 7 9 2014 F fAw Fnurer AT fFA € TEHER TR 9 T qTEE 430,000/~ AT A fRAT SOfR
¥. 2,80,38,996/-% M .

arfer grefioT dem

feater 31 AT, 2016 &1 TR 3 IRARET €, RT3 T o 47 el & 1629 VMG HT Taaeh 2.

YT Td T

¢ fodia af 2015-16 & IR |, S T * ARASTE T[T ¥iies AT F T TR AT foha,

¢ Tk T TS FHEFANT o AT IHTAT [WEHR I G

¢ % F YR TWHR T TSI AT F ST Fratag" & T o [WERR Je fohar @,

¢ foxa TR W AT SIS deRieR! Tedl & oy e et STaTe” T 31 JUit § [k fohar .
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HURE TaHH
Ak o HIURE T hT SLI:
¢ & F FORE TG HT TTE IEYT FIGH % G H Aok TATER T TECHRAT bl 3T § Gfeg, AT T b 10T U TREITT &
3= WM T STTEIT AT €. ok 7 FAITH YAGER T S © UG a9 o WHeh! oht TR are bt faferr afafi gRT <t ot =
HGRT e Tt J1Tt, THrd-FoeT & QU U SRRt o 919K 0ed # gfg ¥ 1S, FHTUeiah! Ud 37 TSI ot fafems yfremd &
¢ % % 3fFadt I AT Witk TR . U9 A Widh T o e . | g 7. it doF ueh st e R, foheg
FeperTet ST (ST ST SSH UF 3fTOT) SRR 1970 % e i FerT &, S AR fsd S g e . or: S dat
(T, ST U Feha TR0t STTaeehary) fafam, 2015 & fafAfds siie To ATe st o Maemi i 39 i1 e, STet ae foh s
mmwa@iﬂaw)amﬁm 1970, TEIh ok (Tee Ta fafes Jreaem) FeHT 1970 U6 R SR Td YRl s
o5 T T WA T FeeERER, FREYH ST 35 MR T Seets Tt € 8, STATE H.
¢ 3ohT fAfds 9 TAR Sk ol GRS TG Tesi o fow *HisharR 3+ (WSierr 3 wig S=ia) W &t . sy ot €. sw e §
Ig Yeh< BIAT § o SohT o1 9T 19 7% o o 3 50 X 1 MY, TR U9 Wiedl ol 7O 37 kT S1uTer fohan €, fad o
3T foeiiT WeRHNehT T HIARE TET S ST TUTET T 3HT HT T
evTeR Heet
¢ % BT TS SohohTT SHUT (SYSHHI T TSI T SFAROT) NI, 1970 (THI-THT W FAT-TNU), o STTEY fohal T4 . WA T/,
feeTfeeT U8 SoF & STaHT Tee & STUeHR T Hed & U Fifed &, Fiert STereraT sTemer ua way feeTer §RT o ST &,
G d & HIYTE Hed & ST dher) T, 1949, SHwRY Ut (SUHHN T TSI TS SFa0T) AR, 1970, For Gynfud wd
TBTaeha o (T4 Ta faferes Fraem) FoT, 1970, T Gitea gRT Sentad g €.
G gritemeiT o Srfd 2015-16 & S, FRE TEA T YIS FrTe o
. m Wl | et @-7) fedigg 31.03. | fvmwarards | fewier31.03.2016 WAgerdw | T 31.03.2006 | w30 9,
2016 F dH H 3w fean are i st wewmy waaETiiE | 2015 @0 sfaw
I Sferife TR G T FrireRat TSt Y o i
ke wH Bt uferfy o
| #iTeeEh | wEEwwEY | 01.08.2013% ey s i T, - 321 S de . Bk
e T, |FEE .
diradt, e,
T, SR ST,
THIA, aaest, He,
FETFARTE, | TH, TR
EIEES et
e,
T,
aIRET
Tamat
2. | f AR F . | wrEee fRwe | 11.01.2013 ¥ RE s T, e -7 i Bk
e, e far.
ST,
THATH!,
STETHATTH,
i, T,
THETH,
RIEIREI)
3. | fdt . g | wevee e | 23.01.2014 9 ey s o, fRE -7 i Bk
T, SR, T T fa.
TeE TR, - Yad W
Tia, o far.
T,
THATTH,
TR,
EUSIREE
THITH,
TR

22




e arfien Qe 2015-16

9

dAogea d'e 31T SR
Central Bank of India

. m wafw  |safr @) fotimg 31.03. | fedwmmmendesr | i 31.03. 2016 A AT des | fedien 31.03.2006 | wETR. 30 9,
2016 FdHH diwsfemad whfr s ve@a | SreamifE | 2015 @ sifw
IR gferalfe 91 STy Freyrerar Tl Y dees ¥
ik wE FeAy suferfy ot
4. | SomH g | e e | 11032015 F fre afew T, fe friw Eikii
Ereekin
et
e,
EITH,
THATE,
HETFE,
e, T,
TR,
RIS
5. | SgRaT | EEERER | 19.02.2014F frw T T, ST, e fewet- Had Sefeaa R
T e e TR, FNER T
AaTEST, THTRH,
TR
6. | MIETETR | IRE GG | 13.03.2014F s s T, T, fiw i Skl
e ERCIRGIEIES]
7. | Ao wRE | SR - | 03.01.2013 e T T, SR, AT o et T Eiki]
) v g A, o) fa.
02.01.2016 e
iy
8. RFMES | R - 28.02.2013 ey Eiesivey e, ST, ici e Bkl
TR Feves g T, T
27.02.2016
9. | AT |fEOEER|  02.04.2013 133 T T, Tt i fiw Eiki]
RS g T, Tet
10 | ATEEFR | FHERHER | 10.07.2013 fre ey T, frw friw St
et frem g e, e,
THRE
1. | fvdww | s 19.12.2013 i T e T, ST, s frw Eikil
T WRRT T g THATCE, HoE,
S Hremdgaet
12. | f T e | 9 e g fetier s T T = TS TR . | T o A
e Freven 01.07.15 ERek freares &
g ST
T
3. | A% IR WA | IR HRF IR fetis 163 e T R = TSI &1 AR
BlERNEEED 01.07.2015 LGEleR) friarer
g ST
TR
RIEIEE)

3T T YeeT FETTeR Te hTETeIsh FEeTeRoT st o quiehfereh feeTer 7.
IS T TS FiAfT

TS S orE ghET giafa
SifEw gy gfafa

o g Y dirEnere S
ITeeh T |rafa
T Srefent i wfafa
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@ Hoges &' 31T sBan
Central Bank of India wfyrer anfien Qe 2015-16

TTRET - Woelest 9Ny giafd

ST - urfegfaes wfnfa

AT - 3fiafer ufereor ifq gt wfafa
LIEIEET - gochar afafa

R - VT 3YHIC WA

TH3T - ANE 9ETYE 9t

THITH - gl afafa @t R
et - OSIT 3T |Hfa

THavTeR Ueet i warer |iHfa:

¢ Ty Aee ol TeHE Ffd &7 e TEESd doh (TeeE Td fafqe waum) JE, 1970 TEusd SRl shuet (STehAT ST 3T T
3TaYoT) SAfufEm, 1970 % STUR o T % U9 T o ¥ fAfeq ot wWhefaar, gweia/ag T STe Tseh s ue aTe </ 3T
gefe Garedt STfeRal ot ST oheell ®, femier 31.03.2016 o1 39 WAl & 8 Gee &, fSH 31eqer wd wa fevmen, 3 shriuretes e,
G fste deb & wHHT FRver Td 3 o7 feyres, {5 1 9% urer gy TifHa FRyres, st s ferer qerm 1 stferesr
ST FRYTer YT B, STTThTel=/hHehT FeTTent ol Tclieh ©: HTE | STad fendT STl . F1evTeh Heel i 3§ Taer St o forir
T8 2015-16 o ST 16 S3e AT i TE.

FUT STTHIE |iufa:

T Sk (Teier e fafeer graer) Frsmr, 1970 § Sie T 99 @S 13T & AR, i 31.01.2012 ¥ R Avee &1 U %0
STTHIC WA T T3 fFaT TR T, 400.00 SIS Th o KT T, T. 10.00 FIUS Tk o THA/TZ T, F.15.00 G T
wfaas (FTHIOT &), F. 25.00 ARG ek o Hfqay (3TeITe<t &), €.50.00 TG qo o Uidan (IeXT &) Td F.1.00 IS T & Ffqas
(F2T &) o IR TEare geeft are # fafed wiftwat o wE st €. adam qiHta § areAe v yee (even, e ey,
TG Fefer, %01, %07 SRR Oe et famit &S9Ot Hedeeren o el §. a9 o SR, 07 STHIe GiHfd i 27 dad e
EARIES

IS et o g wfafa

T T T T TAfA(TETE) T T TR ot ok o feenfee o ST ER, Ry Hed 3R foha w7, wHiet faentader
T o WIY-FIY Aok § Aiieh or@n Wi A FRievT o e, qiere ggfa qei qorem e o s &t gifafuds/am
T AT WA T ok o fRET Rt ST AT Wied Aok o THY TG e o Ul ST T e At €. 9TE Bl o
T T H TR (G TR, W IeRT o A S9Teh, Rt fsTdl sor o A1 fevTer Ta & 1Y §ahiT 71X shrdverss
feTen S8 &9 § Y Tk GE! TR &, Wt e vrer Teftst & wfher et 2fi. o o SRoramaien afafd ot 15 s3e ermatfea
ot T

Wifew yaee wfufa

AT T ok o wftos ok Sieteiet 7 S )it/ 98/21.04.103/39 TR 7 3R, 1999 TS &A1k 20.04.2002 T AT e
3 T HRGT F. FTH/01/2002-03/3 .2 T fEATH 25.11.2002 HT ST S1E Sk Tt HRAGeT F. FTH/09/2002-03/3.9 F STTAR
TS T STfEw S Fafa o1 T3 ferar T €. iafa & veer ug e fETen, HTeuTereh fETTeRoT, W YRR g A fewren, e
TR et FeeTer T o T-WXeh 3{TTenTioreh (e3Teh ITHe B, STTehTel TR-TLehRT FESTent o1 Teieh Toh o o T4Te 3T fera Sirar
2. 7 % <R, 3T 9fafa ot 4 d3 YRS Y .

i stfien |fufa wa favTeRt ot wiiisifues
¢ - feRTeh! o1 HHEfTIET Hae SiedTe i1 o J7Tam o fa, Fewmes #ea &t mitgfies wfHfa &1 Ta7 faw Fmera o 9w

TH .20.1.2005-F37-1 f&fieh 09.03.2007 & THER foram T, 39 FiAfT # wRT TR 517 Tfad fewres, Wi s o g/
o ek T 2 T FevTeR Tt €.

¢ fagad 2014-15 & AU qoiertioes feTehT ohT ShTEfTSITE o HegTe 37 W e o o fo wiitsifier afafa st Sao o1 maeH
feqTeR 25.05.2015 T& 28.09.2015 T foma .
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@ dogo '@ 31T sRan
e qrfter e 2015-16 Central Bank of India

G TC-GLhT AT (eTeh! / AT SrduTerer FeTehl ohi HUSH ohi Heleh 93 § SUMEd B & faT &. 20,000/~ 93 HIF T a1 &1
fafera 3u-Tfafaal 1 g 93 § 9 o & fAT %, 10,000/~ S8 WG T YT feram ST o7, it o = 2 ud fawm s =3
% AT 7. TS 2015 T Td FIIF HSS 1 Tk S0 H oI & & fATF. 10,000/~ T oot Su-Tfafaar st ycer s3ek # o
T % T E. 5,000/~ 3o Wi < off 376787 Td Yol F1ETeh, ShrfuTeieh FETehTor Td fReererTIott, ST 9 ¥er / Wit fistd o
% AfUHTT €, T T3 BT HT YA TEI SR ST 2.

% faad 2015-16 % IR, 7oA TS Teiereh VTR ST FHTRIUTAsh fETeht &1 Ia, W U9 URetfeerdt o &9 % et frefafae fer &1

WWW%:
o |9m . o o
1. | &t Tsfte %fw, e7emey we wey fcwre 29.64
2. | o TS FER T, ST e 25.62
3. | St &, feament, wHEuEes foven 23.15
4. | &t 3. . e, HEUCE eI 17.76

G g o 3 SR, Soh T U FRE 1 AT i dah! H SURRIT Ted & fAT % 12,20,000/- (8 ST WG ST TS HA) TUT
TS T IU-WAFT BT ST H IR WA & fATE. 12,75,000/- (FT TRE ARG THGTR IR HA) F 3 Y[eeh hT ST R,

IR i Haer afafa

Tl (Gefterg, AT Te Hehd [T STETehae)faf = 2015 o Wl 9fae I SIS o FEier ol SR o TIIe H, WHUNeh! ohl Hag
TrAfT T TS 9T TR W I SRhT, AT HRehi U 377 MfayfeT eRept 1 Tt Qe v o Siawvr Faiferd, anfier fdrd ot it
T BT, TN T AT T B TS O Gafue SrICeent/ FraeTent sl R & T s STt st S % forr forar T 8. a9 % e,
fraeTent & ot Geft T/ TRt o1 IR e S et &/FuaT oA S e 7. T ekt o TRl W S HATE, T SR
T B o T el o i e o STt B, 39 WiHfa § 31ee ue yay feyreh, sheureten (EvTehTor Ue &7 e fevTeh 7. it o,
T faei o 2015-16 3 SR 39 SR oY arexen off. S79TehTeli T-TarTt FIeSTent o Hoer ¥ & TET STTaa forall ST 8.9 o
S, 9 QAT T 4 3o SIS bl T

¥ 2015-16 (AT 01.04.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016 TF) & S T f¥TehTardt o7 faawor fi 7o 7

1 |99 o URY H dfed frerrrd =
2 | TR SIS T T R R
3 | ATIET AR 9T T BT 174
4 | arfter frard/ $Sfem ifew o T g 43
5 | et SR AT T g 7
6 | gamE faEa § gur e
7 | A (s, dws, H) 12
8 | Tt et frenTardt 236
9 | @ W/ frad Wit e TRt 236
10 |39 & o7 # @fea frermt &t ge R

T © o Foreren o6t g oft forepmar 30 fa & atferck svafer &g farm e fawy/tfor 7t &t 2.

AT STt

A T FAR I, TeSF FeMaEh-THatel/wo1 diaa, Tfayfa wa fafa are (gEtetor, aTerm ta Fend it stergean) fafwem
2015 % IR FfR o2, Aef SfeT ue fesier TfeT & ST St o STema o ok SR STRT Ud Wich Tor=ieil & geiials, 3faae!
FrET T ST F0T o QreT SR MU 3t FeiehRor s o TR ek o STIer SfUshm €.
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@ Hoges &' 31T sBan
Central Bank of India wfyrer anfien Qe 2015-16

rewiten ftat, Trge ftat, s fotat senfe @ wifeat

T & TRM, S T YRAT So STa1 f1 1 &7k 31 71, 2016 T SHE SMHR W 3,14,41,088 It TG 7 37 A g,
¥.165.57 SUrg (e wfed) o Al St €. 37 fferdt 1 Yo o1 767 39 foor-1 v faw- 11 USit srgrent gsft wafwqar STurd Hetge
AT qAT oA F ATary GETHET F Sghg FAT £, ST TE MRt o S Suderd SEvE 29 oA S TeT 8. 39 Sifafw a3 e
30.03.2016 T JEAS SfFeT T A TLHR o g7 H ST S HT Yo7 o S7-TaTE ¥ T.535/- PRI R YLhR T o1t fot &,
50 Uge Sk 31 fEa YT Saes it @rar” | & @iel ¢ 73 @1 @1 T R, Sk 7 fedieh 28 A 2016 W 370 T & AW 9
ST GSTTa Y T feier 31 AT 2016 1 TATE §U fawiia a9 & AU YRT TR &1 T6aT 7 dfad sfaae! 94 o T 39 9
et o 1( T 1) & 9 F T F A g ARAT (o Sk § 1A 7 €. ForehT W e Sk T o1 07 fediew 06 WA
2016 % SRT WpTd TeH HT 2.

TGUT o WTEAT

fermmet foareiter ooy (- oramRifera; T Fifaferes eramierh! ot e THem o 3T qe ramiferd aifics afomms JraT=raer sehiiHs
T, FIEATIS T, foorg Wves, Tert (Wdh), see s 7St &, 7! ud orieh T e o fafus afafesd aomem ot &
TeRTIYTa fohT T . 37 9RO ohT sfeh o1 SIE1ET www.centralbankofindia.co.in T€ ot wef¥ra femam .

T IRCHTE T
ok ot ot aTfifer TTHRYT T35

feT wa feep : TEaR, fedier 30 S, 2016 ST Taiw 11.00 T8 SexgE!, THHT Uie<, TWE - 400021 fO@ % % quH @i
T 9T AT

1. ¥ WYROT F1fieh S3k faxia o 2015-16 ¥ Fafa 8.
2. FEI-9E I ARG : fEe 25 S, 2016 § 30 S, 2016 (GHT faw Ffed)
3. fawad 2015-16 & U HTE T Y STTTrET TE BT E .

WILUT 33k dSeh :

. Ak T USHT fatier T ww I

1. | 3mast anfier qTURoT S8 e T GRS TeRgTTETeT s TYTeoT weTfaemed,
30 S, 2015, | FW Tifeca/Rary TS wEad & I,
Tai= 11.00 a1 | St whiw, foer wret (@fgw), g9€-400056

2. | g i QrewoT Seen feaes |- -
30 S, 2014,
7at% 11.00 T

3. | B3l aififer ruRoT sowk 151 N TEF--- -
29 S, 2013,
Tatz 11.00 a7

TS 1Mk WTERT 3 H, Tk fawy Tehed T gaT fS7ger ST, FevTer Hedl U& 9e! Isi 3eT Wfafa Tme qfafd &1 . 5,000/
FUS (% T TR HIS haer) (ifFarm afed, afE 1 oY) Tk 1 U7 1 39 TR e 8q I HRehT o AT e LT of faw S
ST THAT GST H % GLHT b1 HIRAT 4t 51% T FH T

Ut 99 T & AT ¥ WA 9 5 WY 99T Hened T T ohi STavaehar el off qei STTell TSy § Ree Wadd o ATy ¥ hig
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@ Aoge A 311w s3an
Central Bank of India

Wieh TerTol ot 0T FeitentuT :

ok & VI, AT Wik TR fAfqds T oM Wich T $fean fafids, T & geitas fore s €. fery ahg e €
I Wik TS fAfds (Fees) 532885
IIS Wik TaRTaST o7 sfean fafiee (Tuws) CENTRAL BANK
STETYSTRTT e 3TETTE 483A01010

AT ik ToReISt 1 a8 2016-17 o foTg S1fiieh GefiehoT Yok o1eT i< fear T 2.

Sk ¥ GUY-HT W F-TH & FY H W-qRacd 1 sivg ([@TR- 11 sh) ST o €. qeusedt aenmer et freed 2

femieR 31.03.2016 =Y A<t Aok 3k gfean atvem-faaw-Il g =t ferfq:

T faamun W T el ToT FTSTHITETT
A oI 11 - IRt X1 04.10.2006 700.00 INE483A09153
AR A 1l - Tt Xl 03.03.2008 389.10 INE483A09161
AR fox 11 - T X 10.02.2009 270.00 INE483A09187
AR foa 11 - IS XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 INE483A09245
FIB foom 11 - IR | 14.11.2008 300.00 INE483A09179
R fo 11 - 9= I 17.02.2009 285.00 INE483A09195
R faaT 1 - Fs 1 23.06.2009 500.00 INE483A09203
AR faax 1l - ¥ IV 20.01.2010 500.00 INE483A09211
AR fox 1 - s v 11.06.2010 1000.00 INE483A09229
R faa 1 - Fs v 21.01.2011 300.00 INE483A08015
G | 3TIrfed 6.1 08.11.2013 1000.00 INE483A09260
gl 5744.10

F gt afvg TvHS Wik TS S IfeAn fafids ¥ gt fh MU . S T 9w 2015-16 % AT TRIRIST T SR eeRIOT Yok BT

T fea B,
FIET 30T U PR/ favTent st fyrentaal ot famor:

I STROT, Y- SIS, AT YT T Fawmeht § Fafera o= fafafeai . e 3R IR 06 THE TSid o Hatad § ot
ST ®. T 9 fordl off XIS AT ST S ST SRt off UmTes/fereRTad/sh faTeat o Weer H YARUReRT U4 fAawTet § f 7 W gueh

H FT aﬂﬁ'ﬂ'%:

foTer $eTe 3fean urgae fafds

-13, yaTeTS e g Surss

Torseg W, qigw (afEg), HeE-400 078
3. 022-25946970

T 022-25946969

3-7of TSt rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

S ¥ TR HTA T T

TS FRa U -THe e/ Tfed Ta Tarer STferehry

Y7ol Sk ST e

95t wfSTer, sergEt

TR ST, §oR-400 021

Teh . 022- 6638 7818

HeRT : 022- 2283 5198

3-AeTaMEET: agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centralbank.co.in
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@ dAoges d'p 311w s3an
Central Bank of India

wfere arfites fUre 2015-16

ok o ST o - ok tfamda: Sie w1 ¥ forar Sar €, S 7 veel & € v o SHdfEesere o fa S feuiferet Teet fas i,
feutferadist fafiee (ETaeine) td e feuifeed afddy Efea) fafres (dituamen) o arer sir fFam &,

femieR 31.03.2016 Y FERRERT gRT ST U Yiftes @ey ¥ anfia vrad o faewor e

JIIEITTeh! ahl E&T YIeATd @l T &t T %
fifer @wET ¥ 117 136616 0.01
e 96685 310284777 18.36
grEgue™ 54504 1379292876 81.63
HA 151306 1689714269 100.00

* 35 TS R ST ®T F ¢TRT 1350827438 (79.94%) Tfed.

e o TR/ TEIR/aRTE 3reraT TRad=1e fer@a sehram Tl .

TETaTehd Seid Widl ¥ grad:

AIHIT FIX & VS 5T HT Il o STIER, fedier 31 A, 2016 T ** STeTanepa’” & Sohran 91 e ¢ -

ED ferarar VIRl sht | WAW aehTal g™

. I &

() |99 % URY § STETHd 39T @I § GHY JERYRh] St TEAT TS TR I 255 34,299

(i) | = % SR, TERURRT G, SR e S @l ¥ A o S 15 1080
o feTq SRt & Eueh fema.

(i) | o & S, YETHNeT i wE, {5 STeered 39 @t ¥ v Sl feu 15 1080
T,

(iv) | o oF 31d & STeTared Iod WAl # JehTal Fof YERHRE! Ud Y4 ot &, 240 33,219

HITRE Mo & Tfare STee o STIUTA ST WHTUTT
TR TS o T fohT T FRTehToT S AT 9Telt, Telt (e, STereiTe Ul ke 1o XoT 3Tavarshamy) fafeam 2015 3 @rer afad siaie more
& AT ST o STTUTCH T T soh o FifTersh @I eeh! o FIRT ST FAOTTT Ter &,

STER Hfgar oh STJUTe St =EuT
¥ gy ot § foF oS o Tt wewt e it yares 7 fadig o 2015 -16 % U S # SR
Hfear o1 fafga &9 § e foar 7.

LRI H
femier 27 W€, 2016
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@ Aoge A 311w s3an
Central Bank of India

ufd,

AT deh 3T SfeaT o wgET,

T fEier 31 719 2016 1 AT o o T G7t Sop 311 $fean gRT SR T i 97t o STIICH i S e off 7, ST o Wik
TGS o QY i ot o G-l & TS 49 ¥ At €.

THTAZ T T VT o STTITC ohT ST FereIi T Q. A T BT I o STITCA b1 GG T o e skt gry siiapa gferansit
T I a7 & TR g el et off, 78 et o forefier foraforat o = o Sramien 7 o7 7 € 3 W et 7.

THRT T T TR SfeIched STAeRT o STTER 3T T fau T Weievi 3 1%, T I JHI Hid § o Sfeafad e R §

frerffte shTaRe Taeg 3T / S7eran Jeft (GeiehToT eI U Feha TohauT SATavaihay) fafame 2015 & feffea vraf o1 shoet T s faan

2.

TH I FHITG 3 € foh TroReRes GAfa ST @ T ahTE & ST ER, St & faeg 1g off frawrer ferehmae cifad 7= 2.
T &, TART e ft HoF ¢ o T Te T ST 7 o dob 1 o1 SFEIar 7 3 7 € el FRT b o HRIAR Goelt STk Hieret

T W ST ST &,

T QS U3 SrifveH
T TETHR
Th. 3. G. 000561TT

(HT T TE)
qER
HTar 9. 080077

RECARCICICATY
Th. AR F. 101647 TF

(Hig AT T, T9)
Wi

TELIAT §.049289

ESJIE) :ﬁ('_t'ﬁ
aag ;13 WE 2016

Fd 1. AR TS .

e AR
TF. 31T, . 3010753

(HiT <it. gETeET)
BILICATY

TE=ar 9. 010534

& AleT U ehut
ESECARCECICaTS
%, 3. G. 3010513

(dig .. faE)
ATTER
TCEIAr 9.052438

& ot .o, fasn dg .
T TG
TF. 3. 9. 3210953

(Yig ot .. firsm)
qER
HTwIar 9. 083927

RECARCICICaTy
TF. AN F. 1077838

(g .t =rgef)
qTER
TEEIAr 9.015585
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@ Hoge A 31w e
Central Bank of India 'g'rw a-rﬁa; ﬁqﬁé 2015-16
T Ug WPy TH. W{h T UE . ot T . firem us .
13, TR He, 21, THE WK ®IT T@-29, T faRR, Bt - I
3 3T Sharer factar @@ T STATHE FaT o FIA
=g feoett - 110 065 SRICTERTAT - 700 072, qaTgT - 751 023

af g e afifeem
208, TR 7184, T fam, 14 TEAHT @Y $ 814-815, qerfgamt <rwad
462, AT AU A, hIeTeRTdT - 700 069, 212 TH @TEd
AT qieT, TaE - 400013 uf g arer Tag - 400 021
Y HelTy

TS @ uitereh! sht fae

ufd,
Ioa o AN 3fear & gewrm
fareter feafuora uT fard

1.

T Aol Sk TG sfean &t ek 31 A, 2016 H Terw faxi fgaforr 5 femies 31 A, 2016 &7 gor-, S feAih
T AT T o AT A1 I @I T TR TTE FIGR0T U6 Hequt oRareR e, g qe 37 ST gETt §fafed €,
T T T T 7. T O et ¥ et 4728 TRETsit ©6 59 & wEiedt § ¥ TR R SRETRIET 20 RS, 24
& STt S e Ter gifafues oRET wieeht ST oRET TWifAd 1958 TGSt S faexfirar Tfed R SR 99 31
TRET TSR] ST T T YIRaTell T Sk gRT 9, WRe s So gRT SIRT feenfadeit & Sy foRar mar €. 39en Syer
T 3T 2750 Y@, 35 & FTETCRl % Jo-UT T o 71 @ off wnfaet 7, S o o whemeie Te ®. 3 storamaife
TIRETSHT H FA SAH BT 11.43%, STATST HT 31.35%, AT 3T T 6.95% T TS 77 T 26.45% TR 2.

Tawita faefuren o ufd uarerdsr ohT ST

2.

o fafta foexfor, s Sfem sifufFam, 1949 & STHEROT TN GHa-THg W KT YRS fiod o o feenfeel & emem
T FIR ! T § To YR H e Wi oaich HIoh! o STI&T 7, o Hfd Jeefdd STHerE! ¢ .39 St ¥ gufed
forettar forercott o frmfor we weqfar @ Seifer Siafier FTE0T ot TXomT, forarae Td TaEmE afifed ©, ST T Tel ue e
fefa wegd o § e fordlt off W o JfTawT SToraT ShedT § WETEyvl STUhe ¥ U B,

@ Rt ekt Tfea

3.

THRT M9 TR 51T T T @ W & 3MHR T 37 Tl faxta fFexfirdt @ garT a1fyma =k e 2. g9 ot
T T TS 3F TS STRISEH 3T ISAT TR TR Gk HIhl o TTET Bl 7. T WHh UL BT 7 foh
TH 3T Afdehdl T STUE i gU i@l Tl i 39 YohR Fiaied 3T o= &L fof 57 gafeha faxia faexfomar &
T UF forelt oft JhTX oF AUl SIS ¥ TTh B okl THIAT STHTHT Toha & Toh.

. T ol TE ¥ o fehane aimterd et 8, Y gferd faxita faaxforat § < 78 Uit Ta wehe T o o o) § e

18 T fohT ST oh. T UThATall b7 =199 or@l Ti&er o 01T 9T Sfrenfia siar v, fores wufend foxta foeforat &
HEqUl STYHEH, T ITAV AT FHYTAU €, F T A SEH w1 e ot INHS €T 7. T SEHt % ke §
e Wi w5t guferd o faaxfirt & fmfr ud sgfaer § S % gefd stiafes fEe W faer e € St
Sk o ATAlen =0T T FUIEAT W AT o WHT0T o 3EYF o foT oew uRkfefaal & 59 TohR ohi SUgRh orEm o
aferan I & fom €, S Oet e forer foeuT o6 Toh Uk orEn T ® YUATE T8 Afqat i SUIThAT T Skl TS T
TR fohT T SR TR o 7o o Frer-Qrer Thfehd foxitar foexfort or T gqfaentor o1 qeaieh off Tfee erm €.

T fa9rg oIk od © foF SR g7 AT oran TS Wi, TR ol T A S gt T SUgh B & ol SR SUeTs ST §.

Afaaa

6.

Sk T TEAhT B T TSfETT TS THRT Halad SR o STHER T 8 53 T TETehor & T8N gaR STfHd

@ weEqUl TR fifqat Te 39 W) fewlvEt o Wy ufsd qor-0 T WUl ©e e qor-u €, fed @t sraves
foaror TaTfEd €, 1 Ggfed aiich § daR fohar 747 ® 91fh YRa § Qe Wi oraieh fagiat o ST faieh 31
arel, 2016 T Sor & feRarerermat o et T forer femor wef¥ra forar ST wen.
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@ dogo '@ 31T sRan
e qrfter e 2015-16 Central Bank of India

(@) FRIqUl TrETeR FAfaal @ 3T W fewfirEt o @y ufed amy-wI WA YR § W Wik e fasTal o
ITET 3G I T T T ot | T €I bt wel feufa evitar € wE
(@) Tere vaTe foerult 39 ARG T T 9 o [T TEt U {997 Tehe Yere T Tefi st ©.

fowar &a1 wE<

T AMThT o Trefafed bt 3T STepfia s =ed @

T) STEET 18 o AIE . 5.3 (I W 11) o AT I&F ASHT o TIERT ¥ fogld wfaawor shufan (Fewnim) @ wwifua o1/
Y ! TSI SeH § SYehicdd/hichd T fT S T AT 2.

) g 18 & e 7. 11(SH) et -fremfed enfEEt w ey % faw w s Y st €

) T 18 F AT 7. 5.4 & A IRAT od Sk gRT SR feenfAde % qeq wRdE @ fe s gew w0 W
FIECIERS

) S 18 & AE 4. 5.5 % Sfaia WRdtd fisd doh § o e Toren geem Teeft feentiit o o § 3w
SUR @Tat 7q foman T Jree §

S v & gany tfuwa g Tt .

3= dertfer Ue faframen samd

7.

8.

TO-T7 & A T =117 e, Sfert fafrem sifufem, 1949 &t 29 off oTEET o o1®T T9R f T &
W W11 ¥ 5 F ARy orar wher dimrelt & i ud Sfeh oot (SUehHT o Sifemeyr ue fawon) Srfuftam, 1970 qor 3T srfea
TR TohUT St drmTedl % onefi g Rurd ohed © foF

@ T 3T gt TS UF WERO T O AT ®, S gERl GEw SHeRt @ fagw § guRt own wier % fa
SETTH & T o TATIIE ITT T,

(&) THR T F Y S & TG Sk 1 WfHAl o A gLR. W

() FeeT ST T GEISHl % W Sk S YRGS U6 s ¥ ure fgeRfort ohy gHt orn wWie o 3299 ¥ gt
T AT

T 7 ot frird e % o

@ 39 O & foenfia qom-19 T ony-1T T Sk ot o@ afedt 1o et § gE ©.

@) e fafrem sfufmam, 1949 #T ¥RT 29 & Fald S & @ @ TAHhRT FRT @ AT TET o @t
frord o afed w1 T ot iR T8 RO 1 IR R g e et afffed e g

(&) AR T F G-I, AT T WA T THS FaTe ATl A er@ioh Aot oht e i .

A T U @I H & TT. 9T TS . Fd o1.uA. s ug .
T TETHR TS AGTHR T TETHR
TF. 3R, §. 000561TT TF. X, §. 3010758 T%. 3R, §. 3210958
(HiT T .TE) (die <. qeETeT) (g ot w1 frsm)
qER UTTER qER
HTIar 9. 080077 TTar 9. 010534 TTwIar 9. 083927
T TGS ESECARCECICaTS TET TGS
TF. 3T . 1016478 TF. 3R §. 301051% TF. 3T §. 10778357
(Hiy ST T, T9) (g o fw) (g ot dt =rgef)
e ATTER R IR
TELIAT §.049289 TCEIAr 9.052438 TEEIar 9.015585
ES2ICE :ﬁv_vﬁ

e 13 W2 2016
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@ Hoge A 31w e
Central Bank of India 'g'rw a-rﬁa; ﬁqﬁé 2015-16
wfere faiter faawfur Ut @ udterent st fare
T, TR IS IR U, U7, W TS . . &Y.uq. fusr g .
13, T Hax, 21, THed TR i T-29, T faRw,
T AT e foeftr et Wt - |
=g faoett - 110 065 hISTERTAT - 700 072 AT SIATHS WX & T
af g aer a7 - 751 023
sigrar
. e ug T S oh. TS T € Ug SEIfyEed
ELCIR) 14- T @ F 814-815 goArgarT g
208, HIfTe T=H, T SRICTERTAT - 700069 212, T 9igT
fam, 462, Tl ST uf g et T - 4100021
T, TR W, WY
TwE-400013
Yol dek 3Tk e o wgEoT

T U7 Sk 3 3fea (‘fe d6*) & feier 31 A, 2016 & o Tfee qoros qe 59 g o1 FHT 9 o Wi @1y ud g1 @rar
T Tohe, JarTg TaawoT qer 39 9T femfort (39er o1 3= Sfare ferer fererfora o =1 & Gefia forar T ©) &1 Shi= 2.

o g1 3 e foier fafora foam wamer, Rd TR & it U 7.7/116/2012-S1311T feieh 1 37TET, 2012 & TG0 § GIR 1 T8
& qom ¥ iR 31 A, 2016 1 GG 9 o AU Ao BT @it faxita faexfor w senfia 7, S Seherry fafrwe stfufrm, 1949 w5
YRT 29 T JTALHT o STTEY TR 1 T 7 ST AR W TG IeehT oht Yo fTuTd feieh 13 WE, 2016 H ok o1 TE €.

Fd TS T BT & U1 90T TS . T ot T, fasm Us .
T TETHR ESECARCECICaTS EECRGICICALS
Th. 3. F.000561TT TF. 3R.H.301075% TF. 3. §.321095%
(HiT U9 ) (HiT 7. gETeaT) CICTREREE )]
aTER qTTER qER
HTdT §.080077 HTIdT 9.010534 T §.083927
T TGS ESECIRCECICaTS T TGS
TF. 3N H.1016478<9 TF. R, §.3010513 Th. 3N H.1077838Y
(T ST T T9) (e o Tt fw) (R ot it =gl
e UTTER e
T 9.049289 T 9.052438 T 9.015585
K21 :T’E’Wﬁ
ferem ;13 W%, 2016
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@ Aoge A 311w s3an
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femiieR 31 W 2016 hT VTS deh A STeAT kT WG For-u=

(000° BIgEHT)
faaor SEEell 31 e 2016 31 e 2015
|, Ea) Ea)
et Tt ey
LKl 1 16,897,143 16,582,732
TR et & sifue 2 159,894,264 157,986,391
TIIT TS T AT dAferd 5,350,000 -
SEIRYNEI 3 2,661,841,873 2,555,723,949
IYR Tt 4 92,078,934 259,741,335
3T AT TS T 5 118,598,782 129,370,581
el 3,054,660,996 3,119,404,988
snferat
IRt fistd sk § ST Tehel Td 9 Tl 6 140,695,075 141,148,487
Fopt H STHRIEMET ST AHT 9 T69-FeAT 0 fer 7 14,715,384 6,954,343
fereT 8 888,675,375 897,399,645
arfir 9 1,800,095,880 1,884,775,325
e T 10 43,592,873 28,331,615
T It 11 166,886,409 160,795,573
el 3,054,660,996 3,119,404,988
TR R I 12 768,034,422 908,926,711
e v faat - 118,375,835 110,608,049
TeqUl wrEteR Hfeat 17
@Ik ol AT 18
I T ST T 1 S 97 .
W, &er ot.oh. feament .3, T Trsite &
EIREISCREENED wrfuTees fevTeR EIREISEREENED Ty TS ya fegTeR

W foe
feaie 13 W€, 2016
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@ Hoges &' 31T sBan
Central Bank of India wfyrer anfien Qe 2015-16

resy Wt @Y WEATT gufan sETeT
e REHED v
el IR, e SOl . Tw TEwn ST k. VT
e e v
Fd TS U FWyUed Fd T1.TEHR TS . & ot u. fusn dg .
TS AGTHT ESECARCECIEaTS T TSR
TF. 3N, . 000561TT TF. 3R.H. 3010758 T%. 3R, §. 3210958
(HiT T0.h . E) (HiT <. gETeET) Gl IR REE 1))
e UTTER qER
HTdr 9. 080077 T 9. 010534 [T 9. 083927
TR TEIHR ESECARGECICaTS TET TETHR
TF. 3R F. 1016478 TF. 3. §. 3010518 Th. A T. 1077838
(T ST T, ) (¥ s, fog) (T =t . wgee)
e ATTER qTER
TTEIar 9. 049289 TELar 9. 052438 ST 9. 015585
e et
fearer ¢ 13 W, 2016
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31 |Te, 2016 Shi THTE o4 o foTT U=gel deh A SISAT oAt WA -1 @

(000° BIgEHT)
faaur S 31 4T 2016 31 e 2015
. h! U a4 hT THTET o6
. e
e =aTst 13 258,878,971 264,087,794
3 T 14 19,387,857 18,942,315
gl 278,266,829 283,030,109
. ==
=T TS 15 188,222,689 191,617,105
afaTe @ 16 63,614,691 55,821,792
YTYT TS 3TTeh{EehdTy, 37,606,149 29,526,730
gl 289,443,529 276,965,627
gatafer st Wel ok Ud a¥ ekt ol / (BTFT) (11,176,700) 6,064,482
HITT: qatay 7g 3,005,200 -
Tatafy st Al o THTd oY kT Y @ / (&) (14,181,900) 6,064,482
AT N S ST & (10,227,726) (13,038,008)
gl (24,409,626) 6,973,526
Iv. faferee
T Al
gifafuer TRfEra - 1,516,100
fereT STRfara 925,930 538,300
faem STRfEa 36(1)(viii) & FeTa - -
W% e iy - 181,900
T[STE ST - -
o o w9 H fAfy - 20,000
BRI ERRCICIN IR CC R Sl - 829,100
KIKINECTS - 168,800
T 9F | W o ST T 9 (25,335,556) 10,227,726
sHTE  (merfies T8 Seges) (8.55) 4.27
T Tr@ieR At 17
@l I feofir 18
I B T P R, ATy T @1 e s St S
A4, &er ot.oh. fearert 3. T TSI H& W
FRTeS e FTeS e FTeS e 31ee U yaey fevTeR
e oot
fearer 13 W€, 2016
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@ Hoges &' 31T sBan
Central Bank of India wfyrer anfien Qe 2015-16

resy Wt @Y WEATT gufan sETeT
e REHED v
el IR, e SOl . Tw TEwn ST k. VT
e e v
Fd TS U FWyUed Fd T1.TEHR TS . & ot u. fusn dg .
TS AGTHT ESECARCECIEaTS T TSR
TF. 3N, . 000561TT TF. 3R.H. 3010758 T%. 3R, §. 3210958
(HiT T0.h . E) (HiT <. gETeET) Gl IR REE 1))
e UTTER qER
HTdr 9. 080077 T 9. 010534 [T 9. 083927
TR TEIHR ESECARGECICaTS TET TETHR
TF. 3R F. 1016478 TF. 3. §. 3010518 Th. A T. 1077838
(T ST T, ) (¥ s, fog) (T =t . wgee)
e ATTER qTER
TTEIar 9. 049289 TELar 9. 052438 ST 9. 015585
e et
fearer ¢ 13 W, 2016
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@ dogo '@ 31T sRan
e qrfter e 2015-16 Central Bank of India

feien 31 AT, 2016 =T THTE ¥ <k foTg
ferer faia faaefurat o femfura

1. R T R MR

fedier 31 |, 2016 T THIG 9 o AT S b1 er@Ofad QuesTe fode faerfirat & omur W gfare faxig faacfim & 9
e 5% ‘FIfier Questar fada faatfimi & T ¥ Gefia foram mar 8) ford warer, TR TehTT & Uik Th. 7/116.2012-337T
feaieR 1 3TTET, 2012 T SIRIEAT o STTHROT H TR &1 T 7.

2. UETEYUT ergieR T SifE:
o Y HEYT SR Hifea ‘s RrgsTe fan faewfir i SgE 17 § wfAfed 7.

3. /@l Ud T Yehd eh{uT ¥ Hafea feufurat:
TR TG 3T Weha T Y Taifera frwfore anfifer wogerei faxa faaxfomt ot o9ge 18 § <1 8 7. af & <M,
U 9RO % TR AT W qeAgTH T AT U B @A o T fofan 1 7, Saifes 6 # 39 e st ffes

o foham ST o, qenfy, qeeaien STfare ffemt & qegedt TR %, 24.30 FIUE ohT FHEITS foham T 7 31K 38 T
g 37 3rRfee ffer & S ferar T .

) 9 W qediehe! ol e Td vTer Hed SN 3Heh STIAIGT & STTHR T {1 31.03.2016 % ATSIK oo i TG RIT T
% o e o UFCERT ohT QAo foha T € 37T Sk UfuTe e qeul § gE . 1586.15 IS Sl I 91 o1 TAHeatehd
TRfera YT @t St R & T R,

o) yafafy ae: e @t @ ) & gafua saifed geaie fud W it qeodf aut § Sefed maee . 300.52 FS
2.

) et fawe T cremRieet ot Riid § e Sy fehan s @

1) 3T AHT (IS fSHeTH TaRY ATSTT) o SO0 H faed Siqawor et (FEHerta) ohi Serar Ja i o 36
Y ek & 30 A 2015 T (SHHTH & TerTan <1 o UM o foTq Faiferd T THRT GRT SRT FITC 9232 IS & W
THUASNR THEITA d15d Td FIT 2538 IS o Tod TWHN TRATFd [euehiq aiey few fFu e, v s o 4.
Sreftar sttt 7.11657/21.04.132/2015-16 fetier 17 A8 2016 & T Heiad WHT femieh 21 37, 2016 T
feATes 11 7%, 2016 % STIER:

T O died # HORE T o T STeRfd FIT 3506.08 FS o HUES /ASH & Had H FIT 525.90
I T JTauT foram T R,

. OIS aieH § HRE foht ST oF foTt hichd TIC 668.08 IS o FUT TS o AT hIE WA a1 foha
TR,

. Ui o 3fad o ¥ §T9 ¥ ¥ 74.51 HIIE T A foram TR,

. fediew 31 A9, 2016 FI AR 976 6 YR R fSHHT U6 TS aigy o Jedl W FIE g9 Tl e o HR0T
SIS T foRalT ST STTeeeer a1 SHe TaT.

2)  TUT1591.73 HUS o feqewA %01 o Gay § (ST IoTe WK, fSTahiT Ua o1t §7erd §RT ¥9¢ 1021.11 HS

o T Al T M §) Tef Heierd Ted GTehK o I FISTT T oht € 0 soh §RT ferfieh 31
AT, 2016 T IH FeRaTf=ra foram STHAT 919 €. 370 3= STESTRTT o T HMCST o STTHR HHHT Tiftepe fora
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@ Hoges &' 31T sBan
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T . 3T KV o T W 3T AT o STTE H STEvIch FHSH o7 407 37T T41e 39T shrai-=a T
ST X fera STTe.

3) fE 16 3T, 2016 H (FEIEIH AeY) Ve I 3 fear § o o & o7 g<fdg RS & ™ 9.
I 13018/21.04.048/2015-16 feieh 12 3, 2016 & SUCH H Tol GLhR FRT T T @I 07 (ThET)
T T4 377 a5, qe1 o e Al e THET & STaid eiie G GRT ot TT ¥9T 1274 .80 HS (TTATSTE FRT
ZTFaI) o THTAT VI & T F 15% 37T YT 191.22 RIS T AMGH 527 T 7.

4)  fee fafram sfufam, 1949 &1 9RT 35 & Siia AR gRT 7 T ST TUTeT T F STAR SHUd THE
Ffia At o aTifertor Td 3T TROTHEET S AEvTha o o 39T 1727.12 S 6T Hrae fear w8

51 3 foeiar ferafort & wonfer feram T 2.
ST o ST, TS fTuil Ue SR oo rifire e ©.
4. ST .o, feament SR D] TS H Y
HTTeTeh ey EARRICEAEEED EAREIREAECED 377 U Ja fRTTeR
Hrew i FIET WA TEEET . SR
EENED [EENED EENED
it T Tw. T gufaw deEurear hdl ueel
EENED [EENED EENED
W feeet
feqier : 13 W%, 2016
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feqier 31 |T=l, 2016 h! UHTW 99 okl Tehe UdTe faaTuit

(X FEH)
:' fererrat 31- 03- 2016 31- 03- 2015
T uftenes Tfafarien ¥ Tehe uarg
FT qa YE AH (2,669.48) 890.40
| o |uTENH R ¢
I IETT T HeoTBTH 239.43 229.24
ol ™ qeg (aftuer fed=rt wfga) 850.61 (18.56)
FSET STEA FOT/STTSTeh AT o TTTEH 5,397.47 2,062.15
A A&l o faw srerem (1,250.42) 586.95
3T el (Y%) o g graem 314.76 38.18
3T ST T forshl T SATH/RT (T[H) (74.31) 0.64
TOT FET O AT o FeAT ST/ (Jerek WA T - 696.03
SN © O AT (10.03) (3.42)
3T I 2,798.03 4,481.61
Il o wurEeE '
s H gfg (@) 10,611.80 15,503.40
IURT ¥ gfg/ (@) (16,766.24) 3,894 .35
3T AT TG T H g/ (G (978.09) 1,744.77
AT 7 (gfg)/amHt 4,320.89 (13,811.46)
fraeT # (gfg) /st 21.81 (9,273.39)
7 Infrat # (gfg)/wt 1,246.79 669.03
TS I T I (FTTE 6 S 3fE) (946.83) (959.85)
ECICIN (2,489.87) (2,233.15)
e TfafaterE ¥ y1g ehe uaTg (T) 308.16 2,248.46
ot T wfafafiet @ Tehe wamw
3T A&t foreht/foe 117.07 815.15
T ST Tt @e (305.97) (1,099.77)
TR/ ST T & o7 e 10.03 3.42
geArh/STqufmn 7 ferer - (46.83)
frargT nifafafer @ 915 7Tehg UaTE (178.87) (328.03)
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wfere arfites fUre 2015-16

fesier 31 HT=l, 2016 h! THTA 99 Skl Tehe UdTe faraum

(X =g )

j’ faawur 31- 03- 2016 31- 03- 2015
ot fawuiyr wfafafa= & Tehe warg

et el 700.57 1,207.85

ToT FEOT ST Wit /9 wife foaw i) gt -

FARH AT Fed sforeret T (82.91) -

ATHTIT T (16.18) -

YO St O TS - (696.03)

farureur wfafafaa € y14 e waTE 601.48 511.82
 Tohe Td Tehe 9o (T + ot + W) o1 (TH -3) ¥ 715 i 730.77 2,432.25
g od % URY ¥ Tehe 9T The qod

Tohe, TE RS H I 14,114.85 11,926.63

et F I FUT WA TS 37T GEAT WA 695.43 451.40

TH % URY N Y[5 TohE AT Tohe TUSHET 14,810.28 12,378.03
Th ¥ Y IR & Tohg T Tohg WUGRE

TR T IR F O 14,069.51 14,114.85

Fept F TIT TUT T TH T YA T o 1,471.54 695.43

Y o 3 W Y[§ TTohe AT TR HHGRE 15,541.05 14,810.28

4. &er ot.oh. feament .S, e it W
FrTee e FrTee e FrTes e 3TeAe UF gay fevTeR

o et
fedis 13 W8, 2016
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wresr Tt
T

HYA AR, T
e
T S U vy
TS AGTHT
Th. 3. G. 000561TT

(H TH. . JTT)
YT

HTdr 9. 080077

S TAETHT WS TGHT
TE TR
TF. 3N F. 1016478

(HiT AT T, T9)
wrfter

TTEIar 9. 049289

W feeelt
feem ;13 W8, 2016

@Y WEATT
EENED

it T 0. TEwr
EENED

&hd TT. TR TS .

ESECARCECIEaTS
%, 3H. 3010758

(HiT <. gETeET)
UTTER
T 9. 010534

& AleT U ehut
ESECARGECICaTS
TF. 3T, . 301051%

(Hw e . faw)
ATTER
TELar 9. 052438

gufaw e
IEENED

TRAEIT k. TR
freren

& o1.uq. s dg .
TS AETHRT
TF. 3. 9. 3210953

(Uig o .. firgm)
qER
[T 9. 083927

d UTach T <. ST
TE TR
TF. 3N F. 1077838

(T =t . wgee)
qTER
ST 9. 015585
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@ Hoge A 31w e

Central Bank of India qfwa’rﬁa;ﬁqﬁé 2015-16

TS U Fyued . UK TS &. oA, frgn g <.

13, AT e, 21, Tpedd LR Eie, fedfta o Tg-29, & faRr, B - I

3L 31 harT ShICTeRTAT - 700 072 T SIATHS HaT & IO

¢ faoett - 110 065 ufgy ame qaET - 751 023 (ifeam)

208, Bife T84, T fam, 14 AT T g T4, 814-815, JaATGAT Sg,

462, YT 9T A, RICTERTAT-700069 212, AT @RS,

TSR WA, THIE - 400013 (WEHTY) q. e T - 400021 (VEHTY)
Tifera faia faefimal w @ oEr wigen! st e

ﬁaﬁ‘azh' it gfear & gewm -

T AT A ATE e (T AF), THHT FTUATA SR @R (@HEE T T TR TR F wT F GaUA foH T E) F
THferq faxiar faarott, o feier 31 @, 2016 Wﬂﬂﬁmwwawwmﬁwaﬁ%mqﬁmwwzﬁww
I ¥ ! FART Tohe TaTE fIaR0T T @ @i Afadl Ta 37 ATEATHS: Ya1sil (S0 T41d 5% Haferd foxia foaxfomat””
& e e T %) e ¥, o o T e 3, For e W @
() AR R rEifEd YT doh 3N e (€ o) o e o,
(i) 3T TrET Weeht gRT $UhT 2 AT & TRAifehd @A TF 3 &1 TTHT Feht (SR o @RI @,
(i) 7 WTE T STEf F U TR THRTEY T T A@IRIgS §RT AR T9T 31 W, 2016 1 TG fauret % faw 3w
ITIRTIE & ST@IARTT .
Tifera faxia faasfura o fog waees a1 g
2. YaYET 39 THfGA fowa foaaxfoml, St g ot wfeha foxi fRfd, wafea faxdia w- e ua e waTe o1 9’1 ua e
fomoT et €, qT S YR § WA W oo fqat o ST ¥ AR i T ¥, S wfera faxia fgaxor o fmfor
e S & et arifier FrEsT st G, R U TERa fafed © e S U We ue v Rt s shed § e S
ferdl oft R o Y 3TeraT JfaaT ARl SN § T <.

T Uigiehl ot gIfae

3.1 TART MG TAR ST &1 T @ Tl % SMUR W 37 Gfche foia faaxfimt © gaRy iy =k o 8. T g o
T TR 3N AEE AFRBLH 3N AT T TR A@HT WA F SEY I . T WAk LT HA ¢ [ 7
NTavash AfqeheT T STIE R g <@l Tl i 39 JohR GraIera o Gua &8 fof 37 Tfera foaxiia faaxforat & @&t @
forelt ot T & HRUT 31T ¥ ek T T TYfa eTa fafed &

3.2 T o W § F gfeRan affad 2 @, e gt foaxie faarfirt § < aferat T gehdteRtor & SR H ot ane
Tt o ST Wk, § HfeRATei ST =IO Tiere o futa o s g €, v whfeRd faei faeRfime o wecyel staeRer,
e e tear Uyl €, ¥ T Al e & e ot wnfhe €T 7. S9 SiEH & fuir ¥, semies, e
yftferfeat % Iugeh e ufsharett o i 7, 37 TR faxi faexforat o fmior wo st § s a6t dart § gafea
After ol W Tt e fwrer fomoT oeqd T . Wl TR T STk R S qIfedr W T oh A & 389 o o
T T @ T ¥, 7 e A w7 STRRAT BT Mo Ud JeUeT SR fhT T @ik AT o ST o grer-aney,
gHfera feitar faaRfomT o THw JRgfaeheor o1 Jeareh off TnfHer T €

3.3 W fagrg ok T € foF TR SR O o WIe e ue A R 6 F 1 HHar’’ F efid 39! RO F STIER 1 Tl
THeTehT SRT AT SRETIeTT e THfehe faRiomt T TN Qe ot e SR ST STTHR JeM &3 o ot 1T U ST ©.

S by

4. TR T H TE TR WA SRR % SHUR T faU M wEie qur St 9 wEifteew it faxa faeaxfie ® e o
ThereRt T e & TE ROTEl o ST o STHR W A TR Gt aRa ¥ ST Wi g Aifqat % STET T
e o Foroe ForoT e et &

i. HHfoRd qoA-TF o AT H feTe 31 W, 2016 T 9T o foRATehadl i feIf,
i.  TEfHT ATT-TI GTAT o WA H 3T ARG I gE a9 o fa g T
iii. THfHT Tohe HaTE fqeRvlt o A H W TR S THIG a9 o AT Tohe JaTe

fawg =1 we

5. € SATTeRT AT TG Hid B
(i) 3T FSH F SFTWOT H TR feionw™ &, (feushm) Tath %G /aTey Hi THSITT aigq H shicdq/ STehicdd Hafa o

TEY TaH SR 18 & A €. 4.5.3 (1 75 1);
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2

(i) R SR SR feenfAeei At 9Tt o STTUR RS Wi f1T o I O Jere Garedt STget 18 % AT Y. 4.5.4;

(i) .S, T o SniE qore Gt o fEUnTRT o ST ¥ $9 SUR Wl & fu fHy Ty et St 18 & e
F4.55 F @R,

(iv) T fereer SNiEET W oTae W SR ¥ STE o Goelt S 18 o e §. 5.7.1;

v) Tﬁfﬁwmﬁﬁmmmmw@ﬁﬁmwwaWﬁmwﬁmmm#w%Wﬁw
18 ¥.5.7.2.
T W % ey H gART o e T8 7

= AT

() 7 () 31 STl et fawda faexfomt & fadier 31 719, 2016 1 it SMHET €.1,251.11 HUS AT 3T TG T FATT
T & T et T £.125.70 FIIS T Y& THS JATE %.17.49 RS TUMAT 7T 7; T (i) T QWIS T 3T AT B
T 9 o T 5 Y T, 43.89 FS ((F I TR T, 8.78 FIT) T9MAT T . A fawita fqawfira o= e ekt
TR o e € qen et furd e gererd gRT SUeisd i T 7, T AR T 3 31 TRl Tkt oht fuiet i) g
ST €. 39 Aot # TART furd gifea 4 €.

(i) T grfter TreT SRt ot fate faeefir, et craTien TEY w TE ©, o fEAie 31 7, 2016 H A A€ % A€ R
AT F. 16.59 FUS (S &1 TR T, 5.81905) T T 7. TART RO 37 i &fiw refior Sont ot eroramoiferd famiar
foraforet W ameniRa &, SUeRT AT H TURT A e T

. I A U faframes stayasare w fad

() AT ST Y TS I W e fafram sfufm, 1949 &1 9RT 29 & ET AR foFw M E;
(i) 3Tw T 1 ¥ 3 F Py oremien w5 Grett o ot U dAfeRT et (SUshHT 7 Sifemev wd oSt sifufEm, 1970 &
STTATAHATS TAT ITH SNTAYIR Feha 1hR0T ThT TATS o 37efiF, 7 fTurd ohe € foF
) T T g G 3 WERIT AT R €, SRR St TS Gt faer § Rt o T o 39 o fa sy
& 31X T 3% FaATISTeh I &
o) TAR G T Sk & e, doF i IHAT & 3T 7. 3
) YT gRT € T IS O ST F FY H S o el U9 WErel ¥ e fFefort gHRt dEnder % 35T
fo garfey o€ ¢ %
(iii) 3 aTffcer &7 7% off fiid o 2 o
@ 39 e & 9y g 79 T T T 7 @, e afedt v et % 9 g
@) S & YT ot wWigent gRT SfeR faftem stfuftem, 1949 S URT 29 & AT T T IR HT IMGIS BT AT
T o fTurd 8 Oy o6t T € ST T 39 Ui ST qO SR g kT Fefife ST R €
(@) TAR ST F, Jou, T T 71 W1 31 TS JaTe fGaRult, A dEieh et § ST 7.

Fd S U FMyIed Fd T1. TR TS . & ot .u. fasn Ug .
T TETHR ESECARCECICaTS TET TETHR
%, 3N, §.000561TF TF. 3N ¥.301075% TF. 3X. ¥.321095%
(T IoHer ARETE) FHr e ) (ST ot . firsm)
qER ATTER qTER
FTEIar §.511239 TEEAr 9.012940 ST 9.083927
TS AGTHRT ESECARCECICaTS T TGS
TF. 3N H.1016478<9 TF. 3R §.3010513 TF. 3R §.1077838=9
(W ST T ) (Wt Tt WEeraTer) (Wt ot ot arget)
qER UTTER R IR
TTET 9.049289 T 9.056652 T 9. 015585

:gwé
feaem ;27 W€, 2016
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wfer gafera famiar faafural T oET uiterent i [

TS U SHIyEed . TN TS . 1.6 fasn Uz .
13, R X, 21, UFed TWHR HIT T§-29, F faww, W - |
L AT heryr ESIRA] I STATHE HIT & G
72 foett - 110 065 ShIGTERTAT - 700 072 qaIgT - 751 023
Tfym Ser sEraT
208, ®IfeT 7139, 14, Mo T 7o 814-815, JAEMT <
T famT, 462, TN AT SHICHTAT - 700069 212, T qigT
AT, TR T, ufery s T - 400021
&g - 400013 TERY
Hel
Uzl den 3T Sfean oh ageoT

T YT o AT Ifear Ud gHeR! SYIUATAN U TEANTET (@Mfew 9 Y 3% WYE F ®Y F AT M1 E) F fAE 31 A, 2016
] TATE I8 & Gl THRT Y Td BIT @IaT 94T 396k 9 Gord fTufiE Gue 91 3% i gufed faag e & am g

TrEifed foar T 7) @ S @ e,

ok FT ¥ i TR foriar foeRfomat fam wamera, YR GTRR & WA THA.7/116/2012-FST faier 1 37T, 2012 1 T
% TTEOT H TAR T T € q fEAE 31 W, 2016 T AT ¥ & AU Ik w6 oramaife faxie faesfet w e €, e
3ME ITE STHPIY E ISAT T TR @i A 21 - ‘TR foxia faaxfimal’ wd oraiehd Ak 23 - ‘wafed fawia
ferercforeit % arifore & il o7 oraier 1 SHEST % ST 4 T TR Ry T ¥ Sk feien 27 wE, 2016 W1 A & we@
T T TR Ruid # ohe ferar T €, ST 59eR W o .

T TS U SHIfvrEeH
TS AGTHRR

TH.3T . 000561TT

(HT goHer AETE)
S ILiEcy

TTerar 9. 511239

RECICICICaNS
TF. AT A. 1016473

(Hi A9 T, TA)
qTER
TTEIar 9. 049289

ESIC I
ferer: 27 W, 2016

&hd UF. U{ehTT UUE .

TS AGTH
%3 A, -301075%

FHr )
qTTER
ST 9. 012940

T TeT U .
TS AGTHT
%3 A, 3010518

(HiT Wyt WeTarer)
VTTER
TEIar 9. 056652

& o1 U7, fusm uue &.
TS TGS
TF .3 .. 3210958

(dig ot .. firsm)
R IR
T 9. 083927

RECARGICICATY
TH. AT A. 1077838

(¥t ot . =)
qER
TEar 9. 015585
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feater 31 W, 2016 Y TAfoRT JorT-u=

(000 'BIEHT)
faamur gt 31 9T 2016 31 e 2015
G Rl Rl

st et e

gt 1 16,897,143 16,582,732
Rt fafarat ue erfargw 2 162,828,564 160,766,951
g et 2T 350,698 327,308
TR TS T 3T Afer 5,350,000 -
ST T 3 2,666,863,037 2,559,415,992
IYR Tferat 4 95,031,181 260,985,873
3T TAATE TG W 5 118,890,830 129,579,267
=gl 3,066,211,453 3,127,658,123
anfevat

aIet fistd der o UTe TeRdl e 9w aivT 6 140,702,036 141,163,743
enl W TURTPTET e W o 3Teq AT U [T 7 14,994,534 7,216,549
BN 8 890,866,809 899,214,016
%07 T A 9 1,808,951,840 1,890,675,267
I AT 10 43,601,348 28,340,606
I e 11 167,005,990 160,959,046
THHA R Tefaa 88,896 88,896
=gl 3,066,211,453 3,127,658,123
MR TTTH AL 12 768,034,422 908,932,783
TR 7] foet 118,375,835 110,608,049
HRU! @R At 17 -
TG I AT 18
I TS ST Tora T 3Tfamd o €.

LT, wirer ot .ok fearert AR .. I REICEEAE)
EaRkIGEREEN G EaRRIGEREEN G FHTTee eI SR CRECRE N

ESzIEl :ﬂ"*‘ﬁ!'st
fer : 27 W%, 2016
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31 UTe, 2016 Sh! THTH Y o TeTT THTeRd <Y Ue I @Tar

(000 BTEHI)
feawur STIget T T
E e 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

I S

T =TS TG AT 13 259,876,567 264,759,775

3T I 14 19,444,718 19,003,942
FA 279,321,285 283,763,717
N ==

ST TS 15 188,892,984 191,996,537

TfaTe = 16 63,776,909 55,966,419

T TS 3R ke 37,708,130 29,617,806
HA 290,378,023 277,580,762
n. /e

ST SATST TS qarafy 7 o qd, a¥ o1 §e TG TNl o1 FHfoha (11,056,738) 6,182,955

IE 1/ (&T0)

e atafy 7g (3,004,923) -

I ST AT (47,853) (43,094)

STCITYT ST UG qarary A Sl ¥ o 94T, I8 ol GHihd (14,109,514) 6,139,861

I 9/ (&T0)

SIS STy &t o H feederd 145,863 520,731

T o T Hias=r o T Tk oy (13,963,651) 6,660,592

SIS 9T o WIAS Y ST ST T T Gk aTet (7,389,809) (10,718,733)

fafarsr o fou Suerey amy (21,353,460) (4,058,141)
Iv. fafrem

1 1 SFaROT -

Hifafurer aTfaa 10,000 1,516,100

fraeT amRfaga fafy 925,930 538,300

o Stara fafyr 9,541 9,300

FHART e ffy - 181,900
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31 UTH, 2016 oh! AT a9 o TeTT TAferd T wd g1f @rar

(000 'BTEHI)
oot SrTget T o T o
e 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
A & o W fAfy 20,000
TTer AT - gferadt IR it 829,100
AT T T 17,849 177,693
T 36 (1) (viii) 3 3faa feasm sTefara 28,710 36,220
et % fE o eEr fafere ffet w Sidiea = e 21,128 21,128
FHIT SAUTTEH o STTER HugaT et 2,456 1,927
o T3 H @ T I (22,369,074) (7,389,809)
HA (21,353,460) (4,058,141)
gfq TR e @ #) - 7 (8.42) 4.69
g T 3 R #) - SIS (8.42) 4.69
form TrateR ffeat 17
o et femforat 18
ST TS STIgfoaT AT Td =11 T T STavash 9T .
1o 1 A ot .ok, feament AR .. I REICEEAE)
SHTefTeTsh TR CARRIGCRECNC] EIREIGERECNED 3Ty Td ga e
WA T
fere @ 27 W%, 2016

47




@ Hoges &' 31T sBan
Central Bank of India wfyrer anfien Qe 2015-16

fatien 31 WTel, 2016 AT THTE a8 o fIT A<eT den AT Sfear ot dfym Tifena fasia
ot T Fragforat

AT HTT ST ST

femier 31 @, 2016 T TET 9 o fou G gRfed faxiter faexfrn fam 5o, YR TR & T Th.7/116/2012-13T
fedier 1 3R, 2012 T AT T STFTT § b, TUHT 3T ST T SR U9 =R THICET T STeramaifed T
fadt faaefoTt & SMUR 9 (S5 a1 3¢ “Tfera famdia faerfirar’ & T § Gaifud forar Som.) 99 o) T ©.

. WAl SrEieh HfeE
AT BT AR HA & MR Tled S 1 Hewayul o@ies et Faferd fade faerfort’ = erst 17 ¥ gfafed 2.
. Ol U I Yehd IehiuT ¥ grafea fewfora

TRl T T TR R § e frofrat hferd faxie faefrt st orgget 18 ® <t E €. qenfy, crarRieeht i e § e
SR FHT raedt froforat ueh gerdtentor fFefafed T s ¥ 9 & g §

. U TEIRTEE 3reifd ST Sfar sen fof. o7 oEm o, Sheied o €. qefd S | o i 9 HIE o folq or@mdifeia 3fienel o MU
T o T ® 31 3 Wi % fau steraTrife sTehel & ST W ferr B,

. 3T I (FSSEd SO TEARY AT % STIE H foga wfadr st (feweim) # TEEdar FeM oA 8 3evd ¥
ok H 30 " 2015 6T fe@HT & g Al & FoeH & foau Fefud 75T TR g S T 9232 HE % W THIEASN
THET Sig¥ Td T 2538 S o UT WHR TRAFa feqam digg oifved fFr & WS & w ¥ e i,
F.11657/21.04.132/2015-16 fedier 17 ®9 2016 % HY Tguied W0 fadier 21 W, 2016 U@ fedieh 11 7, 2016 &
FER:

>

T THEUA digy ¥ GuREdd T % AU TR T 3506.08 HAS F EUGS /AISH ok GO H T 525.90 HIUS HT
T foRAT T R

#. Todiud sigg § GuRad R ST o ot hicd ¥9T 66831 HIS o %1 @S o folT 1S Hrarei et fohar e 2.
. Ol & 3fad g § g9 ¥ T 74.51 FI BT AU foHaAr T R
)

. T 31 91, 2016 T TIK 919 & YR T ST U6 THSUA g o qodi W HIs G149 7ol &I o HRUT g JTTem
fepam ST 3HTerweh e JHeT T

. BT 1591.73 TS & feqam %07 & Hay # (Srod ooe @R, feqaim U Soif 5ed §RT ¥9T 1021.11 FUS & g&neig
Tewfa 0 WA §) Faf Gafyd T TWHR 7 3T A5 § Fewifirar st € W S gRT fafier 31 774, 2016 7 Y fpanfaa
o STT 919 ®. o7 3% STESIRUET F THI WHES! o TTUR AT Jhichd fohal 1 €. 37 %UN & Hae § 3¢ AT &
TGN AT THTASH T FefRoT 31X T416 SHehT FHrai-aa fohy ST o) foham s,

. feaiew 16 o, 2016 ® W 9% % A (@I Wel) ¥ U@ ™ H g g<i@ aiRd & w9
IS 13018/21.04.048/2015-16 &R 12 3T, 2016 F I § TSI6 TR FRT T T @ %07 (@HET) @ T 31
Terg qEI o1 Frome affard Ted, THHET o Sfaria Ioie §ehi gRT fAlt T 9 1274.80 IS (TH3TE GRT Fegferd) o Fehram 3w
& TR T 15% 3T 9T 191.22 IS T T fohar 72 2.

. Sfeem fafrm stfufem, 1949 &T oRT 35 & STarid a1, gRY &7 TE SN e THET o STIHR HiUd T Tfia STt
o FTeRT0T o ST TRUTHEET I SETAHATSHT o o FUC 1727.12 IS T W€ fovan w1 §, 59 37 foivy ferercforai &
e femarm T %

9.1 WG JTGTIHIT T STEVAhTail T Wl 1 ST MUY 7 ST T &t (&) & Faier § a7, o Fomert 1
2 ¥ TEd §U IR o THE TGHaT o GEIfad ST ATy I TG SHET % STIEIR fadieh 31 W, 2016 1 SR
T AT % &I F TIC 1088.28 HIIS ATHIi=e fohy 7T &,

9.2 ¥ ¥ T BT . 7 THE A S e s (e /Semua/Af okas 65/2014-15 % WO H A B

fafriisr & ATe T FYC 2.11 HUS TF 9T 0.98 s ([Ter 99 FYC 2011 IS TF T 0.89 HIS) FA MHAehT fawmy
e Fferll O T9T 3.09 TS i SR T ST A i B,
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10. STETHRYT / qatafy 7~ HHeRt o @ ffe) & Hew # diuiees qeare U o SHR W fise aut o gey ¥ g9 g 7 79
300.52 SIS T qTerer fomarm &

11. frel o o STiehel T adHE oY & aeRToT & ATET AETIH THY S T [THgfed /qTaiigye fehar T 2.

Y. rgr ot o, feameRt k. e Treite
T YT HTuTeAe v HTuTAe (YT TeTe T Yo TR
Tty T WEAR TRAEIT K. AR
EEN G IECNED e
PlE R ER R gufaw ST
Fd S U FMyIed Fd T1. T TS . & ot .u. fasn Ug .
T TGS ESECARCECICaTS EECRSECICALS
TF. 3N, 9. 000561TT TF. 3.H. 3010758 TF. AN §. 3210958
(WY YopeT AETE) (g ww. ) (e ot fivsm)
e ATTER e
TTeIar 9. 511239 TS 9. 012940 T 9. 083927
EECRGICICATS ESECARCECICaTS EBECRGICICALS
Th. 3R F. 1016478<] TF. 3. §. 3010513 Th. 3N §. 1077838
(T eravT UL <9) (VT U9t WeeAaTeT) (g ot bt wrgele)
qER ATER qER
AT 9. 049289 T 9. 056652 TTIar 9. 015585
R 3&3‘
fearer 27 wE, 2016

49




9]

dAoger d'e 311 ST
Central Bank of India

wfere arfites fUre 2015-16

31 UT=, 2016 <h! YU o8 oht GHTehd Tehe UaTe faemuit

SRRER))
foawor 31- 03- 2016 31-03-2015
T uftames wfafafest ¥ Jehe ware
T g &y (2,651.15) 909.93
| wuTESH R
3T I W I8 1d 239.79 229.62
frereTl T g (after fesi=rt dfeq) 850.61 (18.56)
T sferfad et/ Tsieh STEEl I Araer 5,399.92 2,061.98
Aok ST&TEl o foTg arerem (1,247.97) 588.55
3T Al o foT uTae™ ([5) 314.76 38.18
ITFHT W AT (I[F) -
TS ITETET i faeht T A4/ (I[F) (74.32) 0.64
THOT FOT TR TS o AT TAH/ATEH (Jerek HIT 7T - 696.03
fereT @t gAYATE W R -
STTAATE T AT - -
3T T 2,831.64 4,506.37
Il 7= o guEse ]q
A gie/ () 10,744.70 15,597.07
YR H gle/(FH) (16,595.47) 3,962.03
ST THATSTT T& ATae=l | gfg/ () (965.22) 1,853.26
AT 7 (gfg)/wH 4,020.39 (13,963.45)
fraem & (gfg) /et (30.48) (9,379.63)
T offera 7 (3fg) /e 1,246.10 665.80
T I AT YA (STTET T T 19T 371(S) (970.37) (967.74)
gfteme Tfafafadt @ 36 Tohe(0) (2,550.35) (2,232.66)
gfTe TfafaferE ¥ 31E e UaTg 281.29 2,273.71
ot frayr nfafafasy @ wehe yaTe
e et &t fasht/faa 157.35 815.27
TS &N &1 WU (306.32) (1,100.11)
TEAN/ AT # e - (46.83)
frareT nifafafera @ 915 7Tehg UaTe (148.96) (331.67)
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31 UT, 2016 <h! YU o8 oht GHTehd Tehe UaTE faemuit

R T3 #)
faaor 31- 03- 2016 31-03-2015

w fawmrfya wfafafist @ Tone yare

NEISl 700.57 1,207.85

ST - STARH AT Hed et I (84.25) (1.34)

ATHIRT T (17.03) (0.81)

STTAETE T R T TS - -

T[0T st W AT - (696.03)

famifae nifafafart @ v1g Aong waTe 599.29 509.67
€ Tohe UE Tohe god (T+at+H ) A7 (W -3) W 7IF g 731.62 2,451.71
3 o o URY ¥ TeRg AT RS T

Tohe Te WTTLsl | ST 9 14,116.37 11,926.63

Sop H STHT 99 T WA T 76T YA W T 721.66 459.69

¥ o URY ¥ I[§  Tehe AT Tohe AHTeT 14,838.03 12,386.32
Th o8 sl IO WX Tehe Td Tohe Taqed

T TS WIS o | I 14,070.20 14,116.37

ok T AT X AR AT 3T FEAT H I 1,499.45 721.66

a4 ok 31 W Y[§ Tohg AT Tehe AR 15,569.65 14,838.03
ST Yefdd oY Td T @I BT SETas 9 §

S e ) ot .oh. feameht .o, TS Trsiter S

EaPEISEREEED EaREIGEAEEED EaPEISEAEEED 3Ty g yay feyTeR
W AR
fer @27 WE, 2016
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@ Hoges 4 3t sRaT
Central Bank of India

Ygel den 3w gfear
W hTdierd: J=g@l, TH UiEe, T8 400 021
wid ‘ot
Hierdt ahT wid
(TS ST R U4 gErafia fohar sm)

9t aTfier WA daeh
T G, AT ST IMEST # /T SRS #
TR T G&AT
/e famet
frer T YT o T IfeAr &/ T IRURE F feEd ¥
/gt
et
e T T 37T IGHT AT
o fi/ga. framet fSterm

T AR, 30 SF, 2016 TAE 11.00 7, TH: T<IGE!, AT U, GoE - 400021 @@ S & quM wEiom wi ot HiSer F
Yool Ao 3T Iea & IERUNh! ol TS B arell 9ot arfier W d3e  #/8AR faw ot #/8aRT 3K § A &4 & fag

e A/t g/ ©.

e e, ¥ 2016 T I TEARA fomam T
TTeRdT o AT I

T =y

fermentq

TUH/Tehel IR oh TRITET

I
(ST 78R H)
T
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WieRiT wid hi SETId Ue WEgd ehis 39 STJe9T
et w7 w13 off U0 q9 q a9 T 2, S qo fop
@ Safthe TPRURE Hi ffT |, 78 3% @ & o1 39 )7 fatad | fafeaa mivega forg g et grr et 7 &

@) TgF UReh! ot i ¥, I8 T W fog 3T w9 719 a1t YeRyRE g WY A1 fafed § fafved mfued stert grr
TR 7 7

(@) e frem i feafa ), 78 3T sifuert o1 fafeq # fafuaa mivera et Ry ewameia 7 &

. UY YRR ST et off sror & o7 AW fore § sramet B, S i B 94t 9 ¥ gEneiid 7 S, gfe 39 gt )W
3T IS T BT N T 0 oIy =iy, AT, EARY & WK A1 Ga-TTER a1 TR Tl AfHR a1 et do
3T Sfear o AT gRT Hreifera foram T =7

. I8 off Wt 9 q% 9 T A SO, S ae o g fafed ©fEd 11 € 3K 3§ S & SexgEl, T uEe, G698 400021
T wum wEfeE & 93 * 99 a0E ¥ FH Y FH 4 T 03 orufd yeRaR, A 24 SH, 2016 HT IR 5.00 99, R
TH ITRA B fea® WER, 25 S, 2016 &7 Il €, T 76 FEIRAMT (AT 31 1) a1 377 Mk, @ &7 7), forger
AT TE TG T T & AT A Yk a1 AT ST AT GEIRATHT (R S AT I1 MAUHER Y ufq o Wy g5 g
T =T fear S,

. o B STAT foRaT e wierdt ST yuT sTaftad der sifaw ghm.
. Uferdt T YT Afe foreren & W < WA % ue H foAm W © At U & wum frenfed faer smom

. {9 SRR 7wt o fored frenfed T fean @, 9% 39 93 ¥ W wagH vq U9 6 e, forges fon e fenfen e
T =

. S % STt A1 FHHER T fafuaa mfeera wfaffer o st % w9 § frger e fRar S geR.
. TTert T et e -Bie W ASETeRdl SR ST 7Y SRS Ry ST et

. TerdT ST O T A H T B 9T 99 e HEAT S,
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@ dogo 4 31w s
Central Bank of India
Yol den 3w gfear
WEN ShTaieTd: SXga!, TO0T uiea, §a 400 021

Suferfa vt
Tfieh WA A8k - THAR, 30 S, 2016 YATE 11.00 I

Stiopet T / ST STEST U M SISl TR &1 T
HeW T AW U9 a7 (WF 378 7 )

T ¥

I Tore R/ T ST AT
(T 37eRl 7 ) (3 T ')
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CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR’s MESSAGE

Dear Shareholder,

The Financial Year 2015-16 has been a year of consolidation as well as challenges for the Bank. Growth has been
moderated to align it with the market scenario. The Bank strategized its focus on business segments like Agriculture, SME
& Retail Advances, which has started yielding results during the year.

Signals from the global economy continued to be muted in the year 2015-16. The lacklustre of growth of 1% of US
economy in the last quarter of 2015, a mere 0.3% growth in Eurozone mainly because of the low growth in Germany and
France, and shrinking of Japanese economy are the disappointing signs of the global economic trend.

Notwithstanding such a bleak external scenario and successive poor monsoons, Indian economy offered reasons to
cheer up. Inflation was under control. The CPI-New Series inflation has been around 5.50% and WPI has been negative
as a result of fall in international oil and other commodity prices. The Current Account Deficit has been at comfortable
levels, Forex Reserves have risen to such levels which are well above reserve adequacy norms. The economic policy
interventions initiated by the Government of India like Power Sector reforms through UDAY scheme, Make in India Mission,
Smart Cities Mission etc., would certainly add colour to our economic growth story.

Banks in India, especially PSBs, continue to face the vagaries of economic downturn, despite the signs of hope discussed
above. Asset Quality continues to be the major cause of worry.

Our Bank, with its pan-India presence accentuated by a huge network of branches and ATMs has drawn up realistic
business goals and strategies, which would certainly enable us to capitalize on the positive economic indicators of the
country.

During the Financial Year 2015-16, Business of the Bank increased to I 4,56,337 crore from ¥ 4,50,539 crore in Financial
Year 2014-15 registering a Y-0-Y growth of 1.29%. The Deposit of the Bank has grown by 4.15% however Credit has
declined by 2.47%. The CASA share as a percentage of Total Deposits stood at 35.48% as against 34.05% in Financial
Year 2014-15. To ensure profitable growth in Business, High Cost Deposits have been shed considerably. The share of
high cost deposits as a proportion of Total deposits has been reduced to 5.56% as on Mar-2016 from as high as 10.73%
as on March-2015. This is well reflected in growth of Aggregate Core Deposits at 10.19 %.

The operating profit of the Bank reduced to I 2643 crore from I 3559 crore in Financial Year 2014-15. Further, Bank
posted Net loss of ¥ 1418 crore as against a Net profit of ¥ 606 crore in previous year.

The Bank’s Cost of Deposits reduced to 6.86% from 7.22% in Financial Year 2014-15, the Net Interest Income of the Bank
reduced to ¥ 7066 crore from X 7247 crore in Financial Year 2014-15 registering a decline of 2.50%. The Other Income or
Fee — based Income of the Bank has increased to I 1939 crore from I 1894 crore in Financial Year 2014-15.

Asset Quality has been the concern of the Bank for last couple of years. The percentage of Gross NPA to Gross
Advances increased to 11.95% from 6.09% in Financial Year 2014-15 and percentage of Net NPA to Net Advances
increased to 7.36% from 3.61% in Financial Year 2014-15. This is on account of stress in some sectors like Infrastructure,
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Textiles, Iron & Steel, Engineering & Manufacturing, Gems & Jwellery etc. Your Bank has been proactive in respect of NPA
Management and shall continue its effort to reduce the NPA level.

Bank is fully engaged in inclusive growth through various Financial Inclusion initiatives to reach ‘the last mile’ of economy.
The Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) programme of the government is being implemented in various districts out of which
we are lead bank in 51 districts in 7 states. Further progress in these districts and in new districts will be made during the
FY-2016-17. This programme paves the way for the Bank to canvass more CASA Deposits and also for Credit Expansion.
Further, Bank has successfully implemented ‘Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna’ and have opened 74.18 lac accounts as on
31st March, 2016.

A Bank with 4728 branches as on March 2016, of which 2/3 rd of the Branches are in rural and semi urban areas and
3677 Ultra Small Branches shall continue to position itself as a Retail Bank. Your Bank shall be ensuring that the retail
and priority sector portfolios grow much faster than they have been so far.

| am happy to present the Annual Report of the Bank for the year ended 315t March 2016.
With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
Rajeev Rishi

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 27, 2016
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Ninth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India will be held on
Thursday, 30th June, 2016 at 11.00 A.M. on 9th Floor at the head office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman
Point, Mumbai- 400 021 to transact the following business :

1)

2)

To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Stand Alone and the Consolidated Balance Sheet of the Bank as at
31st March 2016, Stand Alone and Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of the Bank for the year ended 31t March
2016, the report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the
accounts and the Auditors’ report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

To raise Capital through FPO/Rights/QIP etc.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following as special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 (Act), The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 (Scheme) and
the Central Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998 as amended from time to time and subject to
the approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, if any, of the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), the Government of
India (“GOI”), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), and/or any other authority as may be required in
this regard and subject to such terms, conditions and modifications thereto as may be prescribed by them in granting
such approvals and which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Bank and subject to the regulations viz.,
SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (SEBI ICDR Regulations) and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations) as amended up to date, guidelines,
if any, prescribed by the RBI, SEBI, notifications/ circulars and clarifications under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and all other applicable laws and all other relevant authorities from
time to time and subject to the Listing Agreements entered into, with the Stock Exchanges where the equity shares
of the Bank are listed, consent of the shareholders of the Bank be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
of the Bank (hereinafter called “Board”) which term shall be deemed to include Capital Raising Committee which the
Board have constituted or/may re-constitute, to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this Resolution)
to create, offer, issue and allot (including with provision for reservation on firm allotment and/or competitive basis of
such part of issue and for such categories of persons as may be permitted by the law then applicable) by way of an
offer document / prospectus or such other document, in India or abroad, such number of equity shares upto the value
of ¥ 3,000/- crore (Rupees Three Thousand Crore Only)(including premium, if any) in such a way that the Central
Government shall at all times hold not less than 51% of the paid-up Equity capital of the Bank, whether at a discount
or premium to the market price, in one or more tranches, including to one or more of the members, employees of the
Bank, Indian nationals, Non-Resident Indians (“NRIs”), Companies, private or public, investment institutions, Societies,
Trusts, Research organisations, Qualified Institutional Buyers (“QIBs”) like Foreign Institutional Investors (“FlIs”), Banks,
Financial Institutions, Indian Mutual Funds, Venture Capital Funds, Foreign Venture Capital Investors, State Industrial
Development Corporations, Insurance Companies, Provident Funds, Pension Funds, Development Financial Institutions
or other entities, authorities or any other category of investors which are authorized to invest in equity/securities of the
Bank as per extant regulations/guidelines or any combination of the above as may be deemed appropriate by the Bank.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such issue, offer or allotment shall be by way of public issue (i.e. follow-on-Public
Issue) and/ or rights issue and/or private placement, including Qualified Institutions Placements with or without
over-allotment option and that such offer, issue, placement and allotment be made as per the provisions of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (“SEBI ICDR Regulations”) and all other guidelines issued by the RBI, SEBI and
any other authority as applicable, and at such time or times in such manner and on such terms and conditions as the
Board may, in its absolute discretion, think fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority to decide, at such price or prices in such manner
and where necessary, in consultation with the lead managers and /or underwriters and /or other advisors or
otherwise on such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, decide in terms of SEBI ICDR
Regulations, other regulations and any and all other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, whether or not
such investor(s) are existing members of the Bank, at a price not less than the price as determined in accordance
with relevant provisions of ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions of the Listing Agreements entered into with relevant stock exchanges,
the provisions of Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the provisions of the Central
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Bank of India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, the provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the provisions of
the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security
by a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000, and subject to requisite approvals, consents, permissions and/
or sanctions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchanges, Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Foreign
Investment Promotion Board (FIPB), Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion, Ministry of Commerce (DIPP) and
all other authorities as may be required (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Appropriate Authorities”) and subject
to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while granting any such approval, consent, permission, and/
or sanction (hereinafter referred to as “the requisite approvals”) the Board, may at its absolute discretion, issue, offer
and allot, from time to time in one or more tranches, equity shares or any securities other than warrants, which are
convertible into or exchangeable with equity shares at a later date, in such a way that the Central Government at any
time holds not less than 51% of the Equity Share Capital of the Bank, to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) (as defined
in Chapter VIII of the SEBI ICDR Regulations) pursuant to a Qualified Institutions Placement (QIP), as provided for under
Chapter VIII of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, through a placement document and / or such other documents / writings /
circulars / memoranda and in such manner and on such price, terms and conditions as may be determined by the Board
in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations or other provisions of the law as may be prevailing at that time”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of a Qualified Institutions Placement pursuant to Chapter VIII of the SEBI
ICDR Regulations:
A)  The allotment of Securities shall only be to Qualified Institutional Buyers within the meaning of Chapter VIII of

the SEBI ICDR Regulations & such Securities shall be fully paid-up and the allotment of such Securities shall
be completed within 12 months from the date of passing of this resolution.”

B) The Bank in pursuant to provision of Regulation 85(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations is authorized to offer
shares at a discount of not more than five percent on the floor price as determined in accordance with the
Regulations.

C) The relevant date for the determination of the floor price of the securities shall be in accordance with the SEBI
ICDR Regulations.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall have the authority and power to accept any modification in the
proposal as may be required or imposed by the GOI/RBI/SEBI/Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Bank are
listed or such other appropriate authorities at the time of according / granting their approvals, consents, permissions
and sanctions to issue, allotment and listing thereof and as agreed to, by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of new equity shares / securities if any, to NRIs, Flls and/
or other eligible foreign investments be subject to the approval of the RBI under the Foreign Exchange Management
Act, 1999 as may be applicable but within the overall limits set forth under the Act.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said new equity shares to be issued shall be subject to the Central Bank of
India (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1998, as amended, and shall rank in all respects pari passu with the
existing equity shares of the Bank and shall be entitled to dividend declared, if any, in accordance with the statutory
guidelines that are in force at the time of such declaration.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to any issue or allotment of equity shares/securities,
the Board be and is hereby authorized to determine the terms of the public offer, including the class of investors to
whom the securities are to be allotted, the number of shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price,
premium amount on issue as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit and do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things and execute such deeds, documents and agreements, as they may, in its absolute discretion, deem
necessary, proper or desirable, and to settle or give instructions or directions for settling any questions, difficulties
or doubts that may arise in regard to the public offer, issue, allotment and utilization of the issue proceeds, and
to accept and to give effect to such modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions, additions as regards
the terms and conditions, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the best interest of the Bank,
without requiring any further approval of the members and that all or any of the powers conferred on the Bank and
the Board vide this resolution may be exercised by the Board.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to enter into and execute all such
arrangements with any Book Runner(s), Lead Manager(s), Banker(s),Underwriter(s), Depository(ies), Registrar(s),
Auditor(s) and all such agencies as may be involved or concerned in such offering of equity / securities and to
remunerate all such institutions and agencies by way of commission, brokerage, fees or the like and also to enter
into and execute all such arrangements, agreements, memoranda, documents, etc., with such agencies.”
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Place
Date

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board, in consultation with the
Lead Managers, Underwriters, Advisors and/or other persons as appointed by the Bank, be and is hereby authorized
to determine the form and terms of the issue(s), including the class of investors to whom the shares/securities
are to be allotted, number of shares/securities to be allotted in each tranche, issue price (including premium, if
any), face value, premium amount on issue/conversion of Securities/exercise of warrants/redemption of Securities,
rate of interest, redemption period, number of equity shares or other securities upon conversion or redemption or
cancellation of the Securities, the price, premium or discount on issue/conversion of Securities, rate of interest, period
of conversion, fixing of record date or book closure and related or incidental matters, listings on one or more stock
exchanges in India and/or abroad, as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT such of these shares / securities as are not subscribed may be disposed off by the
Board in its absolute discretion in such manner, as the Board may deem fit and as permissible by law.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deems necessary,
proper and desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the issue of the shares/
securities and further to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, finalise and execute all documents and writings
as may be necessary, desirable or expedient as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit, proper or desirable without
being required to seek any further consent or approval of the shareholders or authorise to the end and intent, that
the shareholders shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein
conferred to the Chairman and Managing Director or Executive Director(s) or such other officer(s) of the Bank as it
may deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A K DAS

: Mumbai Assistant General Manager-MBD/
: 27.05.2016 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
The Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts in respect the business of the meeting is annexed hereto.

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ELIGIBLE TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

The instrument appointing proxy should, however be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on or before 5.00 PM
on Friday, 24th June, 2016 being the immediate preceding working day to Saturday, 25th June 2016 which is holiday.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India as the
duly authorized representative of a company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be a true copy by the chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been deposited
at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days
before the date fixed for the meeting i.e., on or before 5.00 PM on Friday, 24th June, 2016 being the immediate
preceding working day to Saturday, 25th June 2016 which is holiday.

No officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as Authorised Representative or proxy of a shareholder.

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance slip-cum-entry pass is enclosed with this notice. Shareholders/
proxy holders/representatives are requested to affix their signature at the space provided therein and surrender the
same at the venue. Proxy holders / Authorised Representatives should state on the attendance slip-cum-entry pass
as “Proxy or Authorised Representative” as the case may be and should have proof of their identity by getting their
signature attested by the shareholder.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from 25" June, 2016
(Saturday) to 30" June, 2016 (Thursday) (both days inclusive).

VOTING RIGHTS

In terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the Act, no shareholder of the corresponding new Bank, other than the
Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in excess of
ten per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

Subject to the above, as per Regulation 68, each shareholder who has been registered as a shareholder shall have
one vote on show of hands and in case of a poll shall have one vote for each share held by him.

EXERCISE OF RIGHTS OF JOINT HOLDERS

As per Regulation 10 of the Regulations, if any share stands in the names of two or more persons, the person first
named in the register shall, as regards voting, be deemed to be the sole holder thereof. Hence if shares are in the
name of joint holders, then first named person is only entitled to attend the meeting and is only eligible to vote (by
poll or by show of hands) in the meeting.

Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting.

Intimation to shareholders holding shares in physical form:

As you may be aware that the shares cannot be traded in physical form and in order to impart liquidity to the
shareholders, we request you to convert your shares into Dematerialised form. You may convert your shares
into Demat by opening an Account with the nearest bank’s branch providing Demat Service. The list of branches
providing Demat services is available on website of the Bank. There are various advantages associated with
converting your shareholding in Demat form viz. avoidance of loss, bad deliveries, faster settlements, paperless
trading, etc. Further, intimations regarding change of address, bank mandate, nomination and request for transaction
are required to be given only at one place i.e. with the branch where you open your Demat Account even if you hold
shares of more than one Company/entity.

However, if you are still interested in holding the shares in physical form and not opting for demat, please provide us
with the following Bank details to enable us to credit your Account with the dividend (as and when declared) directly.

Name of the Bank

Address of the Branch

Bank Account Number

9 digit MICR code of the branch
> IFSC code of the Branch

vV V V V

(preferably, send us a cancelled cheque/ copy of a cheque leaf).
Please note that the bank Account should be in the name of the 1st holder of shares.

Intimation to shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form:

It is our constant endeavor to provide the best services to our valued shareholders. We observe that there are some
shareholders who are holding shares in demat form but have not registered/updated their Bank account details with
their Depository Participants (DPs) for getting Dividend amount directly credited to their Bank accounts. Accordingly,
Dividend declared earlier, was paid to them by sending Dividend Warrant (DW) to the addresses maintained by them
with Depositories.

It is worth noting that if such shareholders had registered / updated their Bank Account particulars with their DPs, the
Dividend Amount would have been credited directly to their bank account thus, ensuring faster receipt of Dividend
right on due date, saving time spent on receiving dividend warrant by post, no requirement for visiting bank for
depositing the Dividend Warrant, non-apprehension of loss / theft of dividend warrant in transit or the likelihood of
fraudulent encashment thereof.

We accordingly suggest these shareholders to register/ update their Bank Account details i.e. Bank Name, Branch
Address, Account No., Account Type, Nine Digit MICR Code Number as appearing on cheque issued by their banks,
with their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their Demat Account, to facilitate credit of dividend
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13.

amount (as and when declared) directly to their Bank accounts right on due date. In addition to this, they may also
send directly to the Bank or its RTA namely, Link Intime India Pvt. Limited abovesaid bank details with mandate to
credit all future dividend amounts, refund amounts or other remittances, if any, to their bank accounts instead of
sending any Dividend warrant, cheque, Demand Draft , etc.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants / or have not received dividend for any of the
previous years are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Bank for arranging payment
thereof directly to their Bank A/c or for issue of duplicate dividend warrant/Demand Draft.

As per Section 10B of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) and thereafter no claim
for payment shall lie in respect thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.

Voting through electronic means

I In compliance with Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Bank is pleased
to offer remote e-voting facility as an alternative mode of voting which will enable the Members to cast their
votes electronically. Necessary arrangements have been made by the Bank with Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) to facilitate remote e-voting.

The process and instructions for remote e-voting are as under :

(i)  The remote e-voting period begins on Monday, 27" June 2016 at 10.00 AM and ends on Wednesday,
29" June 2016 at 05.00 PM. During this period shareholders of the Bank, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 24" June 2016, may cast their
vote electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
(iii)  Click on Shareholders.

(iv) Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
C. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Bank.

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting of any company/entity, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

*  Members who have not updated their PAN with the Bank/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field.

* In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name
is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAO0000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in
Bank your demat account or in the Bank records in order to login.

Details If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Bank please enter the member id
/ folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
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(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Bank selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company/entity
on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company/entity opts for e-voting through CDSL platform.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

(x)  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/
NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL”
and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

*  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to
log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and signature of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

*  After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write
an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Il The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of
the Bank as on the cut-off date i.e. 24" June 2016. However, in terms of the provisions of Section 3(2E) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,1970 no shareholder of the Bank other than
the Central Government, shall be entitled to exercise voting rights in respect of any shares held by him/her in
excess of ten per cent of the total voting rights of all the shareholders of the Bank.

Ill. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained
by the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. 24" June, 2016 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voting and e-voting/poll at AGM.

IV.  Any person who becomes a member of the Bank after dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding
shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 24" June, 2016 , may obtain the User ID and password in the manner as
mentioned herein above.
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V.
VI

VII.

VIII.

A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the Bank and the website of CDSL.

Shri Ankur Kumar of EZY Laws, Advocates & Corporate Legal Advisors has been appointed as the Scrutinizer
for conducting the remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting
period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Bank and
make a Scrutinizer’'s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman.

The Results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer’'s Report shall be placed on the Bank’s website www.
centralbankofindia.co.in and on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the resolution at the
AGM of the Bank and communicated to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

To raise Capital through FPO/Rights/QIP etc.

As per Basel Il regulations, the Bank is required to maintain minimum Common Equity Tier-1 (CET 1) ratio of 5.5% plus
Capital Conservation Buffer (CCB) of 1. 25% in the form of equity capital, Tier 1 ratio of 8. 25% and overall CRAR of
10.25% by March 31, 2016. To comply with the Basel Il requirement, future expansion plans of the Bank and consequent
capital charge, there is a need to increase the capital to further strengthen the Capital Adequacy Ratio.

Based on the growth estimates your Directors have decided to raise equity capital up to ¥ 3000 crore (Rupees Three
Thousand Crore) and the Bank may use equity capital raising options such as through Public Issue (i.e. follow-on-Public
Issue) and/or Rights Issue and/or Private Placement, including Qualified Institutions Placements and/ or any other mode(s)
subject to approval of Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and other regulatory authorities and in accordance
with all applicable regulations including the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The enhanced capital will be utilized for the general
business purposes of the Bank.

The Special Resolution seeks to give the Board powers to issue Equity Shares in one or more tranches at such time
or times, at such price or prices, and to such of the Investors as the Board in its absolute discretion deems fit. The
detailed terms and conditions for the issuance of the equity shares as and when made will be determined by the Board
in consultation with the Merchant Bankers, Lead Managers, Advisors and such other authorities as may require to be
considered by the Bank considering the prevailing market conditions and other relevant factors.

In the event of the issue of equity shares as aforesaid by way of Qualified Institutions Placements, it will be ensured that:

i The relevant date for the purpose of pricing of the Equity Shares would be , pursuant to Chapter VIII of the SEBI
(ICDR) Regulations and/or other applicable regulations, be the date of the meeting in which the Board or the Capital
Raising Committee thereof decides to open the proposed issue of the equity shares, subsequent to the receipt of
Members’ approval and other applicable provisions, if any of the Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines in relation to the proposed issue of equity shares;

ii. As the pricing of the offer cannot be decided except at a later stage, it is not possible to state the price of shares
to be issued. However, the same would be in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Central Bank of India (Shares and
Meetings) Regulations 1998, as amended from time to time or any other guidelines/regulations/consents as may be
applicable or required.

iii. The issue and allotment of fully paid shares shall be made only to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIBs) within the
meaning of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and the allotment shall be completed within 12 months of the date of passing
the above Resolution;

iv. The detailed terms and conditions for the offer will be determined in consultation with the Advisors, Lead Managers
and Underwriters and such other authority or authorities as may be required, considering the prevailing market
conditions and other Regulatory requirements.

V. The total amount raised in such manner, including the over allotment, if any as per the terms of the issue of
securities, would not exceed 5 times of the Bank’s net worth as per the audited Balance Sheet of the previous
financial year;

vi.  The Securities shall not be eligible to be transferred/ sold for a period of 1 year from the date of allotment, except on
a recognized stock exchange or except as may be permitted from time to time by the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

vii.  The equity shares allotted, shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing equity shares of the Bank including
dividend.

Your Directors recommend passing of the Special Resolution as mentioned in the notice for this agenda.

The Directors of the Bank may be deemed to be concerned with or interested in the resolution to the extent of their
shareholding in the Bank in their individual capacity.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A K DAS
Place : Mumbai Assistant General Manager-MBD/
Date :27.05.2016 Company Secretary
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TOTAL BUSINESS

(X in Crores)

PARAMETERS MAR.07 | MAR.08 | MAR.09 | MAR.10 | MAR.11 | MAR.12 | MAR.13 | MAR.14 [MAR. 15|MAR. 16
Total Business 1,36,265| 1,84,607| 2,18,012| 2,69,225| 3,10,763| 3,46,898| 4,02,272| 4,23,390| 4,50,539| 4,56,337
YoY Growth 35.48 %| 18.10 %| 23.49 %| 15.43 %| 11.63 %| 15.96 %| 5.25 %| 6.41 %| 1.29 %
Total Deposits 82,776(1,10,320| 1,31,272| 1,62,107| 1,79,356| 1,96,173| 2,26,038| 2,40,069| 2,55,572| 2,66,184
YoY Growth 33.28 %| 18.99 %| 23.49 %| 10.64 %| 9.38 %| 15.22 %| 6.21 %| 6.46%| 4.15%
Total Loans & Advances| 53,489| 74,287| 86,740 1,07,118|1,31,407|1,50,725| 1,76,234|1,83,321| 1,94,967| 1,90,152
YoY Growth 38.88 %| 16.76 %| 23.49 %| 22.67 %| 14.70 %| 16.92 %| 4.02 %| 6.35%| (2.47 %)
Investments 29,037| 32,646| 44,445| 52,008 54,847 59,577| 72,662| 86,384| 95,655 89,895
YoY Growth 12.43 %| 36.14 %| 17.02 %| 5.46 %| 8.62 %| 21.96 %| 18.88 %| 10.73%| (6.02 %)
CD Ratio 64.62 %| 67.34 %| 66.08 %| 66.08 %| 73.27 %| 76.83 %| 77.97 %| 76.36 % 76.29 71.44
Return on Assets 0.62 %| 0.54 %| 0.45%| 0.66 %| 0.70 %| 0.26 %| 0.44 %| (0.47 %)| 0.21%| (0.48 %)

PROFITABILITY (X in Crores)

PARAMETERS MAR.07 | MAR.08 | MAR.09 | MAR.10 | MAR.11 | MAR.12 | MAR.13 | MAR.14 |MAR. 15/MAR. 16
Gross Income 6,710 8,787| 11,525| 13,799| 16,486 20,545| 23,528| 26,350 28,303| 27,826
YoY Growth 30.94 %| 31.17 %| 19.73 %| 19.47 %| 24.62 %| 14.52 %| 11.99 %| 7.41%| (1.69 %)
Gross Expenses 5,444 7,518/ 10,088| 11,741| 13,895| 17,730| 20,355| 23,112 24,744| 25,183
YoY Growth 38.10 %| 34.18 %| 16.38 %| 18.35 %| 27.60 %| 14.81 %| 13.54 %| 7.06%| 1.77 %
Operating Profit 1,266 1,268 1,437 2,058 2,591 2,815 3,173 3,238 3559 2643
YoY Growth 0.20 %| 13.28 %| 43.24 %| 25.90 %| 8.65 %| 12.72 %| 2.05 %| 9.91%|(25.74 %)
Net Profit 498 550 571 1,059 1,252 533 1,015 (1,263) 606| (1418)
YoY Growth 10.47 %| 3.83 %| 85.36 %| 18.24 %|(57.43 %)| 90.43 %|(224.43 %)| 147.98 -
NIM (%) 3.28 2.53 1.97 1.86 3.31 2.78 2.65 2.73 2.79 2.75
Net Interest Income 2,474 2,223| 2,228| 2,545 5,326 5,169 5,738 6,493 7,247 7,066
YoY Growth (10.16 %)| 0.22 %| 14.23 %|109.27 %| (2.95 %)| 11.01 %| 13.16 %| 11.60%| (2.50 %)
Non Interest Income 476 791 1,070 1,735 1,265 1,395 1,667 1,923 1,894 1,939
YoY Growth 66.31 %| 35.26 %| 62.15 %|(27.09 %)| 10.28 %| 19.50 %| 15.35 %| (1.51 %) 2.38
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2015-16

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Bank along with the Audited statement of Accounts,
the Profit and Loss accounts and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2016.

1. PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

S GG ee b

% & b ¢S G HGe G S G

S %

¢SS & b

Total Business of the Bank increased by ¥ 5798 crore to Y 456337 crore from ¥ 450539 crore in previous year,
registering y-o-y growth of 1.29 per cent.

Total Deposits increased by I 10612 crore to ¥ 266184 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 4.15 per cent.

Total Advances of the Bank decreased by X 4815 crore to ¥ 190152 crore, registering y-o-y decline of 2.47 per cent.
Operating Profit decreased to I 2643 crore from X 3559 crore in FY 2014-15, registering y-o-y decline of 25.74 per cent.
Net loss stood at ¥ 1418 crore in 2015-16 as against net profit of ¥ 606 crore in FY 2014-15.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel-ll) stood at 11.07 per cent with Tier | at 7.44 percent as against 11.89 per
cent in previous year. Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel lll) stood at 10.41 per cent with Tier | at 8.20 percent
as against 10.90 per cent in previous year.

Net worth stood at ¥ 14921.76 crore.

Gross NPA of the Bank increased by ¥ 10848 crore to ¥ 22721 crore from ¥ 11873 crore in previous year. In
percentage term, Gross NPA stood at 11.95%.

Net NPA increased to 13242 crore from ¥ 6807 crore in previous year. In percentage term, Net NPA stood at
7.36%.

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) stood at 51.52 per cent in March 2016.

Net Interest Margin (NIM) stood at 2.75 per cent in FY 2015-16.

Business per Employee increased to I 1195 lakh from ¥ 1138 lakh in previous year.

Return on Assets (ROA) is (0.48) per cent for the current financial year.

Credit to Priority Sector increased to ¥ 83030 crore from X 75997 crore in previous year, recording y-o-y growth of
9.25 per cent.

Agriculture Advance of the Bank increased to ¥ 36833 crore from X 35,957 crore in FY 2014-15 registering y-o-y
growth of 2.44 per cent.

Advances to Micro & Small Enterprises (MSE) increased to I 27800 crore during the year under review from
% 26503 crore in previous year.

Education Loan grew by 8.72 per cent during the year and the total loan reached to X 3742 crore.

Bank has established 46 Rural Self Employment and Training Institute (RSETIs) in 9 States of the country viz.
Madhya Pradesh(18), Bihar(9), Maharashtra(6), Uttar Pradesh(5), West Bengal(3), Chhattisgarh(2), Rajasthan(1),
Orissa(1) and Assam(1). During the year 2015-16, the RSETIs conducted 1050 training programmes and imparted
training to 28244 candidates. Out of this, 18926 (i.e.67%) trainees were settled through bank credit, wage
settlement and self-finance.

Bank has 3 RRBs as on 315t March 2016 in 3 states covering 47 districts with a network of 1629 branches.

Under Financial Inclusion Bank has covered 4,330 villages with population above 2000 and 18,376 villages with
population below 2000. Bank has covered all these villages through 6,387 BC Agents. We have opened 41 Urban
Financial Inclusion centres in NCR and Bhopal Region. Bank has opened all its 3677 Ultra Small Branches

attached to 1427 Base Branches. Bank has opened 157.26 lacs Basic Saving Bank Deposit Accounts (BSBDA)
through its BCs and Branches. Total balance in these accounts is 1277.92 crores as on 31t March, 2016.

Under Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana our Bank has opened 74.18 lacs BSBD accounts and increased
business with a deposit of ¥ 870.60 Crores.

The corporate credit of the Bank decreased to ¥ 87,014 crore from X 97,568 crore in previous year registering
y-0-y reduction of 10.82 per cent.

The retail credit grew by 10.21 per cent from X 34,939 crore in FY 2014-15 to X 38505 crore in FY 2015-16.
Total earning from Bancassurance business is ¥ 19.48 crore for FY 2015-16.

As on 31%t March 2016, Bank has a network of 4728 branches, 3677 ultra-small branches (USBs), 5254 ATMs, 29
Satellite Offices & 4 Extension Counters across the country.
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2. INCOME & EXPENDITURE
Details of income and expenditure for the period 2015-16 are given hereunder:

(X in Crores)

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 Variation %
1 INTEREST INCOME 25888 26409 -521 -1.97
— Advances 18978 19517 -539 -2.76
— Investments 6474 6707 -233 -3.47
— Others 436 185 251 135.68
2 OTHER INCOME 1939 1894 45 2.38
3 TOTAL INCOME (1+2) 27826 28303 -477 -1.69
4 INTEREST EXPENDED 18822 19162 -340 -1.77
— Deposits 17653 17520 133 0.76
— Others 1169 1642 -473 -28.81
5 OPERATING EXPENSES 6361 5582 779 13.96
— Establishment 4465 3825 640 16.73
— others 1896 1757 139 7.91
6 TOTAL EXPENSES (4+5) 25183 24744 439 1.77
7 SPREAD (1-4) 7066 7247 -181 -2.50
8 OPERATING PROFIT (3-6) 2643 3559 -916 -25.74
9 PROVISIONS-NPA/INVST./OTHERS 5313 2669 2643 99.03
10 PROVISIONS FOR TAX (1252) 284 (968) (340.85)
11 NET PROFIT (1418) 606 (812) (134)

% Interest Income declined by 1.97 per cent during the year

% Interest expenses on Deposits increased by 0.76 per cent to ¥ 17653 crore in March 2016 from ¥ 17520 crore in
previous year.

% Expenses on employees increased by ¥ 640 crore during the year to ¥ 4465 crore from ¥ 3825 crore in previous year.

3. PROVISIONS

Details of Total Provisions of ¥ 4061 crore charged to the Profit and Loss Account during the year 2015-16 vis-a-vis
previous year are detailed as under:

(X in Crores)

31.03.2016 31.03.2015 Variation
Provisions for Standard Assets 316 39 277
Provisions for NPAs 3828 2610 1218
Provision on Investments 849 (21) 828
Provisions for Taxes (1252) 284 (968)
Others 320 41 279
TOTAL 4061 2953 1108

69




9]

dAoger d'e 311 ST
Central Bank of India

4. PROFITABILITY RATIO
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(In percentage)

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Cost of Deposits 6.86 7.22
Cost of Funds 6.95 7.34
Yield on Advances 10.09 10.75
Yield on Investments 8.14 8.22
Net Interest Margin 2.75 2.79
Cost Income Ratio 70.65 61.07
5. BANKING RATIOS
(In percentage)

2015-16 2014-15

Interest Income to Average Working Fund (AWF) 8.85 9.29
Non-Interest Income to AWF 0.66 0.67
Operating Profit to AWF 0.90 1.25
Return on Average Assets -0.48 0.21
Business Per Employee (X in lakh) 11.95 11.38
Net Profit per Employee (X in lakh) (3.76) 1.53

6. CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS RATIO (CRAR)
The components of Capital Adequacy Ratio were as under:
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Basel-ll Basel-lll Basel-ll Basel-lll

Tier-I 7.44 8.20 8.46 8.05
Tier-Il 3.63 2.21 3.43 2.85
Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.07 10.41 11.89 10.90

7. NETLOSS

The Bank has incurred net loss amounting to I 1418 crore during the financial year ended March 31, 2016.
Accordingly, Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the Financial Year 2015-16.

8. CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR
During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Bank:

%  Shri M.P.Shorawala ceased to be the Part-Time Non-official Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours on
02.01.2016 consequent upon completion of his three years’ tenure.

% Shri Krishan Sethi ceased to be the Part-Time Non-official Director of the Bank w.e.f. close of working hours on
27.02.2016 consequent upon completion of his three years’ tenure.

The Board places on record its appreciation of valuable contribution extended by Shri M.P.Shorawala and Shri Krishan
Sethi, who ceased to be the directors of the Bank during Financial Year 2015-16.

9. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Bank follows Central Vigilance Commission Guidelines on Whistle Blower complaints under Public Interest Disclosure
and Protection of Informers (PIDPI) resolution. Bank also has a web based portal in the name of “Cent Vigil” to
facilitate reporting malpractices by employees and directors without revealing their identities which would be known
to the Chief Vigilance Officer only. Directors and Employees may also approach Chairman of the Audit Committee on
need basis. This helps to curb malpractices, prevent frauds and boost up morale of the employees.
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10. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2016:

\4

%

\4
A4

The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departure, if any;

The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied;

Reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Bank for the financial year ended March
31,2016;

Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws governing banks in India ; and

The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
Internal Financial Control are adequate and were operating effectively.

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and these
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

11. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Bank is committed to adapt Corporate Governance practices in letter and spirit. The Bank has
adopted well documented system and practice on Corporate Governance.

12. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India for their valuable guidance and support. The Board acknowledges with
gratitude the unstinted support and faith of its customers and shareholders. The Board wishes to place on record its
appreciation of the dedicated services and contribution made by members of staff for the overall performance of the

Bank.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Rajeev Rishi
Date : May 27, 2016 Chairman & Managing Director

71




@ dAoges d'p 311w s3an
Central Bank of India Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Part A: ECONOMIC SCENARIO
Global and Indian Economic Scenario

Signals from the global economy continued to be muted in the year 2015-16. The lacklustre of growth of 1% of US
economy in the last quarter of 2015, a mere 0.3% growth in Eurozone mainly because of the low growth in Germany and
France, and shrinking of Japanese economy are the disappointing signs of the global economic trend.

Notwithstanding such a bleak external scenario and successive poor monsoons, Indian economy offered reasons to cheer
up. To quote from the Economic Survey of Government of India, “India stands out as a haven of stability and an outpost of
opportunity. Its macro-economy is stable, founded on the government’'s commitment to fiscal consolidation and low inflation.
Its economic growth is amongst the highest in the world.” Inflation was under control. The CPI-New Series inflation has
been around 5.50% and WPI has been negative as a result of fall in international oil and other commodity prices. The
Current Account Deficit has been at comfortable levels, Forex Reserves have risen to such levels which are well above
reserve adequacy norms. Even so, the perils of further weakening of global economy adversely affecting India’s economic
growth cannot be ignored.

The economic policy interventions initiated by the Government of India like Power Sector reforms through UDAY scheme,
Make in India Mission, Smart Cities Mission etc., would certainly add colour to our economic growth story.

Banking Scenario

Banks in India, especially PSBs, continue to face the vagaries of economic downturn, despite the signs of hope discussed
above. Asset Quality continues to be the major cause of worry. The Asset Quality Review initiated by RBI, as part of
the strategies for withdrawing Regulatory Forbearance, prompted the Banks to clean up their balance sheets, albeit with
severely dented bottom lines. The profit margins are getting thinner with muted credit demand and capital constraints
continue to stifle business growth.

Our Bank, with its pan-India presence accentuated by a huge network of branches and ATMs has drawn up realistic business
goals and strategies, which would certainly enable us to capitalize on the positive economic indicators of the country.

Part- B- PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK
BUSINESS

As on 31%t March 2016, the Total Business of the Bank was I 456337 crore, registering a growth of 1.29 per cent from the
previous year figure of ¥ 450539 crore.

The Operating Profit reached to ¥ 2643 from previous year figure of I 3559crore, showing a negative growth of 25.74
per cent, mainly because of lower yield on Advances on account of compliance of AQR given by RBI, wherein the Bank
was required to declare certain accounts as NPA. The Bank has posted a Net loss of ¥ 1418 crore in 2015-16 as against
% 606 crore profit in previous year.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION

The Total Deposits as on March 31, 2016 stood at I 266184crore, registering a growth rate of 4.15 per cent over previous
year, after reduction of High Cost + CODs to the extent of I12347 crores, otherwise, the growth would have been 8.98%.
Saving Bank Deposits increased to ¥ 82485crore with a growth of 11.75% in 2015-16 from ¥ 73810crore in last year.
However, Current Deposits decreased to ¥ 11970crore in 2015-16 from I 13202crore in 2014-15. The share of CASA
Deposits to Total Deposits has increased to 35.48 per cent as against 34.05 % during the last year. Total Core Deposits
increased to I251376c¢crore in 2015-16 with Y-0-Y growth of 10.18 per cent from I 228137crore in 2014-15 whereas Core
Term Deposits grew by 11.19 per cent to reach a level of ¥ 156921crore in 2015-16 from I 141125crore in 2014-15.

CREDIT

As of 31.03.2016, the gross credit of the Bank stood at 190152 crore as against ¥ 194967 crore in the previous year,
registering y-o-y decline of 2.47 per cent after conversion of DISCOM advances of 312021 crores into Bonds, otherwise,
the growth would have been 3.70%.

Credit Monitoring Department

Bank has introduced a well-defined Monitoring Policy, containing detailed guidelines on SMA (Special Mention Accounts)
Management which encompasses all areas of SMA management, Early Warning Signals, Monitoring & Follow-up Measures
and Reporting System.
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PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

As per RBI directives, 40% of adjusted net bank credit or credit equivalent amount of off-balance sheet exposure,
whichever is higher, is to be lent to priority sector. Lending under this sector is therefore, the thrust area of the Bank.
We have focused on the growth in lending to Agriculture, MSME, Housing, Education and others which are the major
constituents of Priority Sector. As a result, our growth under Priority Sector lending has been quite impressive. The credit
deployment under priority sector increased from I 75997 crores to I 83030 crores during 2015-16, recording a growth of
9.25 % over previous year.

RETAIL CREDIT

Total outstanding under Retail Lending Schemes increased from I 34939 Crore as on 31.03.2015 to ¥ 38505 crore as
on 31.03.2016 by registering absolute growth of ¥ 3566 Crore and rate of growth of 10.21% over March 2015. The retail
portfolio of the Bank was over 20% per cent of total advances.

INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

% Foreign Exchange Business of the Bank is carried out through 90 Authorized Dealer (‘B” category) Branches spread
across the country. For operational efficiency, Bank has a centralized Dealing Room at Mumbai for attainment of better
funds management and operational convenience.

% During the current Financial Year, the Export Credit portfolio of the Bank increased from %5571 crore as on 31.03.2015
to X 5628 crore as on 31.03.2016.

% Merchant trade foreign exchange turnover was ¥ 44,027 crore in FY 2015-16 as against ¥ 44,166 crore in FY
2014-15.

% NRE Deposits increased from ¥ 3,079 crore as on 31.03.2015 to ¥ 3,819 crore as on 31.3.2016; an increase of 24%
over the previous year.

¥ FCNR Deposits increased from USD 174.85 million as on 31.3.2015 to USD 204.21 million as on 31.03.2016; an
increase of 17% over the previous year.

TREASURY, FUNDS AND INVESTMENT

The investment portfolio of the Bank has decreased to 89895 crore as on 31t March 2016 as against I 89921 crore
(X 95655 crore was reported as RIDF was under investment then) as on 31 March 2015 thereby recording an decrease of
0.03% over the previous year. The ten year benchmark yield closed at 7.42% as on 31st March 2016 vis-a-vis 7.74% on
31.03.2015.

RBI took a slew of measures to provide stable liquidity by bringing in variants of repo, term repo, variable term and reverse
repo during the FY 2015-16. The Repo rates were reduced twice in FY 2015-16 by .75 % (.25% in June 2015 and 0.50%
in October 15).

RISK MANAGEMENT
Risk Management System/Organizational Set Up

Risk Management systems are now well established in the Bank. Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors
regularly oversees the Bank’s Risk Management policies/practices under Credit, Market and Operational risks & Pillar Il
risks. The Committee reviews the policies and procedures for pricing of products and assessing the risk models relative
to market developments and also identifies and controls new risks. The committee also regularly monitors compliance of
various risk parameters by the concerned departments at the corporate level.

RECOVERY DEPARTMENT

The Bank has a well-defined Recovery Policy containing detailed guidelines for NPA Management. It encompasses all
areas of NPA Management, Monitoring and Follow-up measures, Compromise settlements, Staff Accountability, SARFAESI
Act, Appointment of Recovery/Enforcement Agencies, Sale of assets to ARCs, Willful Defaulters, One Time settlement
Schemes and MIS. The Policy is reviewed from time to time to incorporate the latest changes/developments in Economy
and trends in NPA Resolution/Management.

During the year 2015-16, though Cash Recovery of ¥ 1287 crore, Upgradation of 3608 crore and Sale of NPAs I 1123
crores, aggregating to 33018 crore, the performance was impacted by the fresh accretion of some high ticket accounts.
(30 accounts of ¥50.00 crore and above amounting to ¥ 8202 crores).
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The bank achieved 100% coverage of branches under Centralised Banking Solution (CBS) in December 2010. The Bank
has put in place state of the Art IT infrastructure and automated the business processes to ensure operational efficiency
and promptness of the service to customers. Updation/augmentation of existing computing resources viz. hardware,
networking, software, security and other associated requirements are done in tune with future business projections and
other statutory and security obligations. The entire set up is now geared to cope up with the Bank’s requirement till
September 2017 and renewals are done for next 5 years as per practice in line with the business requirement.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION

Branches of the Bank are subjected to Risk Based Internal Audit through Internal Auditors and Risk Rating is awarded to
each branch as per Composite Risk Matrix. There were 2300 branches with Medium Risk Rating, 2296 branches with Low
Risk Rating and 64 branches with High Risk Rating as on 31.03.2016. No branch of the Bank is rated under Very High
Risk or Extremely High Risk.

BRANCH EXPANSION

As on 31t March 2016, Bank has network of 4728 branches, 3677 Ultra Small Branches, 5254 ATMs, 29 satellite offices
and 4 Extension Counters. Bank is having pan India presence covering all 28 States, 6 out of 7 Union Territories, 561
District Head Quarters and 568 Districts out of 642 districts in the country.

Customer Grievances

Bank is having a new Grievance Portal with user friendly features as a part of Internal Grievance Redressal Mechanism. To
have zero tolerance for customer complaints against staff misbehavior bank is having a panel of retired General Managers
of other PSBs for independent and impartial investigation in the misbehavior incidents.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

It continued to be our endeavor this year to make consistent efforts with thrust on Low cost advertising to generate public
awareness about our products & services through print, electronic, outdoor and other mass communication vehicles, to
sustain and enhance our brand image while adopting go-green measures and to augment the business of our Bank with
active engagement/involvement of field staff.

VIGILANCE

To facilitate faster disposal of vigilance related complaints, on line complaints module was introduced in the Bank to track
complaints on a real time basis. As a result, pendency has come down by more than 20% on YOY basis. Due to close
follow up, number of vigilance cases has come down by 10% on YQY basis.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
MANPOWER:

At the end of March 2016 the staff strength of the Bank stood at 37,685 as against 39,039 in the previous year. The
category-wise break-up of staff is given below:

Category March 2016 March 2015
Officers 16115 16,247
Clerks 13103 14,098
Sub-staff 8467 8,694
Grand Total 37685 39,039

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES
i. CENTBANK HOME FINANCE LIMITED

% Owned funds have increased from %88.19 crore as on March 2015 to ¥91.12 Crore as on March 2016 due to
consistent growth in profits.

% During the year, the total advances of the Company improved from ¥ 803.53 crore in March 2015 to ¥1110.21
crore as on March 2016 Y-o-Y growth of 38.17%. Housing Loans have increased from ¥628.77 crore in March
2015 to ¥881.04 crore as on March 2016 registering growth of 40.12%. Non Housing Loans increased to ¥229.29
crore from 3171.68 crore registering growth of 33.56%.

74




@ doge '@ 31 sTaan
Abridged Annual Report 2015-16 Central Bank of India

CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

\4

%

Centbank Financial Services Limited is essentially providing Trusteeship Services including Debenture/Security
Trustee, Executor Trustee and Managing Charitable Trusts etc.

The Company is registered with SEBI to undertake Debenture Trusteeship activities; while the Company has
discontinued carrying on Mutual Fund Advisor activity.

Financial Update:

%

\4

The company earned a Net Profit of ¥ 2.00 crore for the year ended 31 March 2016 against Net Profit of ¥ 3.15
crore in the previous year,

Segment-wise earnings:
(Amounts in )

Particulars FY 2015-16 FY 2014-15
Fees from Executor Trusteeship 40,97,743 35,78,295
Fees from Debenture & Security Trusteeship 2,56,73,602 2,06,85,035
Syndication Fees - 1,14,29,650
Advisory Fees 2,38,63,480

Arranger Fees For Capital Market -

Brokerage from Mutual Fund -
Total 2,97,71,345 5,95,56,460

INDO-ZAMBIA BANK LTD.

\4

\4

The Bank’s Joint Venture in Zambia is promoted jointly by Government of Zambia and three India Banks viz.
Central Bank of India, Bank of Baroda and Bank of India. While each of the 3 Indian Banks hold 20% equity,
Govt. of Republic of Zambia holds the balance 40% equity.

Bank’s financial year is the calendar year.
The Bank has been performing well in all parameters and is presently the sixth largest bank in Zambia.

As at the end of December 2015, our Bank is holding total 8,32,00,000 shares of Kwatcha 1 each value of which
in INR terms stood at ¥ 47.48 crore.

During the year the Bank declared dividend for the year 2014. Accordingly, our Bank received dividend of USD
430,000/- equivalent to ¥ 2,80,38,996/-.

Regional Rural Banks :
We have 3 RRBs as on 31t March 2016 in 3 states covering 47 districts with a network of 1629 branches.

Awards & accolades

$

S G &

During the Financial Year 2015-16, Bank received first prize in “RBI Rajbhasha Shield Scheme.”
Bank was awarded with Excellence for RSETI functioning.
Bank was awarded first prize for Excellent Implementation of Official Language Policy of Government of India.

Bank received the “Banking Technology Award” for Best Technology Initiative for Financial Inclusion in the Runner
Up Category.

75




@ dAoges d'p 311w s3an
Central Bank of India Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Bank’s Philosophy of Corporate Governance

\4

Thrust of the Corporate Governance of the Bank is to enhance shareholders’ value by pursuing ethical practices in
the conduct of its business and maintaining high standard of disclosure and transparency. The Bank has adopted best
practices, and standards of governance are monitored by various Committees of the Board. The Board, the Executives
and other functionaries have distinctly demarcated roles in achieving the Corporate goals — improved performance and
enhanced shareholders’ value.

The equity shares of the Bank are listed at BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. However, the
Bank is not a company but a body corporate under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the Bank shall comply with the provisions of corporate
governance norms as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the
extent it does not violate the provisions of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970, Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 and the Guidelines, directives,
etc. issued by Government of India and Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

ICRA Limited has reaffirmed the “CGR3+” (pronounced CGR Three plus) rating to the Corporate Governance
practices of our Bank. This rating implies that in ICRA's current opinion, the Bank has adopted and follows such
practices, conventions and codes as would provide its financial stakeholders a high level of assurance on the quality of
Corporate Governance.

Board of Directors

% The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (as
amended from time to time). The general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs and business of
the Bank is vested in the Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman and Managing Director.

% The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended and the Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended.

% During the year under review i.e. 2015-16, the composition of the Board was as under:

Sr. Name Position Held Period No. of Equity Area of Membership / Chairmanship of Directorship of Whether
No. (From - To) | Shares of the Expertise Committees of Board of Central | other Companies | attended last
Bank held as Bank of India as on 31.03.2016 as on 31.03.2016 | AGM held on
on 31.03.2016 Member Chairman 30.06.2015
1. Shri Rajeev |Chairman and From NIL Banking MCB, MCB, -Indo Zambia Bank Yes
Rishi Managing 01.08.2013 RMC, RMC, Ltd.
Director LVFC, LVFC, -India Infrastructure
CSC, CSC, Finance Co. Ltd.
ITS. IFRS,
SRC, VIG,
IFRS, CAC,
VIG HR,
CAC, MRC,
HR, CRC
MRC,
CRC
2. | Shri RK.Goyal | Executive From NIL Banking MCB, NIL -Cent Bank Home Yes
Director 11.01.2013 RMC, Fin. Ltd.
LVFC,
CSC, -Cent Bank
ITS, Financial Services
SRC, Ltd.
IFRS,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC
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Sr. Name Position Held Period No. of Equity Area of Membership / Chairmanship of Directorship of Whether
No. (From - To) | Shares of the Expertise Committees of Board of Central | other Companies | attended last
Bank held as Bank of India as on 31.03.2016 as on 31.03.2016 | AGM held on
on 31.03.2016 Member Chairman 30.06.2015
3. Shri BK. Executive From NIL Banking MCB, NIL - Cent Bank Home Yes
Divakara Director 23.01.2014 ACB, Finance Ltd.
RMC, - Cent Bank
LVFC, Financial Services
CSC, Ltd.
ITS,
SRC,
IFRS,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC
4. ShriR. C. Executive From NIL Banking MCB, NIL NIL Yes
Lodha Director 11.03.2015 RMC,
LVFC,
CSC,
ITS,
SRC,
IFRS,
CAC,
HR,
MRC,
CRC
5. | Dr. Saurabh | Government From NIL Administration ACB, RC NIL No
Garg of India 19.02.2014 RMC,
Nominee LVFC,
Director RC,
VIG,
MRC,
HR
6. | Shri Shekhar | RBI Nominee From NIL Banking MCB, NIL NIL No
Bhatnagar Director 13.03.2014 ACB,
RC,
VIG
7. Shri M.P. Part Time |From 03.01.2013 NIL Lawyer MCB, ITS Vishwa Lakshmi Yes
Shorawala Non-official To RMC, Exports (P) Ltd.
Director 02.01.2016 ITS,
CSC,
HR
8. Shri Krishan Part Time |From 28.02.2013 NIL Professional ACB, ACB NIL Yes
Sethi Non-official To RMC,
Director 27.02.2016 LVFC,
9. | Shri S.B. Rode Officer From 02.04.2013 133 Banker MC, NIL NIL Yes
Employee LVFC,
Director CSC,
SRC
10. | Shri Gurbax Workmen  [From 10.07.2013 NIL Banker MCB, NIL NIL No
Kumar Joshi Employee CSC,
Director ITS,
SRC
11. Smt. N.S. Part Time [From 19.12.2013 NIL Social Service ACB SRC NIL Yes
Rathnaprabha | Non-official RMC,
Director SRC,
CSC,
RC,
CIWD
12. Shri S. Share- From 01.07.2015 NIL Administration ACB, NIL IL&FS Ltd. Not a Director
Bandyopadhyay| holders’ RMC, on the date of
Nominee ITS, AGM
Director SRC
13. | Shri KR. Patel Share- From 01.07.2015 163 Professional MCB, NIL NIL Not a Director
holders’ LVFC, on the date of
Nominee ITS, AGM
Director SRC,
CIwD
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The Chairman and Managing Director and the Executive Directors are whole time Directors of the Bank.

MCB - Management Committee of the Board

ACB - Audit Committee of the Board

RMC - Risk Management Committee

LVFC - Large Value Fraud Committee

csCc - Customer Service Committee

ITS - Information Technology Strategy Committee
SRC - Stakeholders Relationship Committee

RC - Remuneration Committee

IFRS - International Financial Reporting Standards Committee
VIG - Vigilance Committee

CAC - Credit Approval Committee

HR - Human Resources Committee

MRC - Monitoring of Recovery Committee

CRC - Capital Raising Committee

Management Committee of the Board:

% The Management Committee of the Board is constituted under The Nationalised Banks (Management and
Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970 read with the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and it exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write
off proposals and filing of suits/appeals etc. As on 31.03.2016, it comprised 8 members consisting of the Chairman
& Managing Director, 3 Executive Directors, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director, and 3 other Directors which
include 1 Shareholders’ Nominee Director, 1 Workmen Employee Director and 1 Officer Employee Director. The Part-
Time/Workmen directors are rotated every six months. The Management Committee of the Board met 16 times during
the financial year 2015-16.

Credit Approval Committee:

Pursuant to clause 13A of the Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, a Credit
Approval Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted w.e.f. 31.01.2012. The Committee exercises the
powers of the Board with regards to credit proposals upto ¥ 400.00 crore, compromise / write off proposals upto X 10.00
crore, premises proposals upto ¥ 15.00 lacs per annum (Rural Area), upto ¥ 25.00 lacs per annum (Semi-urban Area), upto
% 50.00 lacs per annum (Urban Area) and upto X 1.00 crore per annum (Metro Area). The Present Committee comprises of
Chairman and Managing Director, Executive Directors and General Managers in charge of Risk Management, Credit, Credit
Monitoring, and Recovery. The Credit Approval Committee met 27 times during the year.

Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India. The ACB provides direction as well as overseeing the operation of the total audit function of the
Bank, which includes the organisation, operationalisation and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank
and follow-up on the statutory/external audit of the Bank and inspections of the RBI. The Audit Committee of the Board
shall comprise of Executive Directors, Government of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and
two non-official non-executive directors, at least one of them should be a Chartered Accountant. Directors from staff will not
be included in the ACB. During the year, the Audit Committee met 15 times.

Risk Management Committee

In terms of Reserve Bank of India circular DBOD NO.DP(SC)BC/98/21.04.103/39 dated 7" October, 1999 and vide
Board Agenda N.BM/01/2002-03/3.2 of meeting dated 20.04.2002 and vide Board Agenda No.BM/09/2002-03/3.9 of
meeting dated 25.11.2002, the Risk Management Committee of the Board is formed. The committee comprises of
Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors, GOl Nominee Director, RBI Nominee Director and three Non Official
Part Time Directors. The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated after every one year. The Committee met 4 times
during the year.
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Remuneration Committee and Remuneration of Directors:

% The Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors was constituted as per Ministry of Finance Communication
F.No.20.1.2005-Bo-I dated 09.03.2007 for payment of performance-linked incentive to wholetime Directors. The
Committee consists of Govt. of India Nominee Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and 2 Independent
Directors.

% The Remuneration Committee met on 25.05.2015 & 28.09.2015 for considering the performance-linked incentive to
wholetime directors for the Financial Year 2015-16.

% The Non Official Independent Directors / Non- Executive Director were paid sitting fees of ¥ 20,000/- for attending
every meeting of the Board of Directors and X 10,000/~ for attending every meeting of various Sub-Committees of
the Board, apart from the Bank incurring the usual travelling and stay expenses. Sitting fees before July 2015 was
% 10,000/- for every meeting of the Board of Directors and X 5,000/- for every meeting of sub-committees of the Board.
Sitting fees are not paid to the Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors and Directors who are officials of
Government of India / Reserve Bank of India.

% During the financial year 2015-16, the following amounts have been paid to the Chairman & Managing Director and
Executive Directors as total salary, allowances, incentives and perks:

Sr Name Tin lacs
1. | Shri Rajeev Rishi (CMD) 29.64
2. | Shri Raj Kumar Goyal (ED) 25.62
3. | Shri B K Divakara (ED) 23.15
4. | Shri R C Lodha (ED) 17.76

% During the year under review, the Bank has paid ¥ 12,20,000/- (Rupees Twelve lac twenty thousand only) to the
eligible Directors towards sitting fees for attending Board Meetings and ¥ 12,75,000/- (Rupees Twelve lac seventy five
thousand only) towards attending the Sub-Committee Meetings of the Board.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

In compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Listing
Agreement entered into, with stock exchanges, the Bank is having Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee to specifically
look into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of the shareholders, debenture holders and other security holders
including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non- receipt of declared dividends, etc.
All the references/ complaints received from the investors during the year have been replied/ redressed till date. Investors’
grievances are normally attended to within seven days, on receipt of the relevant information. The Committee comprises
of Chairman & Managing Director, Executive Directors and two Independent Directors. Smt. N.S. Rathnaprabha was
Chairperson of the Committee during financial year 2015-16. The Part-Time Non-Official Directors are rotated after every
one year. The Committee met 4 times during the year.

The details of Investor Grievances for the year 2015-16 (01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016) is as under:

1 | Grievances pending at the beginning of the year NIL
2 | Letters Non Receipt of Share Certificate (s) NIL
3 | Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants 174
4 | Not Receipt of Annual Report/EGM Notice 43
5 | Non Receipt of Refund Order 7

6 | Correction in Refund Instrument NIL
7 | Others (NSE, BSE, SEBI) 12
8 | Total Grievances received 236
9 | Total Grievances attended/resolved 236
10 | Total complaints pending at the end of the year NIL

We confirm that no investor’s complaints remained unattended/pending for more than 30 days.
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Compliance Officer

Shri Anand Kumar Das, Assistant General Manager-MBD/Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Bank in
terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for
Equity Shares and Non-convertible Debt Securities issued by the Bank and listed at Stock Exchanges besides acting as
the Compliance Officer for activities pertaining to Bankers to issue, Merchant Banking and Debenture Trusteeships.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential Issues, etc.

During the year, Bank has raised X 165.57 crore (including premium) from Life Insurance Corporation of India on 31st
March, 2016 by allotment of 3,14,41,088 equity shares on preferential basis. The funds are raised with the primary
objective of augmenting Tier-I and Tier-ll Capital for strengthening capital adequacy ratio and for enhancing the long-term
resources of the Bank. The funds raised, are being utilized for the above purpose. Further, the Bank has also received
% 535/- crore from Government of India on 30.03.2016 towards capital infusion by way of proposed preferential allotment
of equity in favour of the Government of India and the same has been kept in the newly opened Bank Account namely,-
“Central Bank of India Share Application Money Account”. Bank vide its letter dated 28th March 2016 sought approval
of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) to treat the said Capital funds as part of Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) Capital for the
financial year ended 31st March 2016 pending allotment of equity shares to Government of India, which was granted by
RBI vide its letter dated April 06, 2016.

Means of Communications

The quarterly financial results (unaudited but subject to limited review by Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual Results
were normally published in English, Hindi, Marathi and many regional languages in various leading newspapers, such as,
Economic Times, Financial Express, Business Standard, Pudhari (Marathi), etc. The results were also displayed on the
Bank’s website at www.centralbankofindia.co.in.

General Shareholder Information
9" Annual General Meeting of the Bank:

Day and Date: Thursday, 30" June, 2016 at 11:00 AM at 9th Floor at the head office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi,
Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400 021.

1. The Annual General Meeting is relevant for the financial year 2015-16
2. Date of Book Closure: 25" June 2016 to 30" June, 2016 (Both days inclusive)

3. No dividend was recommended for the financial year 2015-16

General Body Meetings:

Sr. Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue

No.

1. | Eighth Annual General Meeting 30" June, 2015, Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College,
11:00 AM Near Cooper Hospital / Reliance Energy Office, JVPD

Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai, 400056

2. | Seventh Annual General Meeting 30* June, 2014, Same as above
11:00 AM

3. | Sixth Annual General Meeting 29" June, 2013, | Same as above
11:00 AM

In eighth annual general meeting, one special resolution was passed according thereby consent of the shareholders to the
Board of Directors of the Bank and its committee namely-Capital Raising Committee to raise the capital upto the value of
% 5,000/- crore (Rupees Five Thousand Crore Only)(including premium, if any) in such a way that the Central Government
shall at all times hold not less than 51% of the paid-up Equity capital of the Bank.

No special resolution was required to be passed last year through postal ballot. Also, no resolution has been proposed to
be conducted through postal ballot in the ensuing AGM.
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Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the Bank are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The scrip codes are as

follows:
BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532885
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) CENTRALBK
ISIN Number INE483A01010

Annual Listing fee for 2016-17 has been paid to both the stock exchanges.

The Bank has issued Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier-lIl Capital) from time to time. The

relevant outstanding details thereof are as under:

Central Bank of India Bonds-Tier-ll Capital position as on 31.03.2016

Series Particulars Issue date Total Value ISIN
(X in crores)

Lower Tier II-Series Xl 04.10.2006 700.00 INE483A09153
Lower Tier II-Series XlI 03.03.2008 389.10 INE483A09161
Lower Tier II-Series XlII 10.02.2009 270.00 INE483A09187
Lower Tier II-Series XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 INE483A09245
Upper Tier II-Series | 14.11.2008 300.00 INE483A09179
Upper Tier II-Series 1l 17.02.2009 285.00 INE483A09195
Upper Tier Il-Series Il 23.06.2009 500.00 INE483A09203
Upper Tier II-Series IV 20.01.2010 500.00 INE483A09211
Upper Tier Il-Series V 11.06.2010 1000.00 INE483A09229
Upper Tier lI-Series VI 21.01.2011 300.00 INE483A08015
Basel Il Complaint Sr | 08.11.2013 1000.00 INE483A09260
Total 5744.10

All these bonds are listed on BSE Ltd. The Bank has paid the Annual Listing fee for 2015-16 to the Exchange.

Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances:

Share Transfers, Refund Order, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed
at the office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgment of any of these documents and for queries/complaints/
grievances, shareholders/ investors are requested to contact the Registrars at the following address:

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound
LBS Marg, Bhandup (West)

Mumbai — 400 078

Tel: 022-25946970

Fax: 022-25946969

Email Id: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Address for correspondence with the Bank:
AGM-MBD / Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Central Bank of India

9™ Floor, Chandermukhi
Nariman Point

Mumbai 400 021

Contact No. 022- 6638 7818
Fax No.: 022- 2283 5198

Email id: agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centrabank.co.in
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Dematerialization of Shares

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat form. The Bank had already entered into agreements with both
the Depositories viz., National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL)
for dematerialization of shares.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by shareholders as on 31.03.2016 are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares % shareholding
Physical 117 136616 0.01
NSDL 96685 310284777 18.36
CDSL* 54504 1379292876 81.63
Total 151306 1689714269 100.00

* Including 1350827438 (79.94%) held IN DEMAT form by the Central Government.
There are no outstanding GDRs / ADRs /warrants or any convertible instruments.

Shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account:

In terms Clause 5A of Listing Agreements, the Shares outstanding in “Unclaimed Suspense Account’ as on 31t March,
2016 are as under:

Sr. Particulars Aggregate Aggregate
No. number of outstanding
Shareholders Shares

(i) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in 255 34,299
the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the beginning of the year

(ii) | Number of shareholders who approached the issuer for transfer of shares 15 1080
from Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iii) | Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the 15 1080
Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iv) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in 240 33,219

the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the end of the year

Certificate of Compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Bank, in compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate
Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Listing
Agreement entered into, with the Stock Exchange is attached.

ANNEXURE |
Declaration of Compliance with Code of Conduct

| confirm that all Board Members & Senior Management have affirmed Compliance with
the Bank’s Code of Conduct for the financial year 2015-16.

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 27, 2016

Sd/-
[Rajeev Rishi]
Chairman and Managing Director
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CERTIFICATE

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central Bank of India for the year ended on
31st March, 2016 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of Central Bank of India with stock exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by Central Bank of India for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
Central Bank of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that Central Bank
of India has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement
and or stipulated in SEBI (Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

We state that no investor grievance is pending against Central Bank of India as per the records maintained by the
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency or

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of Central Bank of India.

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA M.K.DOOGAR)
PARTNER
M.No.080077

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.N0.049289

Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2016

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G.MUKHOPADHYAY)
PARTNER
M.No.010534

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301051E

(CA R.P.SINGH)
PARTNER
M No.052438

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N.MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No.083927

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M No.015585
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DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
13, Community Centre,

N SARKAR & CO

21 PrafullaSarkar Street
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To

The Members of Central Bank of India

Report On the Financial Statements

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2016 which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016 and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies, notes and other explanatory information. Incorporated
in these financial statements are the returns of 20 Branches, 24 Regional Offices audited by us out of a total of 4728
branches, 59 Regional Offices, and 1958 branches audited by statutory branch auditors. The branches audited by us
and those audited by other auditors have been selected by Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank
by the Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are the
returns of 2750 branches, 35 Regional Offices which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches
account for 11.43% of advances, 31.35% of deposits, 6.95% of interest income and 26.45% of interest expense.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, Reserve Bank of India Guidelines from time to time and accounting standards generally accepted in India.
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion, as shown by the books of the bank, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(a) the Balance Sheet read with significant accounting policies and the notes thereon, is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs
of the Bank as at March 31, 2016 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India;
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(b) the Profit and Loss Account, read with significant accounting policies and the notes thereon shows a true balance of
loss, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the account; and

(c) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter
We invite your attention to:

a) Note no. 5.3 (I & Il) of Schedule 18 regarding provision in respect of segment of loan/ bonds non envisaged / envisaged
to be converted into SDL Bonds in relation to Power Distribution Cos. (DISCOM) pursuant to UDAY Scheme;

b) Note no. 11 (g) of Schedule 18 regarding recognition of deferred tax asset on provision on Non Performing Assets;

c) Note no.5.4 of Schedule 18 regarding provision on advances to Food Corporation of India in terms of directions
issued by Reserve Bank of India.

d) Note no. 5.5 of Schedule 18 regarding provision made against certain borrowal accounts pursuant to directions on
asset quality review received from Reserve Bank of India.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of above matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7.

9.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking Companies
(Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we
report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank, as supplemented with the information furnished
by the Management, have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

We further report that:

(a) the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account and returns;

(b) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the bank under section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report;

(c) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA M.K.DOOGAR)
PARTNER
M.N0.080077

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No0.049289

Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2016

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G.MUKHOPADHYAY)
PARTNER
M.No.010534

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301051E

(CA R.P.SINGH)
PARTNER
M No.052438

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N.MISRA)
PARTNER
M.N0.083927

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M No.015585
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To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (‘the Bank’) as at March 31, 2016, the
abridged Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto
together with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Financial Statements).

These abridged financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance,
Government of India vide its letter No.F.N0.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited financial
statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2016 drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29
of Banking Regulation Act, 1949and coveredby our independent auditors report dated May 13, 2016, which is attached

hereto.

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA M.K.DOOGAR)
PARTNER
M.No.080077

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)

PARTNER
M.No0.049289
Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2016

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G.MUKHOPADHYAY)
PARTNER
M.No.010534

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301051E

(CA R.P.SINGH)
PARTNER
M No.052438

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N.MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No.083927

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M No.015585
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India
as at March 31, 2016

(000’s Omitted)

PARTICULARS Schedule As at As at
No. 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 1 16,897,143 16,582,732
Reserves and Surplus 2 159,894,264 157,986,391
Share application Money pending allotment 5,350,000 -
Deposits 3 2,661,841,873 2,555,723,949
Borrowings 4 92,078,934 259,741,335
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 118,598,782 129,370,581
TOTAL 3,054,660,996 3,119,404,988
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 140,695,075 141,148,487
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 14,715,384 6,954,343
Investments 8 888,675,375 897,399,645
Advances 9 1,800,095,880 1,884,775,325
Fixed Assets 10 43,592,873 28,331,615
Other Assets 1 166,886,409 160,795,573
TOTAL 3,054,660,996 3,119,404,988
Contingent Liabilities 12 768,034,422 908,926,711
Bills for Collection - 118,375,835 110,608,049
Significant Accounting Policies 17
Notes to Accounts 18
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
R. C. LODHA B.K. DIVAKARA R. K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI

Executive Director Executive Director

: Delhi
: May 13, 2016

Place
Date

Executive Director

Chairman & Managing Director
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SAURABH GARG
Director

KETUL R. PATEL
Director

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.000561N

(CA M.K.DOOGAR)
Partner
M.No.080077

For CHANDABHOY &
JASSOOBHOY
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A.DAVE)
Partner
M.No0.049289

Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2016

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
Director

SMT. N.S.RATHNAPRABHA
Director

For N.SARKAR & CO
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G.MUKHOPADHYAY )
Partner
M.No.010534

For LODHA & CO
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.301051E

(CA R.P.SINGH)
Partner
M.No0.052438

SUPRATIM BANDYOPADHYAY
Director

GURBAX K.JOSHI
Director

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N.MISRA)
Partner
M.No.083927

For PATHAK H D ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
Partner
M.No.015585
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ended March 31, 2016

(000’s Omitted)

PARTICULARS Schedule Year Ended Year Ended
No. 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
I. INCOME
Interest Earned 13 258,878,971 264,087,794
Other Income 14 19,387,857 18,942,315
TOTAL 278,266,829 283,030,109
Il. EXPENDITURE
Interest Expended 15 188,222,689 191,617,105
Operating Expenses 16 63,614,691 55,821,792
Provisions and Contingencies 37,606,149 29,526,730
TOTAL 289,443,529 276,965,627
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR BEFORE (11,176,700) 6,064,482
PRIOR PERIOD ITEM
Less: Prior period Item 3,005,200 -
Net Profit /(Loss) for the year after Prior period item (14,181,900) 6,064,482
Profit brought forward (10,227,726) (13,038,008)
TOTAL (24,409,626) 6,973,526
IV. APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve - 1,516,100
Investment Reserve 925,930 538,300
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) - -
Staff Welfare Fund - 181,900
Revenue Reserve - -
Fund in lieu of Insurance - 20,000
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital - -
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital - 829,100
Dividend Tax - 168,800
Balance Carried Over to Balance Sheet (25,335,556) 10,227,726
EPS (Basic & Diluted) (8.55) 4.27
Principal Accounting Policies 17
Notes to Accounts 18
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account
R. C. LODHA B.K. DIVAKARA R. K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI

Executive Director Executive Director

Place : Delhi

Date

: May 13, 2016

Executive Director

Chairman & Managing Director
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(CA M.K.DOOGAR)
Partner
M.No.080077

For CHANDABHOY &
JASSOOBHOY
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A.DAVE)
Partner
M.No0.049289

Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2016

SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR
Director

SMT. N.S.RATHNAPRABHA
Director

For N.SARKAR & CO
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.301075E

(CA G.MUKHOPADHYAY )
Partner
M.No.010534

For LODHA & CO
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.301051E

(CA R.P.SINGH)
Partner
M.No0.052438

SUPRATIM BANDYOPADHYAY
Director

GURBAX K.JOSHI
Director

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N.MISRA)
Partner
M.No.083927

For PATHAK H D ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N0.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
Partner
M.No.015585
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Notes to Abridged Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31, 2016.

1. Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited standalone financial statements
of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2016 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Annual Standalone Financial Statements’)
pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter No.F.No.7/116.2012-BOA dated
August 1, 2012.

2, Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies of the Bank are contained in Schedule 17 of the ‘Annual Standalone Financial
Statements’.

3. Notes to Accounts and other Disclosures:

Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Annual Standalone Financial
Statements.

a)

Depreciation on the revalued amount of premises has been charged to the Profit and Loss Account as against
the earlier practice of charging the same to Revaluation Reserve. Corresponding amount of X 24.30 crores has
however been adjusted from Revaluation Reserve and credited to Revenue and Other Reserve.

The premises of the Bank were revalued to reflect the market value as on 31.03.2016 based on the reports
of external independent valuers and approved by the Board of Directors and ¥ 1586.15 crore being the net
increase in value thereof have been credited to Revaluation Reserve Account.

Prior period items: Provision of ¥ 300.52 crore relating to earlier years based on the actuarial valuation report
pertaining to Employee Benefits (Pension Fund).

Attention is invited in the Auditors’ Report on following matters:

1) In order to provide assistance to Power Distribution Companies (DISCOMS), pursuant to UDAY ( Ujwal
Discom Assurance Yojana ) scheme, the Bank has subscribed to Non SLR SDL bonds of I 9232 crore
issued by respective State Governments and State Government Guaranteed DISCOMS Bonds of ¥ 2538
crores against settlement of outstanding dues of DISCOMS as on 30" September 2015. In terms of RBI
letter No. DBR.BP.NO. 11657/21.04.132/2015-16 dated 17" March 2016 read with further clarification
dated 21t April 2016 and 11" May, 2016:

a. Provision of ¥ 525.90 crores in respect of segment of loan/bonds of ¥ 3506.08 crores not envisaged
to be converted into SDL Bonds has been made.

b. No provision has been made for the segment of loan of ¥ 668.31 crores envisaged to be converted
into SDL Bonds.

c. Provision of ¥ 74.51 crores has been made for diminution in fair value of loan.

d. There was no diminution in value of the DISCOM and SDL bonds on mark to market basis as at
31st March 2016 and as such no provision has been considered necessary

2) In respect of DISCOM loans of ¥ 1591.73 crore (including ¥ 1021.11 crores where MOU has been
signed by the Punjab State Government, DISCOM & Ministry of Power), though the respective State
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Government has participated in the UDAY scheme, the same remains to be implemented by the Bank
as on 31t March 2016. Accordingly, loans have been classified and treated as per usual IRAC norms.
Adjustments required pursuant to the UDAY scheme with respect to these loans will be ascertained and
given effect to on implementation thereof.

In compliance with the RBI letter No. DRB.NO.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 12" April, 2016 as
referred in the letter dated 16" April 2016 received from State Bank of India (SBI) (Consortium Leader)
pending regularization of Food Credit (FC) account availed by Government of Punjab (GOP) and
resolution of other related issues, provision of 15% amounting to ¥ 191.22 Crore has been made in
respect of outstanding balance of ¥ 1274.80 Crore ( as advised by SBI) availed under FC by GOP.

Pursuant to Asset Quality Review (AQR) under section 35 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 carried out
by RBI, classification of advances referred to in the said review and consequential additional provision of
3 1727.12 crore as required thereof has been done and given effect to in these financial statements.

Except as above, there are no further notes/Disclosures required herein.

R.C. LODHA B.K. DIVAKARA R.K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director
SAURABH GARG SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR GURBAX K. JOSHI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Mrs. N.S. RATHNAPRABHA SUPRATIM BANDYOPADHYAY KETUL R. PATEL
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Place : Delhi

Date : May 13, 2016
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016

(R in crore)
PARTICULARS 31- 03- 2016 31- 03- 2015
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes (2,669.48) 890.40
I  Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 239.43 229.24
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 850.61 (18.56)
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 5,397.47 2,062.15
Provision for Standard Assets (1,250.42) 586.95
Provision for Other items (Net) 314.76 38.18
(Profit) / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) (74.31) 0.64
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (treated separately) - 696.03
Dividend Received from Subsidiaries (10.03) (3.42)
Sub total 2,798.03 4,481.61
I Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 10,611.80 15,503.40
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings (16,766.24) 3,894.35
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (978.09) 1,744.77
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances 4,320.89 (13,811.46)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments 21.81 (9,273.39)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 1,246.79 669.03
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (946.83) (959.85)
Sub total (2,489.87) (2,233.15)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 308.16 2,248.46
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 117.07 815.15
Purchase of Fixed Assets (305.97) (1,099.77)
Dividend Received from Associates/Subsidiaries 10.03 3.42
Investment in Associate/Subsidiaries - (46.83)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (178.87) (328.03)
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016

(R in crore)
PARTICULARS 31- 03- 2016 31- 03- 2015
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital 700.57 1,207.85
Proceeds / Redemption of Subordinated Debts Tier Il Capital - -
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend (82.91) -
Dividend Tax (16.18) -
Interest on Subordinated Debt - (696.03)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 601.48 511.82
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) 730.77 2,432.25
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,114.85 11,926.63
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 695.43 451.40
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,810.28 12,378.03
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,069.51 14,114.85
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 1,471.54 695.43
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15,541.05 14,810.28
R. C. LODHA B. K. DIVAKARA R. K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director
Place : Delhi
Date : May 13, 2016
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East of Kailash, 2nd floor In front of Satyam Development Centre

New Delhi - 110 065 Kolkata - 700 072, Bhubaneshwar - 751 023 Orissa
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CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY LODHA & CO PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES

208,Phoenix House, A wing, 462, 14 Government Place East, 814-815,Tulsiani Chambers,

Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Kolkata - 700 069, 212 Nariman Point,

Mumbai - 400 013 West Bengal Mumbai - 400 021

Maharashtra Maharashtra

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To The Members of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA

1.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Central Bank of India (“The Bank”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “The Group”) and its associates comprising of the Consolidated Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss Account, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”), in which are incorporated:

(i) Audited accounts of the Central Bank of India (The Bank), audited by us,

(i) Audited accounts of two Subsidiaries which are audited by other auditors & unaudited accounts of three Regional
Rural Banks (RRB),

(iii) Accounts of an Associate for a period of nine months audited by other auditor and unaudited accounts of the said
Associate for the three months period ended March 31, 2016.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the
Group in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India; this responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

341

3.2

3.3

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Group’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of
their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph 6 below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

4,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates as
noted below, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

i. in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31% March, 2016;
i. inthe case of consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and
iii. inthe case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Empha

sis of matter

5. We invite your attention to:

0]
(if)
(iif)

(iv)
(v)

Our opi

Note no. 4.5.3 (I & IlI) of Schedule 18 regarding provision in respect of segment of loan/ bonds non envisaged /
envisaged to be converted into SDL Bonds in relation to Power Distribution Cos. (DISCOM) pursuant to UDAY Scheme;

Note no. 4.5.4 of Schedule 18 regarding provision on advances to Food Corporation of India in terms of directions
issued by Reserve Bank of India.

Note no. 4.5.5 of Schedule 18 regarding provision made against certain borrowal accounts pursuant to directions
on asset quality review received from Reserve Bank of India.

Note no. 5.7.1 of Schedule 18 regarding recognition of deferred tax asset on provision on Non Performing Assets;

Note no. 5.7.2 of Schedule 18 regarding recognition of deferred tax liability by one of the subsidiary on Special
Reserves maintained by Housing Finance Companies.

nion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

6. Other matter

(i)

(ii)

We did not audit the financial statements of (i) two subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets of
% 1,251.11 crore as at March 31, 2016 and total revenue of I 125.70 crore and net cash flows amounting to
% 17.49 crore for the year ended on that date ; and (ii) one Associate reflecting net profit of ¥ 43.89 crore (the
Bank’s share X 8.78 crore) for the year ended on that date. These financial statements have been audited by
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion is based solely on
the reports of the other auditors. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

The Financial statements of three Regional Rural Banks which have not been audited reflect net profit of ¥ 16.59
crore (the Bank’s share ¥ 5.81 crore) for the year ended March 31, 2016. Our opinion is based on the Un-audited
financial statements of three Regional Rural Banks. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of above matters.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(i)
(ii)

(iif)

Fo

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place
Date

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with Section 29 of the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 3 above and as required by the Banking

Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure

required therein, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank, as supplemented with the information
furnished by the Management, have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

We further report that:

(a) the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account and returns;

(b) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the bank under section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report;

(c) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards.

r DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES For N. SARKAR & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKUL MARWAH)
PARTNER
M.No.511239

F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No0.049289

: Mumbai
: May 27, 2016

F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No.012940

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301051E

(CA PRASHANT KHANDELWAL)
PARTNER
M No.056652

F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N. MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No.083927

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M No.015585
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B N MISRA & CO
S-29 , MaitriVihar, Phase — Il

N SARKAR & CO
21 PrafullaSarkar Street

DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
13, Community Centre,

East of Kailash, 2nd floor In front of Satyam Development Centre

New Delhi - 110 065 Kolkata - 700 072, Bhubaneshwar - 751 023 Orissa
West Bengal

CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY LODHA & CO PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES

814-815, Tulsiani Chambers,
212 Nariman Point,
Mumbai - 400 021
Maharashtra

14 Government Place East,
Kolkata - 700 069,
West Bengal

208,Phoenix House, A wing, 462,
Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel,
Mumbai - 400 013

Maharashtra

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India & its subsidiaries
(collectively known as the “Group”) & associates as at March 31, 2016, the abridged consolidated Profit and Loss Account
annexed thereto together with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Consolidated Financial Statements).

These abridged consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to notification of Ministry of
Finance, Government of India vide its letter No.FNo.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2016 prepared by the Bank in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard — 21, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ and Accounting Standard 23
— ‘Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and covered by our report dated May 27, 2016 to the Members of the Bank, which is attached

hereto.

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKUL MARWAH)
PARTNER
M.No.511239

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)

PARTNER
M.No0.049289
Place : Mumbai
Date : May 27, 2016

For N. SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.N0.012940

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301051E

(CA PRASHANT KHANDELWAL)
PARTNER
M No.056652

For B.N. MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N. MISRA)
PARTNER
M.N0.083927

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M No.015585
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

(000’s Omitted)

PARTICULARS Schedule As at As at
No. 31-Mar-2016 31-Mar-2015
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 1 16,897,143 16,582,732
Reserves and Surplus 2 162,828,564 160,766,951
Minorities Interest 2A 350,698 327,308
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 5,350,000 -
Deposits 3 2,666,863,037 2,559,415,992
Borrowings 4 95,031,181 260,985,873
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 118,890,830 129,579,267
TOTAL 3,066,211,453 3,127,658,123
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 140,702,036 141,163,743
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 14,994,534 7,216,549
Investments 8 890,866,809 899,214,016
Loans & Advances 9 1,808,951,840 1,890,675,267
Fixed Assets 10 43,601,348 28,340,606
Other Assets 1 167,005,990 160,959,046
Goodwill on Consolidation 88,896 88,896
TOTAL 3,066,211,453 3,127,658,123
Contingent Liabilities 12 768,034,422 908,932,783
Bills for Collection 118,375,835 110,608,049
Significant Accounting Policies 17 -
Notes to Accounts 18
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
R.C. LODHA B.K. DIVAKARA R.K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI

Executive Director Executive Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 27, 2016

Executive Director

Chairman & Managing Director
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended March 31, 2016

(000’s Omitted)

PARTICULARS Schedule  YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
No. 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
. INCOME
Interest and Dividend Earned 13 259,876,567 264,759,775
Other Income 14 19,444,718 19,003,942
TOTAL 279,321,285 283,763,717
ll. EXPENDITURE
Interest Expended 15 188,892,984 191,996,537
Operating Expenses 16 63,776,909 55,966,419
Provisions and Contingencies 37,708,130 29,617,806
TOTAL 290,378,023 277,580,762
lll. PROFIT/(LOSS)
Consolidated Net Profit/(Loss) for the year of the parents & (11,056,738) 6,182,955
subsidiaries before Minority Interest & Prior Period Item
Less: Prior Period ltem (3,004,923) -
Less: Minority Interest (47,853) (43,094)
Consolidated Net Profit/(Loss) for the year after deducting (14,109,514) 6,139,861
Minority’s Interest & Prior Period ltem
Add: Share of earnings in Associates 145,863 520,731
Consolidated Profit for the year attributable to the Group (13,963,651) 6,660,592
Add: Brought forward consolidated Profit attributable to the Group (7,389,809) (10,718,733)

Profit Available for Appropriation
APPROPRIATIONS

Transfer to :

Statutory Reserve

Investment Reserve

Revenue Reserve

Staff Welfare Fund

Fund in lieu of Insurance

Proposed Dividend -Preference Share Capital

Proposed Dividend -Equity Share Capital

(21,353,460)

10,000
925,930
9,541

(4,058,141)

1,516,100
538,300
9,300
181,900
20,000

829,100
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended March 31, 2016

(000’s Omitted)

PARTICULARS Schedule  YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
No. 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Tax on Dividend 17,849 177,693
Special Reserve U/S 36 (1) (viii) 28,710 36,220
Appropriation of DTL on spe. Reser. as per NHB guidelines 21,128 21,128
CSR Reserves as per companies Act 2,456 1,927
Balance Carried over to the Balance Sheet (22,369,074) (7,389,809)
TOTAL (21,353,460) (4,058,141)
Earnings Per Share (In ) — Basic (8.42) 4.69
Earnings Per Share (In ) — Diluted (8.42) 4.69
Significant Accounting Policies 17
Notes to Accounts 18

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.

R.C. LODHA B.K. DIVAKARA R.K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 27, 2016
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016.

9.1

9.2

Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited financial statements
of the Bank, its two Subsidiaries, and unaudited financial statements of four Associates for the year ended March 31,
2016 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’) pursuant to notification of Ministry of Finance,
Government of India vide its letter No.F.N0.7/116.2012-BOA, dated August 1, 2012.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies of the Bank including the basis of preparation of consolidated accounts are contained in
Schedule 17 of the ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’.

Notes to Accounts and other Disclosures:

Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
However, notes and disclosures inviting attention in the Auditors’ Report are given in para 5 to 9 below.

The accounting year of the Associate, viz. Indo Zambia Bank Ltd. is calendar year. However share in profit has been
taken for 9 months based on audited figures and 3 months based on unaudited figures.

In order to provide assistance to Power Distribution Companies (DISCOMS), pursuant to UDAY ( Ujwal Discom
Assurance Yojana ) scheme, the Bank has subscribed to Non SLR SDL bonds of ¥ 9232 crore issued by
respective State Governments and State Government Guaranteed DISCOMS Bonds of ¥ 2538 crores against
settlement of outstanding dues of DISCOMS as on 30th September 2015. In terms of RBI letter No. DBR.BP.NO.
11657/21.04.132/2015-16 dated 17th March 2016 read with further clarification dated 21st April 2016 and 11th May,
2016:

a. Provision of X 525.90 crores in respect of segment of loan/bonds of I 3506.08 crores not envisaged to be
converted into SDL Bonds has been made.

b. No provision has been made for the segment of loan of ¥ 668.31 crores envisaged to be converted into SDL
Bonds.

c. Provision of ¥ 74.51 crores has been made for diminution in fair value of loan.

d. There was no diminution in value of the DISCOM and SDL bonds on mark to market basis as at 31st March 2016
and as such no provision has been considered necessary

In respect of DISCOM loans of ¥ 1591.73 crore (including ¥ 1021.11 crores where MOU has been signed by the
Punjab State Government, DISCOM & Ministry of Power), though the respective State Government has participated
in the UDAY scheme, the same remains to be implemented by the Bank as on 31st March 2016. Accordingly, loans
have been classified and treated as per usual IRAC norms. Adjustments required pursuant to the UDAY scheme with
respect to these loans will be ascertained and given effect to on implementation thereof.

In compliance with the RBI letter No. DRB.NO.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 12th April, 2016 as referred in the letter
dated 16th April 2016 received from State Bank of India (SBI) (Consortium Leader) pending regularization of Food
Credit (FC) account availed by Government of Punjab (GOP) and resolution of other related issues, provision of 15%
amounting to ¥ 191.22 Crore has been made in respect of outstanding balance of ¥ 1274.80 Crore ( as advised by
SBI) availed under FC by GOP.

Pursuant to Asset Quality Review (AQR) under section 35 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 carried out by RBI,
classification of advances referred to in the said review and consequential additional provision of ¥ 1727.12 crore as
required thereof has been done and given effect to in these financial statements.

Keeping in view the significant provisioning requirements and revision in guidelines of Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)
in CET1 calculation by RBI, tax review based on management’s estimate of possible tax benefits against timing
difference has been carried out and ¥ 1088.28 Crore has been recognized as deferred tax assets as at 31st March
2016.

Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd. has created Deferred Tax Liability on Special Reserves to the tune of I 3.09 crores
(Previous year X 3.00 crores) in pursuance with NHB guidelines NHB(ND)/DRS/Policy Circular 65/2014-15 through P/L
Appropriation to the tune of X 2.11 crores and X 0.98 crores (Previous year X 2.11 crores and X 0.89 crores).
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10. Exceptional/prior period items : Parent Bank has made a Provision of I 300.52 crore relating to earlier years based on
the actuarial valuation report pertaining to Employee Benefits (Pension Fund).

11. Figures of the previous year’s have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary to confirm to current

years classification.

(R.C.LODHA)
Executive Director

(SAURABH GARG)
DIRECTOR

(Ms. N.S. RATHNAPRABHA)

DIRECTOR

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.000561N

(CA MUKUL MARWAH)
PARTNER
M.No.511239

For CHANDABHOY & JASSOOBHOY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.101647W

(CA AMBESH A. DAVE)
PARTNER
M.No.049289

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 27, 2016

(B. K. DIVAKARA)
Executive Director

(R. K. GOYAL)
Executive Director

(SHEKHAR BHATNAGAR)

DIRECTOR

(RAJEEV RISHI)
Chairman & Managing Director

(GURBAX.K.JOSHI)
DIRECTOR

(SUPRATIM BANDYOPADHYAY)

For N.SARKAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301075E

(CA M. RAY)
PARTNER
M.No0.012940

For LODHA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.301051E

(CA PRASHANT KHANDELWAL)
PARTNER
M No.056652

DIRECTOR

For B.N.MISRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.321095E

(CA B.N.MISRA)
PARTNER
M.No.083927

For PATHAK H D & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R. No.107783W

(CA B.P.CHATURVEDI)
PARTNER
M No.015585
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended March 31, 2016

(X in Crore)
PARTICULARS 31- 03- 2016 31-03-2015
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes (2,651.15) 909.93
. Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 239.79 229.62
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) 850.61 (18.56)
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 5,399.92 2,061.98
Provision for Standard Assets (1,247.97) 588.55
Provision for Other items (Net) 314.76 38.18
Interest on Income Tax (net) - -
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) (74.32) 0.64
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (treated separately) - 696.03
Loss on redemption of investment - -
Interest on JNY coupens - -
Sub total 2,831.64 4,506.37
Il. Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 10,744.70 15,597.07
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings (16,595.47) 3,962.03
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (965.22) 1,853.26
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances 4,020.39 (13,963.45)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (30.48) (9,379.63)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 1,246.10 665.80
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (970.37) (967.74)
Net Cash from operating activities (A) (2,550.35) (2,232.66)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 281.29 2,273.71
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 157.35 815.27
Purchase of Fixed Assets (306.32) (1,100.11)
Investment in RRBs/Associates - (46.83)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (148.96) (331.67)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital 700.57 1,207.85
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend (84.25) (1.34)
Dividend Tax (17.03) (0.81)
Interest on JNY Swap coupon - -
Interest on Subordinated Debt - (696.03)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 599.29 509.67

104




Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

@ Aoge A 311w s3an
Central Bank of India

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended March 31, 2016

(X in Crore)
PARTICULARS 31- 03- 2016 31-03-2015
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) 731.62 2,451.71
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,116.37 11,926.63
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 721.66 459.69
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,838.03 12,386.32
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 14,070.20 14,116.37
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 1,499.45 721.66
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 15,569.65 14,838.03
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.
R.C. LODHA B.K. DIVAKARA R.K. GOYAL RAJEEV RISHI
Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 27, 2016

105




@ dAoges d'p 311w s3an
Central Bank of India Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

e / Notes

106




@ doge '@ 31 sTaan
Abridged Annual Report 2015-16 Central Bank of India

@ Hoges 4 3t sRaT
Central Bank of India

Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

FORM ‘B’
PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)

9t Annual General Meeting

Folio No. or DP Id # / Client-Id #

No. of Shares held

I/We, resident of in the

district of in the State of being a shareholder/shareholders of

Central bank of India hereby appoint Shri/Smt.

resident of
in the district of in the State of or failing him/
her, Shri/Smt. resident of in the district of

in the State of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and

on my/our behalf at the 9" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the shareholders of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA to be held
on Thursday, 30" June, 2016 at 11.00 AM on 9th Floor at the head office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman

Point, Mumbai- 400 021 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2016.
Signature of the Proxy Please
affix
revenue
stamp

Signature of the first named/ sole Shareholder

Name
(in Block Letters)

Address
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless:
a) in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing.

b) In case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or by his/her
attorney, duly authorised in writing.

c) In the case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. An instrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholders who is for any reason , unable to write his/her
name, if his/her thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar
of Assurance or other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Central Bank of India.

3. No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on
or before 5.00 PM on Friday, 24th June, 2016 being the immediate preceding working day to Saturday, 25th June
2016 which is holiday, together with the Power of Attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a
copy of that Power of Attorney or other Authority Certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate unless
such a Power of Attorney or any other Authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

4. An instrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

5. In the case of an instrument of Proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form
shall be executed.

6. The shareholders who have executed an instrument of Proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to
which such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed a duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the
Bank.

8. All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.

9. No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is in ‘Form B'.
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Central Bank of India

Central Bank of India
Head Office: Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Annual General Meeting — Thursday, 30th June, 2016 at 11.00 AM

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares

Name and address of the Member
(In Block Letters)

Joint Holders

Name of the Proxy-holder/Representative
Present in Block Letters (if any)

Signature of the Member/Proxy/
Representative Present

Day and Date Thursday, 30" June, 2016

Place Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point,
Mumbai- 400 021

@ dogo 4 31w s
Central Bank of India
Central Bank of India

Head Office: Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021
ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the meeting)
Annual General Meeting — Thursday, 30th June, 2016 at 11.00 AM

Place: Central Bank of India, Head Office, 9th Floor, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021

Regd. Folio/DPID & Client ID/No. of Shares

Name of Member

No. of Shares

Name and signature of attending Member/ Bank Stamp and Signature
Proxy/Authorised Representative Present

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to produce this Attendance-slip-cum-Entry pass
duly signed, for admission to the venue. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the shareholders/Proxy holders/
Authorised Representatives, who should retain it till the conclusion of the meeting. The admission will, however, be subject
to verification/checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, any duplicate Attendance slip-cum-Entry
pass will be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.



Hoges d'ep 31Tk sf3an

Central Bank of India

Uchitha Graphic * 40336400





